EXHIBIT 9a

Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus - EXHIBITS
Page 2595



Related Appeal Pending
Crim. No. 23430

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of

DOUGLAS RAY STANKEWITZ, No.
Petitioner,

On Habeas Corpus.
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DECLARATION OF ATTORNEY HUGH GOODWIN
IN SUPPORT OF PETITION FOR HABEAS CORPUS

Hugh Goodwin declares as follows:

‘1. I am an attorney licensed to practice in the State
of California and I represented petitioner Douglas Ray
Stankewitz in his 1983 retrial in Fresno County Superior
Court for murder with special circumstances and other offen-
ses in Case No, 255015-5.

2. Prior to the presentation of the guilt phase in
this case, I had several discussions with Mr. Stankewitz
concerning trial strategy. It became clear to me from these
discussions that petitioner was opposed to the use of a
diminished capacity defense. Once Mr. Stankewitz's opposi-
tion became known to me, I did not investigate the pos=-
sibility and potential success of the diminished capacity

defense nor engage in any further discussion with Mr. Stank-
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ewitz in an attempt to get him to reconsider his opposition
to use of the diminished capacity defense and to make an
informed decision about the possible use of diminished
capacity as a defense at trial. On the contrary, I ac-
quiesced in Mr. Stankewitz's refusal to consider the dimini-
shed capacity defense because I regarded myself as bound to
follow my client's expressed wishes in the matter of the
strategy to be used at guilt phase.

3. As a further consequence of my opinion that I was
bound to fellow my client's initial wishes on whether to
present a diminished capacity defense, and for no other
strategic or tactical reason, I did not conduct any research
into the possibility of bifurcating the diminished capacity
defense from the rest of the guilt phase trial so that Mr.
Stankewitz could deny any liability at all and then, if that
were unsuccessful, present a diminished capacity defense.

4. After Mr. Stankewitz was found guilty, I discussed
the penalty phase strategy with him and his mother. Mr.
Stankewitz made it cléar he was opposed to anf penalfy phase
defense at all and in particular to any defense that
:nvolved the use of his family as witnesses or the use of
expert witnesses. I accepted Mr. Stankewitz's opposition at
face value and did not interview any family members or
expert witnesses for possible use at penalty phase nor did 1
engage in any further discussion with Mr. Stankewitz in an

attempt to make him see the consequences of failure to put
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on a strong penalty defense. I acted in this manner, not
because I believed that a stronger penalty phase was not
possible, but because I believed myself bound to follow my
client's wishes in the matter of what evidence should be
used at penalty phase.

5. At the time of trial I was of course aware that Mr.
Stankewitz was a Native American and that the Stankewitz
family generally was notorious in Fresno County and that
this crime, the Supreme Court reversal, and the upcoming
retrial had received a good deal of publicity. I did not
research or consider the possibility of a motion for a
change of venue out of Fresno County based on these faétors.
I did not have a strategic or tactical reason for not con-
sidering or researching a change of venue motion.

6. I did not hire an investigator in this case, either
at guilt phase or at penalty phase.

7. I did not have a psychological evaluation of petit-
ioner made. Although I am not sure this is on the record, I
told the trial court thét it was my opinion that it was ﬁhe
court's responsibility to have petitioner evaluated and to
make a determination as to competency only after a full
evaluation. I did not regard it as my responsibility to
have this evaluation made.

8. I did not have a tactical reason for failing to
object to the prosecutor's argument to the jury that Billy

Bob Brown, the government's only percipient witness, was not
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an accomplice, was not armed during the episode for which
petitioner was on trial, and played no culpable role in the
Graybeal kidnapping.

9. In my opinion, by far the most damning penalty
phase evidence came from George Key, who testified that
petitioner and Eddie Davis beat and robbed him. Key was a
frail old man, very credible and sympathetic, and my feeling
was that the jury thought that any one who could hurt a man
like that did not deserve pity.

10. I did not have a tactical reason for not request-
ing an instruction that the alleged oral admissions by
petitioner that were offered against him at guilt phase and
at penalty phase were to be viewed with caution,

11. I did not have a tactical reason for failing to
object to the admission of the writings that were found in
petitioner's cell and admitted against him at trial.

12. 1 did not have a tactical reason for failing to
obtain and offer a stipulation that the car in which petiti-
oner was riding that was impounded by the police was-not
stolen.

13. I did not have a tactical reason for failing to
request an instruction on the lesser included offense of
violation of Vehicle Code section 10851, based on the evide-
nce that petitioner did not want to take the victim's autom-
obile permanently but simply to take it temporarily and then

return it to her.
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14. I did not have a tactical reason for not objecting
to the prosecutor's peremptory challenge of the only iden-
tified Native American prospective juror at a time earlier
than in the motion for a new trial.

Executed under penalty of perjury this 1§ day of

December, 1989 at Fresno, California.

Mang A Srand & -
Hugh®Goodwi .
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DECLARATION OF HUGH W. GOODWIN

I, HUGH W. GOODWIN, under penalty of perjury, say:

1. I am an attorney licensed to practice in the State of

|california and I represented petitioner Douglas Ray Stankewitz in

his 1983 retrial in Fresno County Superior Court for murder with

_||special circumstances and other offenses in Case No. 255015-5.

2. I did not hire an investigator in this case, either

|'at guilt phase or at penalty phase, and had no tactical reason for

my failure to do so.

3. I did not interview members of Mr. Stankewitz’s
family to determine what they could contribute at the penalty
phase.

4. I failed to interview Mr. Stankewitz’s school
teachers, his foster parents, psychiatrists, psychologists and
anyone else who had examined him during his childhood and youth,
and other persons familiar with his background. I did not visit
his family home in Auberry. Consequently, I was unfamiliar with
the hardship and abuse to which he had been subjected.

5. I did not consult with his prior attorneys, either
from the trial or from the appeal, or obtain from them their files
from the prior trial.

6. I did not have a psychiatric or psychological
evaluation of Mr. Stankewitz made, and did not have a tactical
reason for my failure to do so.

7. I did not investigate Mr. Stankewitz’s history of

mental disability and mental illness. As a result, I was unaware

that he had a long history of mental disability and mental illness,
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starting at least with his placement in Napa State Hospital at age

'six. In particular, I was unaware that he had repeatedly been

!diagnosed as suffering from paranoia, schizoaffective disorder,
|

possible epilepsy, fetal alcohol syndrome, and other mental

illnesses and disabilities. I also did not investigate and was

consequently unaware of Mr. Stankewitz’s long history of drug and
‘ilalcohol abuse, or the fact that his drug and alcohol abuse were
sHcontinuing at the time I represented him.

8. I did not interview or consult with the menﬁal health
experts who had been involved in Mr. Stankewitz’s first trial.
9. When I was appointed, I knew that Mr. Stankewitz, in

= his then mental state, would not accept any attorney who intended

to raise mental defenses or issues as to his mental competency. I
I* was also aware that the trial judge who would appoint me was
ﬂsﬁanxious to go forward with the merits of the case rather than
?iiﬁ?engaging in further litigation of competency. Under these
# icircumstances I accepted the appointment without knowing whether
" uMr. Stankewitz was in fact mentally competent or whether there were

iviable defenses other than mental defenses.
10. In my opinion Mr. Stankewitz was not mentally
# competent when I represented him during the pretrial and trial
- proceedings. His behavior at the time I represented him was
# erratic and bizarre. I do not believe he was capable of
ot understanding the legal issues in his case, and in particular the
# concept of mens rea as an element of the offense and thé importance
# of mitigating evidence at the'penalty phase. I do not believe he

* was capable of understanding that a person who had diminished

2.
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‘|| capacity, or is insane or unconscious at the time of the offense

e

—

-
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| could be found innocgnt and acquitted or found guilty of a lesser

included offense. If I had known of his long history of mental
illness and substance abuse, I would have refused to fake Mr.
Stankewitz’s wish for an exclusively "whodunit" defense at face
value, and would have insisted upon investigating and probably
presenting mental defenses such as diminished capacity, insanity,
voluntary intoxication and unconsciousness. I also would have
insisted upon investigating and actively pursuing a deterﬁination
of incompetence, and upon investigating and presenting evidence in
=itigation.

11. I did not obtain any written records related to Mr.
Stankewitz'’s background or the background of members of his family,
:nd in particular did not obtain his school records, the records of
nis hospitalization at Napa State Hospital, his medical records, or
zny records from California Department of Corrections or the Fresno
county Jail. I also failed to obtain similar records with respect
o any member of his family.

12. I did not have a tactical reason for failing to
scject to the prosecutor’s argument to the jury that Billy Bob
zrown, the government’s only percipient witness, was not an
zccomplice, was not armed during the episode for which Mr.
stankewitz was on trial, and played no culpable role in the
iraybeal kidnapping.

13. I did not have a tactical reason for not requesting
zn instruction that the alleged oral admissions by Mr. Stankewitz

that were offered against him at guilt phase and at penalty phase
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were to be viewed with caution.
14. I+ did not have a tactical reason for failing to

cbject to the admission of the writings that were found in Mr.

stankewitz’s cell and admitted against him at trial.

15. I did not have a tactical reason for failing #o
ocbtain and offer a stipulation that the car in which Mr. Stankewikz
was riding that was impounded by the police was not stolen.

16. I did not have a tactical reason forlfailure to
investigate or present evidence of Billy Brown’s history as| a
*snitch." i

17. I did not have a tactical reason for my failure ko
cbject to the admission of Mr. Stankewitz’s statement as to why:he
attacked inmate Hogan in an incident at San Quentin State Priéon
rresented by the prosecution at the penalﬁy phase.

18. I did not investigate the veracity of the testimdny

cresented against Mr. Stankewitz concerning the car chase in which
¥r. Stankewitz allegedly participated in 1973, and had no tactiéal
reason for that failure.

19. It is my recollection that I met Mr. Stankewiti%as
a result of prior representation of other members of his family,lin

particular Johnny Stankewitz.

20. 7 At the time of trial I was of course aware that Mr.
Stankewitz was a Native American. I did not research or consiéer
the possibility of a motion for a change of venue out of Fre%no

county based on the pervasive prejudice against Native Americans in

‘the county, or on the basis of my reputation as a judge who had

been criticized for bringing religion into the courtroom. I had

4.
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E;business interests, church involvement, and other cases in Fresno
ﬁfCounty and the San Joaquin Valley which would have made it very
Eﬁdifficult for me to try the Stankewitz case in another county; I do

i

*Snot recall discussing these concerns with Mr. Stankewitz, but they

enue. I in any event did not have a strategic or tactical reason
for not considering or researching a change of venue motion.

21. I did not have a tactical reason for failing to

'grequest an instruction on the lesser included offense of violation

‘of Vehicle Code Section 10851, based upon the evidence that Mr.
stankew1tz did not want to take the victim’s automobile permanently
but simply to take it temporarily and then return it to her.

22. I did not have a tactiggl/réason for not objecting
to the prosecutor’s peremptory challenge of the only identified

:¥ative American prospective juror at a time earlier than the motion
for a new trial.

23. I had no tactical reason for failing to voir dire
the jurors on whether their knowledge of my reputation would affect
the seriousness with which they took the presentation I made on Mr.

~ | Stankewitz’s behalf at the penalty phase.

4 24. I have never believed in the separation of church
~ | and state, as I made clear when I was a judge. I recognize that
~ this is a controversial view which is not widely shared. When I

* sresented the . testimony of a Deputy District Attorney and the

= | Fresno County Jail chaplain that they believed people could be

?’I::ansformed by the power of God if they let God into their lives,

~ | I knew that it was likely that on cross-examination they would

iy
-
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state that there was no evidence that Mr. Stankewitz would let God

into his 1life. Nonetheless, I pelieved that by presenting this

testimony, God’s will would be done, and accordingly I did so.

25. Based upon my normal practice, my billing records

for this case would accurately reflect all the time I spent in

preparing for the trial.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true

and correct.

Executed in Fresno County, california, on this the 15 of

November, 1995.

It = *""'”"‘-fﬁ‘ )444&7 ;&a*"l‘”""

HUGH W. GOODWIN

6.
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69. CASE NO,

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California
78-5819

78-39-26

. ==
DATE

70.GODE SECTION 71. GRIME 72. CLASSIFIGATION

T3, VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS. 74. ADORESS | [ RESIDENGE | | | BusiNgEss [75.PHONE
{T-oe startad is siddis of convarction)
309 £alkad £0 £ha orhar alekt asd 4 don'e cawa wheve thig taing actually
out Ip the nouskw, fhsf the srrmesiad for ah these two gentlemen
wheze workice on the casa £his Ton IRAY., fv#ou Bhexiff's 0ffice and ANDIAZ

frarm tha Nigtein Artnwnaw's 0FFfce, AY we went over £h78 thing briefly and

zoing has osapsperzd and ah some

el
5
J
Wi
|
-3,
3
B
b

e e e T L e e R R I e o

otnx facts have comne up 2t ghe Jika £hat I wasa't awsve of , when I talked
£o wou £he other night ., THT 28 T exnlained to wvou the othew night I, I think
%) 1 1LE0 e L o b1

it was preftty clear in ny aind you wexea't the one that nulled it the trigger

on this £hinz but ah you were involved in and a suspeci because you were

thewe and participated in & egxiifer ;. =h when it started ig Modesto,

The hat were since wa haye talked to some ofiex neonle and some other in-
Faramn=isn 028 come up, T like to point some of these things ouf to you,

you can eithesx confixzm o denw.it, and ah before we talk ov ask any other

questionson this T'm goina to vead you wour wights o vou acain, make sure

-

vou wvoda=arsad thaw, okay? Ah, 1711 »ead those freom of the card , or this

sn@s aza thm apma el ts T owead to wonr £o the other day when T talk-

1.

- oS R - Y T E] o Sl RN 3 '
S iem epmeas 20U nawe Lhe 2ichi o wamalin slle-nz , and aoytning you say can

{

- - .. e ks .l i
aed 771l bo upeed avai~st wou in a3 couxit of lay, you have the right to talk
in & lowyer 234 Sgye iig nvese-t with wou wiils your being questioned, and
-~ - . - . . p O 1 .
L R - I e T Ta i R e T . Tk s e D5 S s . }. }, ra anaginitiec Lo renrasent
7 z : - = =
REPORTING OFFICER AECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY

531007 [TIAN /ARDIAZ ‘ 1s 2-11-78
FURTHER COFIES -
D O E] JUVENILE D PATROL
D DIST. m'NY.-D e
D s0./80 D REVIEWED BY DATE
2D, OTHER
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California

DATE

69. CASE NO.

78-5819

-

70.GODE SECTION 7. GRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION

73 VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENCE | || Busingess |75:pPHONE

| gou 2efoxe 2any cuasitlion I you wish, and if vou decide at any time to exer-
cisce fthesz riehtz , or azsyer any oFf hesz quastions or make any statements
[Vats w-derska~d ghatt T'vys -aead fo youfron off the carxd, Marlin?"

1L2YE5: Okay.

SO Yo hHave those rigaés ‘n mindé , is it agveegble for yvou o answer some
additional quesitions?

§: Youx shaking your head "Yes™ | I cuess it is,

A: Yeah

Q: Okay. Ah I think that gh you indicated that it started the othex dav that
ah this thing started in Modesto, I think sh that's where you met this gal,
£irst of all »ight?

A:¥ean

Orolay. can vou £ell, why doc't you just started in sequence , cause there's

a-cotnle thingg that wewe lafi ouk £rom, and a8 we ‘g0

along we'll, if there's

P R ey

Lev Ah start from

=T e e

.
rannpanad

o im o
Vs i A

s-hike, I think you

o

except she could-

2
S0 LBH.O0Us 20 L-.ag L7 lay 28T pleEd out and
avarytaing,
REPORTING OFFICERS REGORDING OFFIGER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
URTHER GOR!
:GTIONE D YES 1o ESD DETECTIVE D ch
l:] NO D JUVENILE [:l PATROL
Oowssron D vz
50./PD D REVIEWED BY =
./P.D. oTRER .
L
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

59, CASE NO.

Fresno, California
2 78-5819

DATE ~3-
70.CODE SECTION 7). CRIME 72. GLASSIFIGATION
73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74, ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | susiness [7s. pHoNE
Q: DOug and Tina already had the car picked up?
A:T Ehink so,
O vias this, this Couszawr £his white over Burszandy Cougar?
A: Yaah, and so, we had a feeline which one, he said the éar break down of

notiing, your Volkswazon un and um I said who's driviny i, and Tina said
toig i1 over =hasa T lnakzed at+ the atnre and aaid which one, and she
aats ab countey numbew slx, like that, and Tica coes T Dor't know. vou +hink

Js

A 0 be rozhipe

2+ what, what did Dous, 2ioe did Doum £=2ll you, thay w=re going to do

that, a; that =iaa?

At Douy didn't tell me =otuing, T ocuess, Like e juet 1istared to what Tips |
cava out and Doug went ouf, followed her ot to
of 2cavs, and khen sha wenit oul and Tina followed
foliowad Tina, and then Pov he kinda hesitated a-

1a, Than aa annan aa that eixl anenad +he ocgy daos

1d her down, whilae yvou B8YY® cor in? Okay, and zh

1 ! o
agnt banind it

. it
{ie F7n131 fand i
e e Tae e —a s WL

Tira aav haga onanad tha dnn»?
Tira o o Sislisl paka

REPORTING OFFICERS

REGORDING OFFIGER . TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY

FURTHER
_ACTION

COPIES
O %
O

D DETECTIVE D Gl
D JUVENILE D PATROL

(ot [ ] s
REVIEWED BY DATE
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DATE

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, Calitornia

69. CASE NO,

78-5819

-

70.CODE SECTION

71. CRIME

72. CLASSIFICATION

73. VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE

{FIRM |F BUS.)

74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE [

I |BU$INESS 75. PHONE

A: Yeah, she could have, or

O: Okay. whan vou

goft in a vyou rewm

ember what vou gaid o this gal that
]

ima i el

oh

Je LR o |
LD 8T

T+ head was

sneking, Doug 3ust

a2d you won't be

harmed, 2nd she said

alsiche. okavy T am.

. in the cover,

T hed the knife, T took £he gun out of my uhm
the in gy ponckat it with

’..n
o
| il

- - - . 11T ;-d-‘_l a.'i-\",‘ —:Cf::g" =
Lrnm e e iand ovan?

REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFIGER TYPED BY DATE ANG TIME ROUTED BY
- i /,_ 28 Zan ,_‘uuj..;" (}Zoq
;oarTjinnaf Avdiag jac : .

F ¢
Ag?,TOHNERD YES TgP'ESD DETEGTIVE D Gil
D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
[osmsr [ s
D SOKED) D REVIEWED BY DATE
e OTHER

CAL. JUS. CR #2 S50-7
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DATE

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California

69, CASE NO,

73-5819

70.CODE SECTION

TI. CRIME 72. GLASSIFICATION

73. VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE

(FIRM IF BUS,| 74. ADDRESS |_1 RESIDENCE

| | susiness [7s prione

f=
oo

h
o

k| |

L odon &

1 1

teliigibla) wante

1-a

- om

ou=ey (unl

Ciirced around and asked

b
b

fo s

o1TEe .

CoOveErT

RECORDING OFFIGER TYPED BY OATE frg TI%ES ROUTED BY
o feo . =T PN EYE
ORI P S

E]NO

FURTHER
AGTION ! |"Es

COPIES

T0: D DETEGTIVE D (}]
D JUVENILE D PATROL
D DIST. ATTNY. D O_TER___

REVIEWED BY

D RONED D OTHER

DATE
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FRESNO COUNTY SI_[ERIFF'S DEPARTI\/IENT 69.CASE NO.
Fresno, California |
78-5819

DATE Y it

70.GODE SEGTION 71. GRIME T2, GLASSIFIGATION

73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.} 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | BusiNESs |75. PHONE

5

N

na Town we

up. CHRTS,

LD
o

y
o

wiy ATouD

d
¥

11,’%?

N
D

3
l—J
o
a
rt
)
/2]

a0

-

vou £ind out later on?

RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DAT(% AND IIME ROUTED BY
N Epe fac 7-13-78
B Bt =

FURTHER COPIES -
AGTION D YES 1q: D DETECTIVE D Gt
D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
D pIST. ATTNY D OTHER

D OTHER

REVIEWED 8Y

DATE
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California

DATE

69.CASE No,

78-5819

e

T0.CODE SECTION Ti. GRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION

73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIODLE

(FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS [ | RESIDENCE |

| | susiness [7s. Prons

ot A o

~
Mvm
=0

Kew}
-e

A: aty miaufeg,

Q:  4Anéd they come hack down, £hres of em?

A:  ¥eahk

Q: Doues and CHRATS and TIA.

A: Yean

g thay zome back did did they avpear like to you at

A T ey want un,

iz D7 7034w ow wane thay talking and walking alright

Bie T hhny iooasr

3: Danl faox 20UZ show you that he

‘ OFFICERS REGORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
s fToan fAnr jac 7-13-78 _

FURTHER
ACTION

GCOPIES
TO:

[ Qe
[Jre

D DETECTIVE D cli

D JUVENILE D PATROL
—

D DIST. ATTNY. D OTHER

REVIEWED BY

[Jsome. [

DATE

CAL. JUS. CR #2 S0-7
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California

69. CASE NO.

78-5819

DATE =
70.CODE SEGTION 71. CRINE 72. CLASSIFICATION
73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.} 74 ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | Busingss |7s.PHONE

n
-1

Page 2615

524111 had the gun?
A: 7o ha didn'g, uh huh {nzzative).
0: Did he have the gun then?
E H = L 1, o
A: Ue rmust have because T had the knife,
.
Q. cltys o0 after vyvou left
A gtop to make over
L aE 2en 3 imm TTHA A3 eemd
* i Calwa., So CHRIS was givino TTWA divections way to go.,
s
om0
o want to make out
A e
fAoa
e Ly 4 . o BT L] Y imT ! 5 b e ~
Al was kind of cacvretisyz abour 1t vou KRoow, sne jusht sald had to make
8500,
so tall me thig ah when aftax in the car (unintelligibl
IR
REGCORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
inanfAvrdiaz jac 2-13-78
FURTHER GOPIES
AGTION D YES TO: [:] DETEGCTIVE D Gl
D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
D DIST. ATTNY. D OTHER
D REVIEWED BY DATE
D S.0.7PD. OTHER
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DATE

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California

69. CASE NG.

78-5819

=9~

70.CODE SECTION

71 GRIME 72. CLASSIFIGATION

73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74.ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | Teusiness |75 pHoNE
E . . 2a Ty £ T~ - . 2
just bafore you stopnad the Olymoic Hoial did wou hear ah TINA telling

TERI8A

<

bafore and ghe

T #t0l1d her not

T

o
E:‘

we was talking

vou k

now wa ripped the car

D: Did vou hear her maption anv time to tell the car is stolen?
A: o, T think 052IS knew that, knew that it ths girl in tha back,
Q: ¥Vash, well the only reason why, first of 2ll the only xeason why you guys
had cot this wal was #he first place was to steal the car vright?
A:  ¥eah, just zet a wide to Fresno and vou know you know w2 was, you know
o T just thousht we was. gonna gof the car and vou know have her drop
REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFICER = TYPED BY DATE Al\f\D TIME ROUTEE BY
Scovf/lcan fArdiaz iae 2-13-78
Zg:,TOH,fR D YES ?-gf'EsD DETECTIVE D cil _
D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
[osesrme [ s
D REVIEWED BY DATE
NN
R Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus - EXHIBITS
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69. CASE NO.
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California
78-5819 -
DATE -10-
70.CODE SECTION 71. CRIME T2. CLASSIFIGATION =
73, VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF 8US.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | - |_[ BusingEss [7s prHoNE
o2 the way. You know

V startea

¢ to make all

newwyous,

Os connz take her and her car

.\

3 pushed ah CHRIS down on

he seat and opened the

A: Well T kanew that was zonna happen cause uhm TINA told me you know what
was_gonna £0 on vou koow and I go Oh and I looked at her she goes just
follow. 1ike just do 1like we told you. Alright,

Q: Okev what haopened after vou finally got in the car and you left the
Clympic?

A HWell then we ove to Cal nd CHRIS was giving TINA the directions

everybody in the car

And they said

said he left

R YR |
J0n 1o

know if it was

TYPED BY

REPORTING OFFICERS REGORDING OFFIGER

DATE AND TIME

ROUTED BY

D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL

[Jose s [ s

- phaiy
FURTHER COPIES
AGTION D YES 1o EIDETEGTIVE Dcn

REVIEWED BY

IR —

DATE

CAL. JUS. CR #2 S0-7 Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus - EXHIBITS
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DATE

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S
Fresno, California

DEPARTMENT

69.CASE NO.

78-5819

70.CODE SEGCTION

Tt CRIME 72. GLASSIFICATION

73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE

{FIRM IF BUS.) 74, ADDRESS |

| RESIDENGE |

75. PHONE

you know, How

T just took a

T neard the gun

[ A1 P o~ —_— 2 <] - B Py
50t a2-g thon FOoMumpad 10 Ene aar gang ., o,

e?

e and then
vou koow I was startins £o set troubla you know what was going on because
on2 of them said you know they couldn't take nobody, Then when BILLIE

DOUG
zo%t in fhe cax T didn't know what was zoing on, 2en kinda you know
7ater puddle and that's

i shot?

As g

i voil nheawnm, did you o 2 £ vou're cerxtaicly gonna wonder
gt 2h whn's g 2L o,

\e "5 T cidrTe. vo whmn I fusmed i T dién't evan koow what had been

REPORTING OFFIGERS

SenepfTnan/Aavrdiaz

RECORDING OFFICER

TYPED BY
jac
X

DATE AND TIME
2-13-78

ROUTED BY

[Jwe

FURTHER
AGTION [::] WES

COPIES
TO: D DETECTIVE D Gl
D JUVENILE D PATROL

(ot [ 5
REVIEWED BY

S0./P.D. STRER - ..
D D&Iﬁ%ﬁ for Writ of Habea} Corpus - EXHIBITS

DATE
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) 69. CASE NO.
B 4
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California
78-5819

DATE “12“

70.CODE SECTION 71. GRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION

73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74, ADDRESS | | RESIDENCE | | | Busingss [75. PHONE

A: Yeah, '

Q: There were you at when he handed it to you?

A: T was ip the middle of the cax between BILLIE and TIMA,

3+ Vell what did he tell vou afier he handed vou the gun?

A: Te said not, he said not to say nothin that he didn't know nothin that
i€ one of us copped our that that vou know T suess he was talkins to all
of us that he'll have scmebody off with us,

3: e'll have somebody what?

A: 057 uys. You kuow pull us away.

A  ayen be gaid T don't know he didn't say

J:  Thrare was gha lavis 1 h@ 5hot I mean when he shot her and
ghe £ell whera Aid san £2117

A: T cusss ovax by #ha comewr ground it was raining

I just seen ng thexe,

a ™2 A A L Iy wn e o ~m e 7

D: Did g2e have hor pusse thozxe¥

A Tmah. cause rhofle when DOUG =aid £hat ez rhat he made a mistake

atmimie 1T daihl H La-—=oni +he o
(unintelligible) he forgot the puwsea,

~ = 48 = 1 ke ! 2 a s n‘:{- o S‘--\OJ- f/i/:f«"l’

D= iThy did he hand yvou {ne SuUn ¥igan artey 28 oSudb el e

A: T don't know T didn't eyen ask questiomss I just put it lno my pockat,

REPORTING CFFICERS REGORDING OFF IGER TYPFD BY %TE “".‘g TIME ROUTED 8Y

Szovfiear [Avdian iac 2-13-78

Zg?@fﬁrﬂ YES (;g?ESDDETECTIVE DGII
D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
D DIST. ATTHY, D W—'
REVIEWED BY DATE
D 5.0./P.D. D m'—"—'___""

CAL. Jus. CR #2 " S0-7

Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus - EXHIBITS
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€9.CASE NO,

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California
78-5819

—jiza

DATE
T0.CODE SECTION T1. GRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION
73. VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.] 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | BusinEss [75.eHoNnE
. ) - Vo k - L. e L - P - . ;
G: ©Did he say why he shot hor after nhe gof back into the car, he just told
- . 1 A - ! e
vou, evarvhody to keep there mouth shur,
A:  ¥Yes
T 242 B o 1 - 7 1 - » 8 .
0: Was thewe any reason to shot hey, was she resisting?
A her,
(e
SH in evar way, T didn't
oA - -
would do fn, .
: = e T 13 3
e har 418 vou cuy's do afraxr you 1sft thewvae, wheve did you go fo?
A: ULE sea. wa weris 4o Zhe liguow stoxe, I thlink it was on Tulare but
5 3 =04 = 1
Tfam not sure a 2oupla of cans of baer couple of cokes then we
Arove out to Dlovis,
Os  Tall ma ghis zow nelore ro Olovis, you drove to the liquor
5 did you go bhack
b PR pp—
A: P07 e dyove
i
C: Did vou make a coupls of
Az 1. was ak Sa2ven Seas yas T foxgot aboub that
=l %
gible),
7 1 odaemmdnr haan Shot outr )
Tl A gol2acsyy pDasn S20T 0UX i 4
Ss ot
Ae 7
REPORTING CFFIGERS REGORDING OFFICER TYPED’BY DA‘_'II;E AND TIM; o ROUTED BY
G A £ nr = EN &)
Snoy/imgn/Azdian ch 2
FURTHER GOPIES
ACTION DY S T0: DDETECTIVE D cll
D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
D DIST. ATTNY. D E)?HER—
REVIEWED BY DATE
Deor Do
fitidh for Writ of Habegds Corpus - EXHIBITS
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B9. CASE NO.
\ ]
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California
78-5819
DATE ~14-
{omeaerseorion 71. GRIME 72. GLASSIFICATION
73. VICTIM’'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIODLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS I_ | RESIDENGE ] l 1 BUSINESS |75. PHONE -
Jr  Tn oothew ganc She was a2t cuys stop ai a liquor store first?
Ae "o pfitex
Dy Ao ward.
‘..)_‘}'
.
Ae
i
-t - . - 1 . -
Z: Wio was goln gell the Wakc:?
A: T2, CHETIS wes.
7 P =] oy, 7 gein ey ey 0 P
D OX, zghked hex to sell the watcy
Ae T #hipk DOUG arnd TIHA, :
~ - = - iz [P -+ = i o b
e DOUG and TIA, and was this the waten belonged o TERESA?
As e
A ¥es '
- ] [ A
gay she could £ind a buyew watceh?
Ao
2o o
i
A
. she could
T Ae  TTan
REPORTING OFFIGERS RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY BATE AND TIME RCUTED BY
N . ; = e S
T o ﬁ*jl Armc’ am oD 2-13-73
FURTHER COPIES .
ACTION []YES To: DDETECTIVE DCII
D HO D JUVENILE D PATROL
[ st [ e
REVIEWED BY DATE
D P D DTHER
CAL, JUS. CR #2 S50-7

Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus - EXHIBITS
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69.CASE NO,

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California
78-5819

DATE =15~
70.CODE SECTION 71. GRIME 72. GLASSIFIGATION
73.VIETIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENCE | | | BuSINESS |75 PHONE

O: And this Sougarw

arrivad aL the Sevyen

1. u 3Ty

Sa28?
A Arvrpss +ho gitwrass T iy
£y A2TDS8S [ A | SL..._««_\‘u 2rom LI o
Q: And who went inside tha Seven Seas?

- L ’ ——

Fald » -~ e

A: CHER t in fiwst,
P R~ i i N "
Q: © 18 dn-flrsc? e
-~- -
==
A ) “
0' -
LT -
Az
-
8 TIPSR o LK glPF. VR - =
O: Did ths did they come-over and talk to you™
— = .- . . ot —- ""k," - ~ -

A: o, ‘ "
- ol o - g 7 -
o Did you oo back %o Soucaxry -

< 2 d Y L . . T =i i e P L
A Tiei's T cama hack out of khe back tinen the cops was talkzi to

‘hey ﬂa1ked away f£rom

and-then wa u t .ts whnn we- -

-

at that time about the car, who.

0y

¥
as

what. rha cops said TIVA said that hey pame was

A: T think thatr

FeT s ST T,
REPORTING OFFICERS REGORDING OFFIGCER e HTYFED BY e | LREEAND TIME ROUTED BY
Snow/lean/Ardiaz ch ™" P~13-

FURTHER CDPIES
AGTION D YES Doerecnve D Gl
| | - -
l l NO D JUVENILE I:] PATROL . ) )
- o, . o

D DIST. ATTNY. D OT_H-ER—
REVIEWED BY DATE

D SQ/FO. Dmﬂm for Writ of Habegs Corpus - EXHIBITS
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69. CASE NO.

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California
78-5819

=
(%)
I

DATE .

70.CODE SECTION 7i. CRIME 72. GLASSIFICATION

:73. VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDOLE (FiRM IF BUS.} 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENCE I | | BUSINESS |75. PHONE

arn, iilke fhat. and a2t was thalb.
3: Ok, was she able to sril the wateh thewxe in the Seven Seas?

no what happened

d
-

chink . 1t had

amo~das o~ iy, kioda of an oval shape watca,

~
L -

- - v - £ r o
D+ Iho =of t'1is watch from TERESA?

At zhe just gave it to us. :
O« Tlme this after TIRISA had turned her money over to uh, fo uh TINAY :
A s Vo .
WEeTE . o : o 1 p : £es -3
Ts After you checked out by the officers did you supply the officers with
your name there?

L LA | ) > 3
Tie the othews in the car, did they give their
. - e -
Ae 7T Aorle -n thew dddn o 1OH2 .
™ e TTITRA wasn't 22 ifhat cax when the tyo o
2 - 2 e o - PO S [ S o N e 4

e maapla fo Tea Aaas gn D07 o0VE D285

A s Foom
REPORTING OFFIGERS REGORDING OFFIGER TYPED B8Y DATE, MT ;IME7 o AOUTED BY

A T § ch Z2=13-78
SUNITS L f AT T A

FURTHER COPIES
ACTION I IYES To: DDETECTIVE D 1
D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
D DIST. ATTNY D OTHER

l:’ S0./5D. D REVIEWED BY DATE
s OTHER
CAL. JUS, CR #2 S0.7 Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus - EXHIBITS
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California

DATE

69. CASE NO,

78-5819

~17 -

70.CODE SECTION 71. GRIME 72. CLASSIFIGATION

73, VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDOLE ({FIRM IF BUS.)

74. ADDRESS t | RESIDENGE I

i ‘ BUSINESS

75. PHONE

Seowr/ilas

Ok, wou bouzh: a2 couple of bezars and a couple of zokss
A .1_.",‘ - e a a K N O 1 ®) 73
3% LAzl owe ST S 5 o0 L L0V e .
Tie vou =o %o Glovis? :
A .., L no w2 sitopped back by
ida about tan or fifrfeen
vou he wanted to try
A le g-car-running..
. . fow aboul fan ¢id you talk about
zihig eal sho%?
A« Tip,
e about h=v,
OFFIGER TYPED BY DATE A TiW ROUTED BY
REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING 1] cb 52 N ,j{l% T 8

FURTHER
ACTiON

COPIES
TO:

D YES
I:I NO

D DETECTIVE D Gl
D JUVENILE D PATROL

OTHER

ot []
REVIEWED BY

D S.0.7P.D. ey e Pt X e
EL%%‘B for Writ of Habeds Corpus - EXHIBITS

DATE

e
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69. CASE NO,

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California
78-5819

DATE -18-
70.CODE SEGTION TI. CRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION
73 VIGTIN'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74, ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | T eusingss [7s. PHONE

dothing sald sbout hex, then afiex that went out to Pine Dale and dropped

BILLIE off.
G: Ok, and then you went fLrom whexe?
A
s
A
s Tae Lher= aovboay mention i to voﬁ maybe we can sell the car?
A: e, the ozly part I mamember was that we was going to have the car dump

gcomewieTe. and et eepita a wide Jowntowrn some how and thats what T

TArsmber.

LIS Vi)

J_.‘,’-',,\” ¢ -
-hinm was golng on,

>

EL’}} 5

2

Yow sbout the others in the car, were they sober?

YVes. thew must have beer ...

D >

T mepn did vou heve anvbody in the car either TINA, avre uh, DOUG, OR

£ fhem poting 1ike that thev wexe intoxicated?

)
o, we  acted like thev were sober, straight, and novmal,

.
~ = I O . hy § - 1
Ge  Faew could talk, a-d walk ...
Ae VOIS Wan

REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFF ICER TYPED BY DATE A‘N%TI ROUTED BY
i -~ J A Sl ! -y =53
Seou/lcan/Ardisze ch Z

FURTHER

COPIES

D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
[Josearme [ g

D SOTED D REVIEWED BY e
CAL. JUs. Cr #2  S0-7 Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus - EXHIBITS
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California

69, CASE NO,

78-5819

DATE - ~19-
70-GAOE SEGTION I GRIME 2. CLASSIFIGATION
73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS l I HESIDENGE j I—l BUSINESS 75, PHONE
e P I i
2 e e e - -y re @
A s s 2y AR i
it U EeAn [agn oo o Waaone |)O._L7.
- LI | .
s ¢ic DOUG mantion to you say
e
As 13 triad o forget it,
e 2 ghof vou ware out there in
~ o-gind P15
statement Lo affect ''did I
i 4 g s
A» ¥aa_ tha+= gounds 1like gomething hs said,
T e ha Shiedne ot e Fm Gl ?
L mean was N2 J0oKLNE anoul T Loy

3
Ty
e

! - SN
d or anyining,
"
2l £ 11
rhat “did

H
¢
]
4
[}
el
oy
f
i
w

fse
[N

2k
4 o pihan ba 53214 gometrhine Tike
4 - !
e rean and
naye
fmrs
REPORTING OFFICERS REGORDING OFFICER TYPED B: BJS_'EE ANDgTIME ROUTED BY
30w /3 ch 2-13-78

FURTHER COPIES
NETIoN DYES Tor DDETEGT
ml

IVE D Gl

D JUVENILE l i PATROL
D DIST. ATTNY. D "OT_HER—

S0./P.D. e e ——
D Dl%ﬂ‘t%’n for Writ of Habejis Corpus - EXHIBITS

REVIEWED BY

DATE

rage 2020




£9.CASE NO,

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California
78-581B

DATE -2%"

70.CODE SEGTION 71. CRIME T2, CLASSIFIGATION

73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | Business |[75.PHONE

(N

went in and

O: And uh, did the officers check you ocut at that time?

A: Tio, cause vh, then {HRIS ca me back #o the car and we drove around the

corner to Harn gtreet

Qs e Seven Seas after
the watch?
A
G
)
}\ .
o
[ 4
Ae go back up
AT ¢y wowe moing Lo go up stairs T
s by & DCUG turned
that 2
rywhere,
REPORTING OFFIGERS RECOARDING OFFICER TYPED 8Y OATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
Snos/Tea 1 ch 2-13-78

FURTHER COPIES D
ACTION [:] YES 1o D DETECTIVE cil
D NO D JUVENILE [:I PATROL
[Josrarm [ s

o D REVIEWED BY DATE
SO OTHER

CAL. JUS. Cr #2 S0-7 Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus - EXHIBITS
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California

DATE

69.CASE NO.

78-5819

-21-

70.CODE SEGTION 71. GRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION

T3. VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS ] | RESIDENGE

[ T eusiness J7s.pHONE

0o "0 Lo

by onaz,

n
and

rou sayw the cops coming

-0of the car

P

tha sun was?

A:s T didn't say nothing.
am TEIITa . ramemhey haine stoppad by police offircers
VR, LEWIS wou ¥en ar, you remembey nDeing sSLOoppad DY POLilL £f T
hafora vou got to Modestoiiisessdn that 0ldmobila coming down from

s &

P N

o

@]
h

icer ahout

REPORTING OFFICERS REGORDING

Seorr/ina- [ArTaz

OFFICER

DATE AND TIME

. 2-13-78

ROUTED 8Y

FURTHER COPIES D
AGTION DYES T0: Doerecnve cit

D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL

D DIST. ATTNY. E] OTHER—
REVIEWED BY

D S0./P.0. T e d—— e
DP%IRF&. for Writ of Habegs Corpus - EXHIBITS

DATE
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69. CASE NO,

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California
78+5319

Ly
DATE -22~
70.CODE SEGTION 71. GRIME 72. CLASSIFIGATION
73. VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | BusinESs |7s. PHONE
A

1

Y: You gave a pnoney

A: Couse T was on nrobation
4 Cousce T was on probatid

~ =
3: For wnat,
hatrs .
A: Duwmglary
e Kod -1 -
G:  Out of where?
oA - - Lea
A Shroramento
T A
J’-‘i'
e
e

1¢
A
e
Az
e
\..‘J' -
A r
a
A
e s, 8? :_ ?
Ao  IT-_ 11la
REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AN!%J ’ElME_’ - ROUTED BY
Fun 4 - o i o ¢
Srovrflean/Arcioz an L= LZ=i 0
—
FURTHER PIE
e ioN D ves gg:' SD DETECTIVE [:I Gl
[:I NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
D DIST. ATTNY. D T .
[:] somD D REVIEWED BY DATE
il OTHER
CAL. JUs. CR #2  SO-7 Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus - EXHIBITS
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DATE

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California

69.CASE NO.

78-

—

5819

-23-

70.GODE SEGTION 71, GRIME 72. GLASSIFICATION
3. VICTIM'S NAME ~ LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74, ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | [ [ Busmess s pHone
i ™ =07 5N 2 e - s Kad ol g -y ) .
O: Do you no whewre the main street of Clovis is, Clovis Avenue as you go
through the maln park:
A
'
ot L0 -~ 1
Qs main part of town, could bz toward the
Aa
Ao
Ao
~. he stopped
A\ -Z-r,'_.,]r:. s '3-1}-..{: '?'t‘}-.n [
i3 % P e i
L
re ]
A 2o my A tad Just
T fust heawd
o ’ | i a0
B A auyslna 2o O 1310 AL GRES
A: 0, T 1304
R Timrr AA vsmry Tefrsr T omemam dmfame md ety G5 Tin 2T s7m11 ade onmtima ko _
REFPORTING OFFICERS REGORDING OFFICER TYPED ?Y Dﬂ"f nl‘i‘D’Ile{ o ROUTED 8Y
- 4 s i1
Snow/lean/dndiaz ch And3-75
FURTHER COPIES
ACTION DYES TO: DDETECTIVE D cil
D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
D DIST. ATTNY. D OTHER
REVIEWED BY DATE
D S0./P.D. OTHER & . .o
Hi6n for Writ of Habeds Corpus - EXHIBITS
g Page 2630




§9.CASE NO.

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California
73-5219

DATE -24~
70.CODE SEGTION TI. GRIME 72. GLASSIFICATION
T3, VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENCE | | | Business |7s.PHoNE

S

LD
« &

Q: Did he look.,...how do vou no he used?
A Well I just knew it cause he'd mention it.you no EVery S50 often .
Q: You mear in the past he's used somethino? |
A: Yea,
)

0 wvolr rhat he

ae

y«_O ]

2 4 1 ] e I )3 e
Did he lool 1ike he'd used anvthin

=,

)
=i

>

A

When did he tell vou that he'd shot her in the head?
Huh'

LD | |

oe

When Aicd he tell wyou that he'd shot her in the head?

O

inlt when wye were driving avay froo fhere, he gouid hayve gone sesin
5 2 Asd

everybody wou no, evexybody in the car was quiet and everything we said

narhi e
novnian,

c remazl rhar hae'd shot her in +4e

O‘
L
| ——

REPORTING FFICERS REGORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
e e 1 pds - b | 2-13-78
SHoYW/Lean/Avrdianz ch 2=15=73

FURTHER COPIES
AGTION DVES To: DDETEGTIVE Dcn

D NO D JUYENILE D PATROL
[Jostame [ s

[Jsore. [Jamem—— [ e
/BB OTHER
CAL. JUS CR #2 350-7 Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus - EXHIBITS
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69.CASE NO,
[
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California
9] led 3
7u~591?
-O5 .
DATE - o)
70 CODE SEGTION T1. CRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION
T3 VICTIM'S NAME - LAsT, FIRST, MIDOLE  (FIRM IF 8U3.) 74. ADDRESS f_[ RESIDENGE | [ [ BUSINESS |75, PHONE
A
he zald that to =ou?
A 28 just gaid he shor her
Q: Sav whv he did 1£9
A ¢idn't sav nothine #o me, fust said
d: Do mov no how lone hals hed that run?
de T ClAdnte mn ba Sad 4 £217 vn et o Modasto,
Q: Bur wour rno hele conmitted some robbewr since ha'ls
2ag a7
- sus fw W
A: Yen
™
-_‘.{:
—a ) x
Pop =1 o1 ngn
G:
A o
°
{) .
e
A:  YEA, About one of them
1 . e i) -
Q:  And whet &3¢ he sav shout tha? -
- > i . s e I, gy
A: He just sald chat he rollied sore Rax Sacvamento.
Q: GCacevrpong?
. "1
A+ QCastle
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DATE

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California

69. CASE NO.

78-5819

-5 =

70.CODE SECTION 71. GRIME

72. GLASSIFICATION

73. VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE

LFIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE |

1 [ susiness ]7s. prone

Castle's T mean:

QO (b O

: Go there and drink soma bear

: Out at Castle's ? ° what about a robbery of some Mexican man, farmlworkev
around Rolinda?

g naolinda;..l dont no,

'O :D

: Took 2 pay check from hinm,

- T = H 4 - -4
A: T don't no about that., I was asleen than, w2 had been in the cax quite. a

. T 2 1, L
while, and T was wettine tiwed and go T1NA was in the back seat asleep,

- k4 2 Y e | P -1 e -
Q: Pid he tell you about takins a pay check from somzbody in the farm wgorkarl
A:r  TUh uh
Q: Did you notice If there was 2 nay check in tha cgr?
A: Mo I didn't no pothing like that
Q: HE told you about since he's besn out regzrds to another shootipe?
A: U, uh, like when?
Q: Like whan he was in Sacranento,.
A: I didn't no hz was in Sacramento,
O: Any othex plapce ?
A: T really don't no about anyplace
Q: Anything that he may have mention at all, ... Anvthine ahour doinz aroiher

T P = = - & = P
snooting, 1t may nof mean much to you but it mavy mean somethine #£o ug?
A: He neaver mantion anything
REPORTING PFFICERS = AEGORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
notw/Lean/Ardiaz ob 2-13-72
e D YES %fvssD DETEGTIVE D o
D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
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69. CASE NO.
]
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California
. 78-53819
DATE -27 =
70.CODE SECTION 71. GRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION
73.VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENCE | | | Business [7s. ProNE
Q: CAl! You think of anything that vh, auestion that,...wken th DOUE and vou
was standing there with the =izl when ghe was shot. did wou have rhe
kpife then?
At To ix was in the car
G; Tt was in the cawr, vou were holding the Inifae?
Ar Ux, uh
G: "VYou wexan't holding the knife. in vour haad. next to vour side
A: No because see unm they just did um, the other um. they just go um. so

they Jjust told ug to um, to go around the corner, go I just skipped around

there um. the back seat.

MR

When vou got out of the cars did you see uh Doug take this sun out?

A

Unh unh (negative)T didn't know he had he took the gun with him,

Q:

there and, in Modesto,

How did he get the gun from you? Originallv? You £aid vou had it up

A

I think um, T, lets see, I gave the gun back to him, when we was parked

in front=of the Olympic Hotel and thats when the degl when T gave it to him,

and he kept it since, and thats what happened.

.
-/

Who, who pointed the gun at her when you were in the the car, Uh when you

h
-

rst got in the car and she was pushedin, who was vointing the cun st her

then?

A: T wouldn't, I was pointing the gun case at her.

REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFIGER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
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€9, CASE NO. ]

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California
' 78-5819

DATE -28-
70.CODE SEGTION 7. CRIME 72. GLASSIFIGATION
73 VICTIM'S NAME ~ LAST, FIRST, MIODLE (FIRM IF 8US.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | Business [75. PHONE

Q: If I understand correctly the other, other night you toldme that one of ¥ ou

were pointing the gun and one had the knife inside a case to her back, now thig

is what I was told the other night. Do you recsll that at one time?

A: I know I had the gun, Doug had the knife.

Q: i Well were you peointing it at this girl to'scare her then?

A: No, T had the gun case on her, the gun was in my pocket.

Q: Was the gun out, did somebody at one point point the sun at her after

yvou got in the car?

A: Well T did, but then T got nervous and I put it back in my pocket
and I took the gun case out and Doug had the knife,

Qz You pointed‘the gun at her?

Az Yeah, and then I‘got nervous and I just went like that -

Q: She get nervous too?

A: Mhmm, she was st first,

Q3 Was she. at one point vou indicated she started crying, uh, and asked
not to hurt her.

A I _know her voice was shaky. then Dﬁug told her that she wouldn't be
harmed.

Qs WVhy did jou decide to kidnap her, why didn't you just kick her outta

the car uh along the freeway someplace.

A That I don't even know. You know everything was up to Doug, you know
" IF L=
REPORTING OFFIGERS REGORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
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63. CASE NO, =
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California & 8
— — =sis —_—— = _— e — __? ‘:;._.L-)_‘._‘ 19 —
DATE -23-~
70 COGE SECTION T1. CRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION
73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIODLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74 ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | Business |75 pHoNE

i I don't know

Q: Wasn't it plan, wasn't it planned ahead of time, vou knew it shead of

time that the, she was gonna be pushed over, and that the door was conna be

open, uh, this TINA was gonna come up and push her down and open the door,

why didn't you just kick her out then?

A I don't know, T didn't sven know we was conns do that.

A You, vou gnew thet TINA was going toc uh push her into the car.,

A e Nm‘n; not ntil sfter 1‘.7'1«::5!7 +old me

Q: Well this is before it happened.

Az Yeah

Q3 T mean vou were told by uh I uh think vou told me uh that uh Doug had

told TINA that this is what were gonna do, you follow her and when she gets

in the car vou push and shove her down and then welll get in, isn't that what

was said,

: [eah, som i i t. £ i i e

store, then TINA followed her and T kinda hesitated on the sidewalk, and T

just. followed TINA and then BILLY kindsa stood back there like he didn't uwant

-

come. So then he followed and then the girl got to the car. ¥You know, T

wanted to (unintelligible), you know I didn't want to do that to her. ¥You’

je

know I hitchhiked from Sacramento to Fresnoyou know

Q: Who had the gun ﬁhough when you first got in the car?

2
REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
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69. CASE NO.,
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California
78-5819
DATE ~-30-
70.CODE SECTION 71, CRIME 72. CLASSIFIGATION
73 VICTIMS NAME - LASY, FIRST, MIODLE (FIRM IF BUS) 74.ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | : | ] susinEss [7s.PHONE

: I did

A
@: And you took the gun out and pointed it at her didn't you?
A

i: Only for a split second and then I got nervous and put it back in my

pocket, and took out the gun case and you know

Q: Didn't uh, didn't uh Doug at that time have the knife  out and point it

at her?

A: He myst hsve cause

g: T mean not must have did you see him with the knife out?

A: T did'nmt see him with the knife out, T was in the bhack seat. and uh T

Jjust had the gun case against her you know, lightly, enough to warn her. vou

know, and she seemed gll right you know, so T just put the gun case back in

my pocket you know, and just acted natural

She git in the middle of the front seat?

Yeah

M hmm

How did you, cough, maybe you went over this and I'm sorry, I apologize if]

Qe
Az
Q: Tt'd be a 1ittle difficult for her to go out wouldn't it?
A:
Q:
bl

ou did, and I missed it. How did you originally get the gun? In Manteca?

A: I didn't have the gun in Manteca?

—

Q: You didn't have the gun in Manteca?

A: T didn't even know there was a gun in Manteca?
REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROQUTED BY
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT E
Fresno, California
78-5819

DATE -31—
?0.GODE SECTION T1. CRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION
73, VIGTIM'S NAME ~ LAST, FIRST, MIODLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | Business |75 PHONE

Q@: You didn't? When was the first time you saw the gun?

A: Modesto.

Q@: Who gave you the gun?

A: TUh, Doug

@: Doug did. Do you knouw uwhere he got it from?

A: No

Q: Did he have it in his pocket, or did he take it out of = hag, op,

A: T guess he might have just téken it out of his pocket,

Q: Did he give it to you just prior to vouudﬂinz thig to this ga1%

A: Yeah. Cause then (unintelligible)

Q: When he was holding., and he zsve you the gun at that time?

A: Yesh

B+ And this was while you were a2t the K-Mart store?

A: Ve were there you know to call my cousin Jeanette.

Q: Yeah
| §: Why didn't he keep the gun, how come he had to give it to you?

A: I don't know. _

@: How come he made uvh, say made, uh how come he let uh, TINA do the work of

uh getting up close to her and pushing her down? Didn't this girl try to

scream?

A: Yeah, she pushed her horn and TINA pulled her hand agway from the horn and
TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY

Dlc 2414-78

REPORTING OFFICERS REGORDING OFFICER

FURTHER COPIES D )
Erion D YES 1o [:l DETECTIVE Gl
D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
[Jossmve [ s
REVIEWED BY DATE

&tition for Writ of Habeas Corpus - EXHIBITS
Page 2638




-

69, CASE NO.
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California
78-5819
DATE = 32_
70. GODE SEGTION 7t. GRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION =
73, VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. AODRESS | | RESIDENGE | ‘ | | susiness [7s.PHong

and I guess she musta opened the car when she was doing that to.

Was she on top of her then?

Az
Q:
Ay Yesgh
Qs

Was she hitting her?

| A: No just holding her down. ‘

Q: Holding her down?

: Was she yelling something to her at that time?

g

| A: No I was still coming towards the car.

Q: Did you hear her yell something when you got in the car.

A: Yeah but I couldn't understand it.

Q: Well, try your best to remember some of the words that were said.

A: T, by the time I got in the car I can femember her saying uhm, man you

know this is crazy, this is the second timein one week its happened to me.

Q: Who sald that?

A: The girl

Qs Which girl

A: The one that was down, uhm I guess THERESA.

Q: Yeah. Did she explain herself about that.

A: Unh unh (negative)

Q: <he didn't have time to.

A: Like, T kinda gathered what she was talking about.
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69.CASE NO. =
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California
78-5819

DATE "33"’
70.CODE SECTION 7). GRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION
73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | [ Busingss |7s. eHonE
Q: £fhe was pretty scared at that time huh? Was she crying?
A: No but her voice was shaky.
Q: She was, saw that gun for a split second there and
A: No she didn't even see the gun
Q: Thought you said yvou pointed it at her
A: Uhm st fhe gide, then I put the ﬁun back in my pocket and got the gin case
and

©: T think she thousht that was a gun,if yvou had a gun case sticking in fherg’

£: Yeah, but that that was not my fault.

Q@: Did you try at any time to tell uh, uh Doug hey lets get rid of this young

lady?

A: NO. Okay then I thought vou know., the only reason we'd get the car was ju

take her a5 .far 29 Fresno we'd get out and let her be on hey way and then

somebody said well evervthinegs gonna go alrighi, you know cause, alcng, all al

the wayv Doug kept Saving, well were not gonna hsrm you so don't, theres nothin

for you to wWorryv sbout. So the girl you kpow she started talking vou Know ang

being friendly, she offered ns a cigaretta.
t

@: What kind of cigarettes she smcke?

Eal

t was an off brand.

B

A: I don't know

b

Q: Where did you get out of the car, whenever the girl wag, Calwa, why did

you get out of the car?
it = -
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69. CASE NO,
F RESNO COUNTY SHERIFF’ S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, Cahforma
73-5819
DATE _ ) ‘ -3l .
T0. CODE SEGTION 1. CRINE T2. CLASSIFICATION
+| 73 VIGTIN'S WAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE {FIRM IF BUS.) _ 74, 80DRESS | | RESIDENGE | [ [ susiness [7s prane

A: Cuz, em, either CHRIS or TINA gaid um, they couldn't take a whole car

load.

Q: Take a car load where?

A To go_a score, and they said um, Doua zot out first, wait, Chris got _out__

first, then Doup pot out, then I dld then that girl came out after me, TheuJ

CHRIE got back in the car and then one of then do, motioned to um get bacle in.

the car, and I wos talking to the giril right then and she was wn, T don't

kmow the girl seemed um, I puess she (unintelligible) down the hill and get

wet, starting to come back huh? I go it looks like that you know. And then

when I seen Billy get back in the car you know, I was wonderine how come

Billys cettlng back in the car when we have to wait here. And about fhen

Doug pushed me, and I was just éoigg_to fall in the water puddle and thats

when T heard the sun ‘shot and and then they jumped in the car, and then the.

car returned around and when they were taking off I turned around, she was

lying there,
Q: From all indications did it look like +o you that uh maybe this was =

planhned in advance?

A: It éouldn’t have beed._

Q: Why did you stop then in the first place, who's idea vas it to.ston,

who said stop?

A: I think it was Chris. E£he said wait here. And so we all got out of the
REPORTING OFFIGERS AECORDING OFFIGER TYPED BY _ | PATE ANG TiHE ROUTED BY
: Dlic 2-14-78
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69, CASE NO.

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S - DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California '
75-5819

DATE ~35~
70.CODE SEGTION 75 GRIME : 72, GLASSIFIGATION
T3 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE [FIRM IF BUS.} 74, ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | BusIiNESS |75, PHONE

A: car. And Billy got back, CHRIS got back in the car, and BILLY and DOUG -

shoved me like that and took two steps forvard and ;jumped acfoss the puddle

thats when I heard ‘the gun shot. So I just jumped in the car

Q:

You heard a gun shot, the minute you heard a gun shot, you uh, did you.

look, see the gun, uh Dovugs hand at that time.

A: Wo T didn't even loak, T just seen the cor door onen T just

Q: They had the car door open, you got in |

A: No the car was always open, &already open

Q: Alright |

A: Okay novw Eh

Q: Was the gun handed to you then?

A: After I got in the car it was

©: Viho handed it %o vou

A: Doug did _ : ;

Q: And after you got in the car he was telling evervboydy to just Reep‘their

mouth shut about this. Right?

A: Eomething like that.
Q: Didn't he also mention uh, that he shot her in the head?
A: Yeah., DNobody said nothing.
Q: He also made.some comment out there, uh just hefare he shaot_her, right
after he shot her,"did T drop her or did I dron her”  Was to that effect hul
REPORTING OFFIGERS AEGORDING orl;ﬁn TYPED BY DATE A,-'io TiIME ROUTED BY
Dlc 2-14-78
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: ) 69.CASE HO.
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIF F'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California
78-5819
DATE - ~36-
T0.COOE SEGTION T1. GRIME 72, CLASSIFIGATION
73. VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDOLE [FIRM IF BUS. ) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | BUSINESS - |75, PHONE

A: éomething like that. Nobody did smile or nothing.

&: Do you have any'idea where this watch went %o?

A: Mhmm (negative) I don't lknow where it went to.

Q: HWow about her wallet.

A: T don't know about no vallet, _

Q: Her mother says she had in her -purse, you knovw, a sﬁede collored brown

s license and -

wallet, and this would have had her driver

in it and it wesn't -found in her purse next to her body

all that kinda stuff

there,

A: T don't, T don't know, somebody must have taken it from her.

I know the

dnoney .and the watch., I don't know ahout that.

Q: ESee anybody go through her purse at all? While she was in the car?
A: TWo nobody went through her purse.
| ©: But she did uh, did make some comment uh. after vou left there after the:

ghooting dccurred uh, you guys had made a mistake in not

her purse.

taking, in not fakin

A: Yeah.

Q: Why do you think it was important to take. her purse?

A: I guess because they could identify her.
Q: Okay uh the . if theres anything you can think of as far as conversation _
that might uh be important, I'd like o 5 you to get 4 hold of uh , us I'11

be working here tomorrow, Sunday, and also Honday, so if

something comes up
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- FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California

69.CASE HO,

P
75-5819
DATE =
70.GODE SEGTION T1. GRIME T2, CLASSIFIGATION
73 VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | ] susiNESs |75 PHONE

Q: where jou can remémber any other details in' this thing that _é.'fou think

is important, uh, uh, get back with me, just let one of the baillffs lknow,

I'll leave a card okay.

I can't think 'of anything -else right now. No.

Thank you.
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT  78-1809/750)
Fresno, California
78-39-261R 78-5819/Fep
=1~
70.CODE SEGTION 71. GRIME 72. CLASSIFIGATION
73 VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIODLE (FIRM IF BUS.1 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | || BusinEss |75 PHONE

SNOW : CHRIS we talked the other night when we was a, briefly, this is
Tom Leen, he's working on this case also, a Detechtive from the
Sheriffls Office and since this thing occur out in the County thatfs
the reason he working on it also. A since T talked %o vou last
fime I've talked with a number of other individuals, Theret!s some
other information that we've got that a, I'd like to let you
know about. Tn fact, some of them we got duestons about,

MENCHACA: T'11 do whatever T can, to help you out, It1ll do whatever I can.

SNOW : Ok, Well., maybe vou can clear up some of theege thine. like T say
I don't think that you're the one that did the trigcer for the

MENCHACA : Yeah._

SNOW: this thing, ok, but you became a suspect because you happened to
be there at the time that this thing went down.

MENCHACA: Tdke T say, I was at the wrong vnlace at the wrong time, and I didnf
know these peonle or :anvthine,

SNCY: What T would like to do, like I say we do have éome extra infor-

mation and we've talked to people and everything has come to

light and we want to go over some of these things and T ot some

auestion to aslk vou about them, Tt involves this Killing of this

gal. What T'm going to do ig read, vour rights to vou first of

all. 7%e are reguired to do that and the same rights that I read
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California

69. CASE NO,

O

.
70.CODE SECTION 71. GRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION
73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS 1 | RESIDENCE ] ] | BUSINESS 75. PHONE
SiICY . Trom of the card and

Yeou haiyre th

rizht to rewain gilent, anvihine you s2v can and will

be used against you in a court of lav, an

4 you

have thes risht to

L

7ou are heaino

cuestioned, TF vou can not arford to hire 2 lawyer, one will
he anncinted fo penvagent you hefore 2ny dusstionivs 12 rou wish,

(x4
L

Snow /Iean /i 1e

fnd you can decide at any time to exercise these mights, not
ansuWer any duestions or male any statements, Ckay, do wou under-
gtand cach ¢f thosa richbs® That T vead of'f the gard,
MEMCHACA: Yes, T do,
SNOU Cle, whaviny thess richts in mind do you wish to %0 over this and
angyer Some 2d0iTional guastions?
SHOT - Olz, head “yas" I assume.....
MENTHACA: Yes, I ,..
810N . Why don't we gtarht, what T would like to do i3 zmet a cempletely
truthful gtaterment From #bul_ ever?thiﬁd. A
Cen't Imaye cuf spnvihine, dont thesSe neonle,
MENMOFANL: Tig nof,
SNCU 17, when, fcr
3 ha thing, vou
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SNOW ¢ were involved in it, because you happened to be there and you
hapvened, after it happened you were still with These w» ople
and you were st1ll in the car and all, What T want is the truth
step-by-step of how it havpened.
MENCHACA: First of 2ll, T'm not that stupid to get in a car, wWwith Somebody
that if I was known that she had been kidnapped., vou know,
SHOW Uhy donit we start from the beginning as tto exactly where yvou were
when you first contacted a, the night this occured,
MENCHACA: T was out by the Flor De Mexico,
SNQOW Qk,

MENCHACA ;

T was cut thers and then she cams up to me,

SNOW & Who cam2 ur to wyeu?

MENCHACA: TINA,

SNOW : Ok, talking?

MENCHACA: Uh-huh., I7 I would score for her, a 1lifttle score vou know, I said
2llricht, so T did, T scored for her, you knouw,

SNOY s Qlt, when TINA came un to vou wWera vou inside ths Flor or the
Mexico. or wuers vou oubgide?

MENCHACA:

T was cutside,

SNOY s

nd about what time was this?

MENCHACA: T “don't know, it was Jjust .... _
REPORT ING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
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IOV ell; approxinately,
It was, T ltmow it was in the evenine.

SHOH Ok, did wou see TTUA nf thah Sira, get out of fhis £M%g5 a aan
vhite over bursundy Couzar.

CENCHACA:  Thg-lwim,

SN Qite_sthere ¢3d thew paylr pf . vhen +=han thay zat thanso
By ths Flow. on the side. : '
Oz, and a CHRIS cerme un to yvou. T rezp TTNA goms vn %0 wou and
vianted you to go score for voen, ok, what did vou sav?

MEHCHACA: T alrizht, so T did, vou knou, I went and Scorved Zor them,
Ok, vhers did. did ¥ou ro with Them in the car st that Lipeo

_LENCHACA: No, i

SOV « Did o leave tha Mlov 2n $£he aspo
Did T vhat? ]
Dig 1 leave someplace in the car at that time vhen ghe wanted voth
TQ 50 score?

:  MPOETIsTAE T AT -

SHOU Did wyou 2o score finste

CEHCHAGA: Veob, T d*Anth need fio go ta the sam

SHOUW hers dicd weu 20 tof
sroune thora. Sometihore apound thesas
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MENCHACA:

SII0W ; Well, Jjust be level with me. don't don't hold bhack. S
MENCHACA: Just went inside the, let's see, T think T went inside the
Flor, yeah, I came back out,
SNOW ; Did you score somthine inside there? |
MENCHACA: T didn't get nothing there.
| SO : Nothing ingide?
MENCHACA: Mo,
SNOW 5 Wasn!'t wasn't your contact there?
MENCHACA: Nobody was there,
SNOW ; Mebody was There, so you didn't score at that time?
MENCHACA: So then ws want back, vou ¥now, and a ....
SNOW So you and TINA, vou and TINA,

|~

T Think I zob the score there,,...T didn't zet...,..I think T went

to the Seven Seas too., ¥Yeah, I went to the Seven Seas, reeked in

there =nd and ah Officer shm Mora was in thsre and ho askad wme

I.D, and he knowsg T didn't have, and I don't have no I.D, and

hacause, ...

SNOU ¢

as this later in the evening though'when you went in there to

the Seven Seasg?

MENCHACA

Affer T sot out of the Flor T went over across the strest over

SNOU

This wasn't right 2t the besinnins was it?
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69.CASE NO. -
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
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B
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MENCHACA: Um hum. This was at the beginning. You told me to start from

the beginning, remember.

SNOW: Okay, start from the besinning then okay, after yvou contacted was

contacted by a, a TINA., she wanted vou to score, yvou went in the |

Flora, you couldn't score there..

T

MENCHACA: So I came out and then I went to the seven Seas..

SHOW: Did TINA, did TINA come with you?

MENCHACA: Um hum, and then a, a . P

SNOH ¢ Officer MORA stopned vou there?

MENCHACA: Yeah, yeah he stopned me then he asiked, he goes where's vour I.D.

Chrris and then I go I haven't got it yet MORA and then he goes

remember I told you that vou can't be here in town if vou don't

have an I.D.

SNOW Um_ lam

MENCHACA: T.D, or a Health Card, wou “know

SNQW: Yeah

MENCHACAT So that's what I do at (unintelligible) worked, I worked in the

streets you know, a hooker sometimes un there yvon know and he..so

then hie goes you have to leave I said okay.

SNOW: You have to what?
MENCHACA: Leave
REPORTING OFFICERS REGORDING OFFIGER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
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SNOW: You have to leave, did he check out TINA TOPPING there 100, talk |
to her?

MENCHACA: No bhuh uh. She went ounitside when she saw +he cong come in too,.

SNOW : Did Officer WEBB go out there and talk to her then?

MENCHACA: I think he went and talked to her by the car.

SNOW: Okay

MENCHACA: He went by the car

SNOW : Alright, then after vou were checked out by Officer MORA did you
leave the Seven Seas?

MENCHACL: Yeah, T left. Ve stopped and they said let's go riding around so
T said okay.

SNOW: You, after you left the Seven Seas didn't vou g0 over and get in
the car them, the white over burgundy Cougar?

MENCHACA: Uh huh (yes) T didn't know it was stolen, I didn't know vho. ._was |
sitiin in the hacl seat. ;

SNOV: ¥ho else went over there, did TINA go over there and get in the
car with you?

MENCEACA: Yeah

SNOW: Alright, how did yon know to get in the car?

MENCHACA: Well what do you mean how did T know?

SNCW: After you left the Seven Seas vou walked from there how did vou
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69.CASE No,
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California 78-5819
—-S -
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know to mo ower and get into that a, that Cougar? Had vou heen

in it hefore?

/never
MENCHACA:  She was..no huh ub (ne) T hadn't been in it hefore. e i
SNOW: Alrisht
MENCHACA: And then a, so then a we got in the car
SNOW: You and TINA?
| MENCHACA: Yeah. e got in the car ard T was sittin in the front seat
and. .

SNOW:

Did Officer MORA and WEBB come over and talk to you then when vou

got in the car? .
MENCHACA: THuh uh (no) I don't know when he..T think after he left the Seven

Seas, after they check me out, they went across and talked to then

/when

and then after I saw them take off vou know..

| SNOW:

In other words they talked to the neople in the car, Officer YEBB

and MORA bad talked to the neonle in the car before vou went over

and got in?

MENCIIACA:

I don't, T don't understand the question, T don't know, T wag

you know I was still in the Seven Seas.

SNOW: When you got in, when you got into the Cougar, who all was in the
Cougar at that time?
MOMNCHACA: A let's asee ag o ou T ovrortrhodyr qune dn fhoana, 1 didn! L dake »
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good look in the back, but I know there was peonle in the back

vou know and

SNOW ¢ Yell you know, wyou know..

MENCHACA: the front. =

SNOW: you know these people?

MENCHACA: I never had seen them 1n my whole 1life before, just that girl,
TINA, T just..that's the only one T knew out of everybody.

SNOW: Well you mentioned that a2, a thig one nerson hack here that wasa
arvested with you the other night you a indicate they were in the
car winen a a the peovle that were in that car were arrested. those
people were with you when you got into the car originally?

MENCHACA: Well with me, what do you mean with me? What do you mean by that?

SNOW: Ckay well let's, let's begin..when vou Lfirst got into that car,
who did you see in the car besides TINA?

MENCHACL: T saw people, but I didn't know who i+ was cause T never, vou Iknow
I didn't never had seen them hef.. vou Iknow I had seen them heford
I went o school wou know, I didplt, I didn't really pay attention
you know, you know, I didn't reallv pay atiention, but I knew
there was other people in the car that's as much as T can tell ym
vou know, see I didn't know you Iknow who they were cause T gdidn't |

I know them, I'd never seen them in mv whole 1i The oniv gne T
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had seen in my whole life bhefore was TINA, T'd seen her around

three times before.

SNQO .

MENCHACA »

Did you..

SNQW

That's the nnT:r one_ _tThat T Inew din that car

notice, did vou notice this rmal that a with +the red hair and the

7 -] = — i)

biuve eves in_the car at thot +ime?
o

MENCHACA:

No, £ didn't, I noticed that there was peonle in the back and

and I knew it was a female, but T didn't know what she looked likel,

I didn't bother to look, turn aronnd and look, vou know. I didn't

bother to to anything you *now

SNO: Where...
MENCHLCA: they didn't tell me that..
SHOW: What happened after you zot into the car?

they say let's mo riding around, you lnow, well let's po riding

around. I say okay., so that's when they drove ouk by a, hy Calwa,

You Inow T had heen drinkings everythine. T had heen Iind g drunl,

i

+

vou Itmow, T was kinda dronlk when they o nicked me un,that'ls glpiah

let's zo you know.

Why did you a want to go out by Calwa?

I didn't want to 0 over there, they inst drove out there. T didd

uand dn.
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SNOY: Weren't you gonna score out there?

MENCHACA: No, huh ub (no) we had already forgot about it, you know.

SNOV : You forgot about it, they didn't want to score anymore?
MENCHACA: WNo, I knew they wanted to score, hut then T didn't, T just go
{(unintelligihle) canse T was kinda high like T told you, vou know,

cause I had been drinking and then a, so then 2. anvwavs I know

that they drove out by Calwa cause I know where Calwa is at.

SNO = Um _bum (yes)

MENCHACA: 4nd then we were talking and this and that and me and TINA were

talluing, I told them put the radio un or somethine like that, they

stonped the car and three of them got onk. Three guy's zot out

SNC : How about the other gal?

MENCHACA: Ch and her too. They got..she rot ocut too.

SNGi: Do _wyou know who she looked like?

MENCHACA: No, I didn't gmet & glance, hegenee

SHOW e Uhat about, what ahoud the hain T 4hinl won mantionsd 4he pgthar

T

-

ighte.

MENCHACA: That her hair was long because see when sha gok out of the car, sh

- got out my side and the seat went up front  veu know when the seot
goes up like that, you gotta sccot un like that and you know, like
hat.
REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFICER TYPED 8Y DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
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SN : You mentioned the other night though, when vou mot in the car vou
noticed a mal with loag red hair.

MENCHACLA: I didn't sav red hair . I Just Imovw that her hair was long and it
was light, a lizht color.

SNGT: she a vhite gal? ]

MENCHACL: BShe looked kinda white, vou know I Hust by a small glance vou know

SNG: The thirce.ss

MEMNCIIACA:

I never turned, T never turned aromnd and falked to her on

o
/your
what's name or ,qnw'f_hjng 13l thWnt oy Ienow T netvan cad 40 daye
&l iy RHEVeI oL o pums

ground and do that vou know.

Cktay there were three neonle who had a, three guy's that got ont

cf the cay with +this sal with the long bair,

MENCHLCA

I never had seen those guyv's before in my life either.

SNCY: wWhen they got out, wherce did vou stop at first of all?
MENCHACL: By the side on the yoad, I didn't Xnow, I didn't notice what
street it was,
SNC: Jas it near an intersecction?
MENCERCE: Mo, T don't kiow,
| SNOU: Ol

MENCEACL :

Asilsla e

I _just Ymow that 34+ wae on-a-streat
- B v

SNOW:

Okay, okay Chris..what I'd like

o

~ar e eo 22 S50.7

L
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MENCEACA: The windows were rainey you know, the windows were rainey and
smegged in yvou know.

SNOW: Okay Chyis what 1'd like you %o do, is just like I said it's
important that vou..

MENCHACA: T try wmy best fo0 ftell yone.

SNOW : that you be, like T said, is that you be comnletely truthful as td

MENCHACA: QOliay

SNOW what you saw and what you heard when you stopped the car and these
three guy's got out with this girl..

__MENCHACA: Ckay

SNOV : it's very important that you he truthful hepe

MENCHACA: I am trying to be truthful.

SNOW: Ckay, alright..

SNOW :

[ MENCHACA: T never knew this was gonna bappen I didn't know they were gorna.

Tell me..

MENCHACA: g up there and do_that.

SNCW = Alright, tell me exactly what you can remember that happened
after you stooped the car.
MENCHACA: The three got out, the three got ocut, all three of them pot ocut.
SNOW: Alright
MENCHACA: And the_Ei?l 0t out too.
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Alright

And the door closed behind me, you know, after they 21l got out

and me and TINA stayved in the car and the radio was on, I didn't

/Just
mow, I thought they were just gonna leawe her out, wvou know, T

thought mayhe she »nrobhably lived opr semething, I don't know they.

Just sj:npppﬁ the car _and told her to get out T thnngh'f' mayhe she

Llived around or something cause I didn't know what was 20ing on.

I didn't know they had kidnanoved her from another town. DNow ain'

that stupid to get in a car, a het car and then with somebody

they'd kidnanned and especially if they, wyou know  what hanpened
- - e

ITOIL IO,
s

SNGH:

»

Alright, it's important that you tell me exactly what you saw and

whet you heard when they oot ount of the car.

They got out, all three got out, the three guy's, I can't tell

you their names, their names, vou know, cause I never scen them

in my whole life none of them three guv's I never seen in my whold

life.

SNOW:

MIENCHACA :

Yhat did you see them do after they got ont of the car?

Nothing, I didn't see them.

SNGW: Chris

MENCHACA: They got out the car and that's as much as I saw and then T heard
e REGORDING OFF ICER TYPED BY OATE AND TIME ROUTED BY

Snow/Lean/Ardaiz ki 2=13-78 0950
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California 78-5819
15w
70. CODE SECTION T1. CRIME T2. CLASSIFICATION
73, VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74, ADDRESS | | RESIDENCE | | | susinEss [75. FHONE

a gunshot and they came running to the car, all three of them bacld

ingide the car.

SNOW: It's imnorﬁanf to know who you saw with a gun at that time.

MENCHACA: Hmm.ahm...what's that guy's name, the one with the long hair

SNOW: Vhat's he look like hesides long hair? ‘

MENCHACA: He has a, I notice he has a missing tooth.

SNOW:; Okay, alright. Did he have the gun when he came back %o the car?

MENCHACA: T know he had a black thing, but T didn't see the whole thing,

SNOW: Well, did you see him with a gun when he come, when yon said you
sav_all three of them come running hack o the car, did you see
this guy with the kind of long hair, a tooth either migeine op |
chipped in front, did vou see him with a gun when he come running |
back?

MENCHACA: T saw something like a black thing, kinda like a holsier like vou |
know.

SNQO - What did they..

MENCHACA: But I didn't see a sun..

SNOW: Alright

MENCHACA: T mean you know, could have been one you- linow,

SNOW: How far did they have to run to the ecan?

MENCHACA: Like from, I don't know how far
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how far away they got from the car. G

Ckay, this is im.._

MENCHACA

But I know they got in veal fast..

SNOW:

this dis impertant hecavse like T eaid T

MENCHACA:

Ckay, I'm telling you the best I can you Inow.

ine, you got a murder invelved s important because

here and it!

you hapnened te be there at the time and vou were, from our infor-|

MENCHACA :

mation were just a few feet from where this thing hanpened at

ab I didn't know that that was gomna hanpen thongh,

Yes
Elright, that's fine..

SNO:
MANCHACA: T didn't even Imow that car was stoleon o anything. ;
SNG: What I want you to do is to tell me exactly what vou saw after
MENCHACA: They just got in the cor..
SNOW: YWhere was this gal, did she?
_MINCHACA: T didn't, T didn't..see hepr
SNOW: Vell you heard, von heard the shot, did the ghot sovnd like it was
B ¢lose hy? .
MENCHACA: It sounded pretty close.
SNQW

And then, actually if you hear a shot vou're gonna look to find

out what the heck 1is Zoing on and it's.

LOA
"]u,\] L3y L L

T q 1 4 T e - . =N - P i
I couldn't,..le were. . You know I conidn't see anvthine becanse +thep
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got in the car. They got in just like that real fast, all three

of them, you know they got in so cuiclc,

_ ARDATZ: Okay, why don't I go get those..do we have a picture of all thyee?
LEAN: Yeah
SNOW : After, why don't yon have a, a..is o ARDATZ g+ill up front?
Yeah
SNOW : Why don't you have him come in for a fgy minutes ha's familiar
with it too0.
Ckay
_MENCHACA: WNo, T don't want +o LEQ%Q—WOQHM%L‘E—EQPG&%—GMEH
car to see it you know.
- SNOW: Alright I understand, if vou didn't oot out of +he car fines, but

the important thine here is Chrig thet if, if vou're withhoidine
Lo L

i

information.

MENCHLCA:

I'm not withhoidi ng nothine,

SMOW: Ckay, we know, alright we know exactly wbat bannened there and we
know who got out of the car and we a %now we bave = zaod idea who
fired the shot..

MENCHACA: The only one thet could he +hat_cguld_iell_you_is—ane_ai—ihg_guyLs
that was out there.

SNOV : Alright

S
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v , ) 69.CASE NO, _—I
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT )
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MENCIHACA: They got cut _wou know.
SNOW: The wital thing heve is, is that a you don't try and cover up or
withhold information.
MENCHACA: T wouldn't try and do anything like that cause I don't want %o get
into it cause I didn't know they were gonna so and do that. You
Imew that T'm not that type of a person.
- SNOW: Let's stavrt asg to exactly and try and recall, T know it's kind of

difficult, but let's recall exactly what vou saw when they were

out of the car.

1 didn't check back to look. T was just in the front seat talking

with TINA, e had 4+he radio on

SNOW:

Was there anybody else left in the car hesides vou and TINA?

MENCHACA :

Mo, nobody

SNCYW: Who was deriving the car?
MENCHACA: A..
(door openg)
LEAN: We got to go get the pictures, I'il be right back. — — —
SNOW: Ckay, this is Jim ARDAIZ and he's with the D.A.'s Office and he's
_— el 2
also familiar with this case a, a he'll orobably have a few quest-
ions as we zo alonz 100..
MENCIHACA: OCkay
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SNOW: Do I have, we're gonna get some pictures to show you as to, so you

can pinpoint the person that you saw. when the three vran back to

he car, the nerson that you saw a which looked to you like a

holgster or a carrying case of some sort.

MENCHACA: I Kknow it was a black case.

SNOW: Okay, after they got back into the car, now this is important.,

E)

vhat was said at that time?

MENCHACL: The little boy wanted fto go home real fast.

SNOW = Alright, what did they say that fthey had done?

MENCHACA: They didn't say anvthing ., they mo., he goes. well you guyv's gonna |
dron me off vight now, he goes like fthat cause I gotta get home

cauge my mom Knows that T've been gone for a while and she probabll

called 11 mvr
3 i

SNOW After they got back into the ecar..

MENCHACA: (unintelligible)

SNOW: Did vou see this nerson with a omn?
L - L™

MENCIACA: He had a gun, a, a case, you know, a black case.

SNOY : Did you see a gun in the case?

MENCHACA: T didn't gmet to see it.

SNOW: You said he had a gun now, now how do you..
MENCHACA: 1 mean a case, you know it was kinda like +hat.
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& bholster, is that what you've sayine., he had a holster?

MENCHACA: Yeah, sometbing like a holster you know, but I didn't pet to see

if he had = cun.

SNOW: What comment did you hear made as far as shooting this gal?

MENCHACA: Nothing, they just, the little bov, the one that says, he savs

you guy's ¥ gotia go home right away cause my mom, he was talling

ahout big maother vou know and then a that's when TINS said, yeah

well we're ponna drop you off risht now. That's when we took off

and a they dropped him off in Pinedale somewhere. ¥ don't know

_what street

SN/ : Where did you goy'ls oo fo immedi ately afiter thess thrse ran hacl

and got in the car?

MENCHACA:  To dron of the little bhoy.

SNOV« there did you go to dropn him off?

MENCHACA: Somewhare 4n Pinedals.

SNOW Did you make anv stons before you went to Pinedale?

MENCHACLA: Ve made a stop at a, in Clovis, that's right, in Clovis we made

a ston, T thonght that's where that Iittle hoy lived at., that the{

uere ronna ﬂ“np him off at p—

SNQW 2 vwhere did you stopn at in Clovig?
MENCHACA: T don't row the honas.  Tlve naven hasn thane hofano
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SNOW: Who got out of the car when you stonped in Clovis?

MENCHACL: That guy that didn't have a tooth.

SNOW: Okay. The person that didn't have a tooth right now we'll refer

to him as being Douglas STANKEWITZ, okay.

MENCHACGA = Yeah, cause T don't know their names vou Know.

SNOW: We'll show you some pictures in a minute, but a the person with

the tooth kind of, where did he, why did he get out of the car in

Clovis?

MENCHACA: T don't know, he ran inside the house and came right back out, _

SNOW - What did he say he was gonna go get a Chris?
| MENCHACA: Oh, scme, oh he went in to see if there was anymore bullets and

if he could find any.

SNOV: Okay, what did

MENCHACL: There wasn't any, he didn't find anve.

SNOW: Okay. from the time that you drove..

MENCIHACA: then from there we drove and dropped off the little boy in a

Pinedale. Then that's when they going to drop me out.

SNCY: Oay, from the time that wvou drove from Calwa to Clovis and this

/with
person with the tooth missing in the front., the long hair, got

out to run inside and see if he could find some more bullets,from|

the fime that vou drove . Galua to Clovis did voyu . oo
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MENCHACA: T think he was trying to see if he could sell the car 4oo.
| SNOW: Sell the car?

MENCHACA:  Um hum (yeg}

SNQOW: Did he say he wanted fo sell it?

MENCHACA: Something, he said something like that.

L SNOW:  Did he and this guy you said who wanied to sell the car, that

wonld bave heen a the nerson with the +ooth misgine in fron?

ML

Ty

HACAL .

L
1

SNGW

San. - - - .

kg

id you a hear him talking about wanting to get some more bullets

for a osun?

MENCEACA:

Um hum {(yes)

" SNOW:

Can you remember exactly what he gaid?

MENCHACA -

T'm conna gee if there iq_pny qh@?ij if thepe i any _shallg therd

I don't know for what type a, he said something for a gun, you

know, I don't knowe..

SNOW:

Do you remember what type of gun he said?

MENCHACA: K, mo buh uwh (no)T don't khow, bt T know +hat he gaid something
skelilg for a. T don't know he szaid the Imind of Sun
SNGH : Did he say..
MENCEACA: But T didn't, T don't remember.
SNOW: bid he say, does this sound familiar did he say anything about a
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25 auvtomatic?

MENCHACA: MNo, huh uh, T don't know. He did say he wanted to get some shells
SNOWV: Alright
MENCHACA: But he said a gun
SNO¥W « Did he show you the gun at that time?
MENCHACA: No, lwh uh
| SNOW: Did ¥y - ime?
MENCHACA: MNo
SNOYW: What did be do with the holster?
MENCHACA: T didn't see it no more afier that?
SNOW: Did he put it away?
MENCHACA: "I guess, I don't know what he did.
SNOW 2 Did he tell you people in the car, after he got to driving., you
know, all of you just keep your mouth shut about this or be guiéti
| MENCHACA: VYeal he said something like that.
SNOW: What else did he say in regard. afterwards?
MENCHACA: That was it. He didn't mention nothing else no more and then a..
SNOW: Did he tell all of you just to keep quiet about what hannened
there?
MENCHACA: Tn fact ¥ think he said, oh, coming back to when he sot_in the cai

; tn:nink t}}gt‘s wnen he said £}

got dn _the car ajl
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them and they run to the car, now that I remember he did sav that |

he says a everybody keep their mouth shut.

___SNQ: Okay, then after you left Clovis, did you drive divectly to

Pinedale?
MENCHACA: Um hum (yes)

SNQU s o was driving?
| MENCHACA: T think TINA wam driving.
SNCW . Ckay, you let the boy off, then where did vou zo after yon let

him off?

MENCHACA: To dron me off.

SNOW Yhevre di d, where did vou_get dronned off?

MENCHACA: Cver there by the motel where I was staying at.

SNOW: The Clympic Motel., Chinatown?

ind what h;nnened after you arrived ot Clymnic Yotal?

x 4 aF=li

MENCHACA: T was going upsteirs.

SNOW: Ckay, had you been at the Clympic lictel with a TINA on any of thes

other people before you drove out to Calwg?

A: I think T went up there, yeah, that's risht cauge my nants h

sl\

busted o put a safety nin on them, hut T took only TINL wn there

SNGU: Vhen was that?
MENCITACA : Lfter When gootbe offdicon £o1d po +o0 toave. Bofova wa want had!
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right, before we went to Calwa, before we went to Calwa and

(unintelligible)

MENCHACE

SNOW: WYas this before you were checked out at the Seven Seas or was this
after you were checked ocut?

MENCHACA: After

SNOW: LAfter ybu were checlked out at the Seven Seos..

MENCHACA:  Um hum

SNOW . by Cificers MORE and WEBB then yon stonned over at the Olympic
Motel?

MENCHACA: Um bwum

SMOW . wbat wing the yveason for you gfopnine over there atf the Ol=maic
Motel?

MENCHACA: Coanase T Ydiwe theve snd T wanted +o z g—safety Din on wyr nants
as you can see my pants were husted.

SNOW: and TINE eget ont of the can?

Did you
Uz

h huh {yes) she went witi me.

L

SNCW s How about the cthers that were in the car?

MENCHACSL: Nobody sot cut.

SNOW: How many other necnle were in the car when you, wou tuo sot out

tc go to the motel, hotei?
MENCHACA ; Tet's see. oo . Fony
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SNCY: That's interesting. You Lknow thig zal here?

MENCHACL: That's TINA, that's the only ons I know.

SNQOY : That'is TINA

MEMCHACA: T don't *now

SNOW - D33 wor ges hdm dn +tha por thatd o shi?
3 3 o8

MENCHACL: Yeah

SNQCi: Ckay, do wvou know his nams.

MENCEACL: To

SNCiT: But e was onrz of them in the car?

MENCHLGL: Veah

SNO : Ciray, bis name is IEVIS, lMarlin IZ7IS, okav. Yow shout %his one?

MENCHZCL: I remember seeing bim in the car too.

SNQOW - You rememher go

2ine bim in the cer, was thig +the Individus’l hie
a X i

MERNCHACLA: Thatis the one we left off in “inedale.

SNCY : Lirdight

MENCHACL: T can tell by his (uninteilicihle)

SN2 Hoyw ahout this suy?

MENCEACL: That's the one who told us to keen my mouth shnt.

SNO . I8 +that the nerson yor gaw with the halgtaosm and 4lat ls thoe game
erson you said saqggcd in Clovis and ran inside 40 get some more
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bullets?

MENCEACLZ: Um hum {(yes) that's him.

SNOW That's him, alright, his name is Doug STANEKEWITZ, of course vou
know who she is. Ahm what a, while you were with these people diq
vou ever scoré, did yvou ever ge zet any Heroin?

MENCHACA: No I didn't get to get any, I didn't find anybody there.

SNOW: Okay, afier you got back from dropping this boy off and vou went
back to the motel what hanpened fyrom there?

They

MENCHACA : _drovned me off and we were waiting J:1m'in'{'.p'l'l'igih}p) around

hinatown .and we waited and we parked hy tha Tokyo

SNQW: Right there on Keprn St.?

MENCHACA: Um hum (yves) on Kern Street and a I got out to got go—to my room

- and TINA was gonna go up there I was gonna lend her a blouse
(unintelligcible).

SNOW: You and TINA got out of the gar?

MENCHACA: Yeah and the Officer that was teking care of thé. the, the Olwvmpic
goes she can't‘go in, she can't go up there cause you don't live
up there.

SNOW: Um hum

MENCIHACA: be doesn't live np theve and T (unintelligible) T'11 see yon then

then I tolid her like that you know.
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nd these two guy's remain in the car, LEWIS and STANEZEUITE?

>

[ENCEACA:

Um hum (yes) and then a when I went up %o my voom I laid in the

bed you know and ithen the a, a heard the nolica sav something

ahouwt put your hands uwp and ged out of the car slowley oy gomathin

like that and 2, and a Officer came un to the voom whera T wmas

us

staying and

said you come,

IO COoOme hors hidakal lenony and < T I

over thara and 4hon bhs Enog a ‘E..rh:t's_:-rrgmn namo

Christina IENCHACA vou know and then he coas veah that's her and

they handcuffed me and

3 - T- » ¥
they toolk me down real fash +he stairs, |

and they already had all the other ones there, the other tbraes,

down there handeuffed.

_SNQW:

Ckkay (umintell isihle)

I want to clear un something in my own mind, do vou recall when

Cfficer MORA came by the, the Seven Seas?

Be was in the Seven Seas znd T walked in there.

.

CAL JUS CR 22

SO-

SNOY . Be talked %o you?
MENCHACL: ¥e asked me where's your T.D. . whes's your T.D. a+ Chwnis and T
told him well T don't gmot it, I haven't went and gox it yel yvon
- know.
SNOWV = Ceristipna when you were at the Sewven Seas and wou oot in tha gow
with STANIEVITZ (unintelligible) where was the girl that cot shotf
REPORTING OFFIGERS REGORDING OFFIGER = TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
Snow/Lean/irdaiz ki 2=14-.78 1400
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) £9.CASE NO.
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT ]
Fresno, California 78-5819
DATE -29
70.CODE SEGTION 7L GRIME 72. GLASSIFICATION
73. VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIODLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | BusingESS |75. PHONE

MENCHACA: She was still in the back seat. I know there was a girl back
there, but T don't know what she looked like. T noticed a bunch |
of people sittin in the back, you know, there was three of them
sitting in back. The little boy, Billy, the little one, and that
other one with the long hair, ¥ don't know his name.

SNOW: That's STANKEYITZ. The guy with the broken tooth, or the misging
tooth? (unintelligihlie) the other one?

MENCHACA: No. the other one

SNOW: LINTS.

Oh TSHIS lMaplip LEUTS

MENCHACL: He was sittin in the hack and T know there was a, that one was
sitting in the back.

SNOW 2 Wheve was this givl with the long hair when a MORA gnd LEVIS were.

MENCHACA::

In the hack

SNOW s She wes sitti ng in the hack?
MENCHACA: VYeah
SNOW: The girl with the long hair?
MENCEACL: Yeah
SNOY : That's the same girl that a..
MENCHACA: 'Thev..
SNOW ¢ Tocle out 1o PP
REPORTING OFFICERS REGCORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED 8Y
|_Snow/Lean/Ardaiz K3 2=14-78 111}
i‘CJ;{ITO"NER D YES ‘;Co’?'ESD DETEGTIVE D )
D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
ot [ s
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69, CASE ng,
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT S
Fresno, California _ 78-5819
(IS
DATE —’30“
T0.CODE SEGTION 71. GRIME 72. GLASSIFICATION
73.VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74 ADDRESS | | RESIDENCE | [ [ susiness |75 rrone

MONCHACA:

Yeah

SNOV : Took out to Calwa?
MENCHACA: Um bum (yes) |
SNOW: That's the same girl that they took out of the car and the threa |

MENCHACA <

of them got ont with her and when von heard the sunghot

SNCW:

™o fhvnp; yp_ab ‘,‘-'ﬁne thiroa

MENCEACL :

And when you keard the gunshot did vou sse this pivri?

I didn't get to see her face, T didn't ret +o gee I

see the haclt of her, you know, T thouch® thoy wows sopna dungn howm

: J R e

/right

off ___ there somewhere, I don't know, T didn'4 have no ides

cause I didn't know what they ware doine. T didn't Imow +haw had
o oF | o

’

came from another town and they had Lidnanped her, T didn't know

what was going on, T didn't know they khad stole a cav g» nothing,

You can, you can ask anv of them. they'll 4011 voun that T didn'+t

know that the car was stolen and they had took the cirl angd o

7

-stupid to get in a car with somebody they had Xicénanned.

Laow T didn't ¥now pone of that shit wag soing or. MNow gimte 21 g |

SNOY:

Jell, we know from the statements that we got that o, a samehoy

someway, you come into conirol or nossession of a watch., Fow I

don't Knew if TINA gave this +o you or 3£ wou Lopnd 54 ga dho oo
»” 2 T £ ~ a - -
r what, but you had a watch and we've got more than one individuall
REPORTING OFFICERS REGORDING OFFICER TYPED BY OATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
Snow/Lean/irdaiz i D78 1791
now/ie ;
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69.CASE NO. R
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California 78~5819
DATE —31~
70.GODE SEGTION 7. GRINE 72, GLASSIFIGATION
73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDOLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENCE | [_| susiness [7s.PHone

that can verify that.

MENCAHCA: (unintelligible)

SNOW: Hell you may not have it now, but it a, you had it that night.
MENCHACA: Yuh uh (no)

SNOV: You think carefnlly now.

MENCIIACL: No

SNQOW: Somebody give you a watch there, in the car?

MENCHACL:

Huh v {(ng)

SNQW: And tell you to go sell a wateh?

MENCHACA: (unintellicible)

SNOW: Chris, T want to go over a comnle of things and like T said I
don‘t want you to go out here and try and protect these indivi-
duais because we are talking about a very serious crime, alrvisht,
semething much more serious than anything I think von've heen
involved in here recently, okay. A..we hawve fhe, we know exactly
vhat oceurred that night and T wank to oo oven o fou Shdsmsswith—
yon, olay, noint ont seme—things-to—yen—anda-I-want-you—teo—he—
o r; e = T 3T =x5 o
truthful with me because we're gonna have to make a decision as
to what we're gonna do on this case and a..

MENCHACA: That's why I'm tryin to tell vou that..

SNOW: Slrisht. some of the thince £hat wroii'-re  came AL Al Tt

REPORTING OFFICERS REGORDING OFFIGER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY

Snow/Lean/ dajz ki 2=14-78 113C

[

FURTHER
ACTION I:] MES

CCPIE
To SD CETECTIVE D cl
I:I JUVENILE D PATROL
e
Joerwroe v

D 50/P0. D —— REVIEWED BY DATE
OTHER
CAL Jus Cm iz S50-7 Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus - EXHIBITS

Page 2676



FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California

€9.CASE O,

78-5819

pu
DATE —352—
70. CODE SECTION 71. GRIME 72, GLASSIFICATION
T3, VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) ?74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENCE | | BuSINESS |75 PHONE

that you've told me here T Lnow %5 be tru

1 m
2 okey., Thave's other

things here that vou've left out and a I don't want you to do

that okay. T would vather have you he comnletely truthfnl with

s _and come down the line exaculy what bappened. don't ckhange

the thing around and don't withhold., But vou do that and =11 you

do is confuse the issve and get voursel?

=ds

nto difficnlty o T wonld

£

rather yon'd dnst come down and ha comnletoly tputhinl  okay. Now|

look I know that you were contacted, apparently at +the Tlgr De

Lexico, the bar originally, alright. Cbhris is a..nokt. . Chois

TINA is the one that got a hold of you originally is that correct?

MENCHACA: Yesg

" SNOV: And I know that a after you were contacted there a she did, she

wanted you to go find somethinz for them

10 _saore is

that corvect?

MENCHACL: Yeah
SNCW: 2lright then you didn't o aver o the . aerngg the giwsod richt
a4 e
auay Lo the Seven Seas, but you did take =z »ide,—wou did £o—over
/and
Y . -+ - e -
to, to the a where-yvou wersa stavins. annarvently Pat was there

at the time g and a what ¥ want is Just the ftruth asg to exactly

wirat bavnened, don't, don't cover for these neonle.

MENCHAOHS - I1'm rot coveni ng for them

B D REVIEWED BY
[[Jsoro. A

SNOW: £lright, okay, just come down and tell me exactly what happéned
REPORTINlG OFFICEFE . . RECORDING OFFICER TY’P-ED. BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
bneow/Lean/Ardaiz ey 2=3L=78 1440
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£9. CASE NO.
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 78-5319
Fresno, California -
DATE L =33—
70.GODE SECTION T1. CRIME T2. GLASSIFICATION
73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. A0DRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | BusineEss [7s. eronE
your talking, like I said, about a serious matter vwhich,.

MENCHACA: T know

SNOW : I _wonld hope that von wonld bhe completely truthful with me,alrighit
What, what hannened after you left you, you got in the car I
know you did, okay.

MENCHACL: Ve drove out to Calua

S Livight, but dign't_you make a ston first oven to the hotel, bhefork
FQL!—-\-—Q-I‘-}-b—t-Q—CaH"- % luya?

MENCHACL: VYeah to fix the, my pants.

SNOWe Alright, yon and Chris cot out..

MENCHACA: Chyis?

SNOW: Vell Chris and TINA..

MENCHACA: (mnintelligible)

SNOW: both of you got out of the..veu went un to the, to the motel for
a little Dit okay, didn't the sai with the long hair, ghe stayed
in the car with these other g‘ny‘s sihan kidak b 14@-1—1—"5—11—98"1'2'{?8 L%t %b_-‘-:z |

MENCHACA: Yeah

SNOY: And a..

MENCHACA: She didn't make no noise or nothi ng, she wouldn't szay anything,
you lmnow, voun know, she didn'f £g9l1lz o anythine.

SNOW: Okey A..

REPORTING OFF ICERS RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
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, 69.CASE NQg,
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT T
Fresno, California 78-5819
L ]
DATE ""34—_'
70.CODE SECTION 7). CRIME 72. GLASSIFICATION
73 VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74, ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE [ Tsusiness [7s.prone

MENCHACA: She didn't make nothing, she didn’'t make no signs that she was in
danzer or anything
SNOCW : Alpight, well she'd already, like T said she'd already heen kide-

napned a and a 2 ghe'd already had her nroperiy talcan from bher

at least we believe this to he true all the statements we've got.

When you went unstairs a TINA had +told vou that the car was hot

and we know this, TIMNA bas 40ld us *this, not only TINA, a we Kknew

this conversation, some of it took place in the car 400 and we've
allzed to everybody involved in this thing and I mean vou weren':

there when the car was stolen, vou weren't there when the nranerty

was taken from her whan, oviginally, hut wvou did take o vide. Now

mayhe yau wepre 'i-r-}r-i ng to do o favor Tap thacae maeonls T dAan't Irnpuw
= = T =k A ey

maybe score for them, she did want you to score you know, right?

MENCHACA: Right
SNCY: Then, yvou know, she asked vou 1o do a favor for her énd theres no.
LENCHECA: T didn't kpow what was zoins doun {unintellicible) T didn't know
'ﬁ‘.h-f'!'ts_j?ﬂll 'f"ﬂ'n\—?‘ whiat qbaw bhad didl
SHNOW: Alright, you weren't there when the zal was forced into the car
| and forced to drive. alrichi. You 't there whan {they said

alright give me your, your property, alwisht hut you were told

L
r=

and that's why I, be comnletely truthful with
5T

us, ocome douvn the
REPORTING OFFICERS REGORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
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) 69.CASE NO,
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
, . . 78--5819
Fresno, California :
DATE =G Do
70.GODE SEGTION Tl. CRIME T2. CLASSIFIGATION
74, ADDRESS | | RESIDENCE | || Busingss |7s.puonE
line don't, wvou know, that's why it's important when you talk
t.

73. VIGTIM'S NAME = LAST, FIRST, MIDOLE (FIRM IF BUS.)
about a homicide, a murder, you gotta, don't leave ocut facts., don'
don't a lie to us because that is where we get into difficuity.
Just come down the Tine, everything that you know, alright. Didn't
vou go up to the hotel when you stopped theire maybe it was to get

p

your paﬁﬁﬁ fixed, T don't waybe it was to nick an outfit up, T
gon't ¥mow, whatever it was tell ug?
MENCHACA: To fix, to fix my pants.
SNQH: Alyicht
MENCHACA: Then we went back down and sat in the car..
SNOY - VWhen you, when you
MENCHACA: she was still in there.
| SNOW: Alright, T know that. Before you got down. when you were upstairs. |
and ycur coming downstairs a TINA said yeah I told her the car
was ot and a..
MENCHACA: She didn't tell me ' |
SNQV: This is what we've got from more than one source.
MENCHACA: She didn't tell me that car was stolen.
SNOW: Do you rememher that a the owner of the capr is ftnside?
MENCHACA: She tcid me this is a her car, but I, to me in my mind I thought,
you ithow the pirl probably let her drive it or something, but I
REPORTING OFFIGERS REGORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
Snow/Lean/irdai > {1 2=14=78  121(
;gﬂoHNERD L ?f'ESD DETECTIVE I:] el
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. 69. CASE "°N
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California 78-5819
_-._-__‘—‘_'—'—-—.___
DATE 0=
70.GODE SECTION 71. GRIME 72, CLASSIFIGATION
73, VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 76, ADDRESS | | RESIDENCE | | | BusinESs  [7s.PHONE

didn't know she had sgitole

it from her, you know, she didn't tell

me hey well we kidnapped her from so and

SO anda..

?{T

| SNOW: No, mayp

¢ she didn't tell you she kidnanned, but she told you the

cay was

hot.

Now TINA wouldn't lie to us about that, vou know that ng well

as

T _do.

1t

's heyond (uninteliisihle)

MENCHACA :

he didn't tell me the car was hot,

she didn't tell me the car was

hot, she didn't tell me the car..well

SNCOW Didn't you have a good idea Chyis +that +he car was hot ot +hat
tima?

MONCHACLA: No, no canse T thought maybe they wers jneh viding awrownd and
stopnped, vou know. T didn't know that +tha cor was hat

SNOWT. ﬂ’\’f’i}? ; wWwhat hannpeanas d gfta= st £z ::9'.';_ iy c:.r?

MENCHACLA: That a, thev..

SNQOW: Do wou remember, did +this rad haived gal, do you remember geeing
tha vad hiajg '!""n"ﬁ E_:511 " Inanm vrad hodrard eoai 43 +ha=a9

e v ] o T [} T L s e

MENCEACL: - I just know ske had long bair.

SKG: The other night you t0ld me yon rememharad it was yad hair

MENCEACL: T don't remember it very well at all  what color. but T Imgw 44
was a light color,

SHNOW: slright, what happened after you got in then?

REPORTING O‘FFICERS . . REGORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT pro
iforni 783-5819
Fresno, California

DATE ot =37~
70.GODE SEGTION 7T, GRIME

72. GLASSIFICATION

73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS,) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENCE | | | BUSINESS |75. PHONE

| MENCHACA: They drove out there by a..by Calwa somevhere, I know..

SNOW: These neople, these peonle you pointed out..

MENCHACA: Yeah

SN . Those wore the anes that were in the cor?

MENCHACA: Um hum (yes)

SNOW : The pictures that vou've 2d_here, yourself, TINA, the guy

with the broken teoth, STANEEYWITE, Hawrlin LOWIS and the I{id,l Bobby

a, Bilis olrasr
k) 4 Fl '

MENCHACA: Thev drove cut there.

MENCHACA: Mo, she just say well let's go riding around, I said okay, so thern

a we took off and then thev went out tovu Caly {now I 1

it was Calva cause T Xnow Calwa vou know.

SNOW: Livight, tell me where they stopned and -iust don't leave out

anything this time, okay.

MENCHACL: Okay, ckay and a they pavked by a (unintelligible) wvou know they

parked by a house on the rizht hand side of the rcad and thev told

her to met out or something like that and all three of them gsot

out, the three, the three gny's got out and the girl got ont and

3

me and TINA stayed in the car and a we were tallcing, you know, we
REPORTING OFFICERS . L. RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
L_Snow/Leanﬁuraalz i 91478 1200
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. ) 69.CASE NO,
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT )
Fresno, California 78-5819
=
DATE —_—30
70. CODE SECTION T1. CRIME 72. GLASSIFIGATION
73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | |_| BusinEss [7s.PHoNE
/10 tite car
were tallking me and TINA and Y just heard something like a

fire (unintellirible) or cunfire vou know. just now

vou know real

real

icud and bere fthey coms yunning

stumbling

into the car you

Itnow vesl fact and a while we were dyivine off that

L=

guy _said nobodj

better say nothing what hanpenad.

SNQY .

ihieh gny said that?

MENCHACY. :

ey
e}
s
=
3

The one with the long

SNOL: This one here?

MENCHACA: Yeah

SNOH | STANITR TR

MEMNCHACA: Tie said nobodv better not szv nothinz,

see STANKIVITY when be come yunning back +o +the coar, did
you see STEAMNVRITRE with a cun 4hien?
MENCELCL: T didn't see the sun.
SHGW what did you see?
MENCELACA: T Imow he bhad somethi ng black in his hand.
SNOW 2 YWhat did it Jook 1ike?
MENCHACLA: Tdke g holster of scome Ikind. —
MO Yell conld you tell if theve was a gun dnside that holster?
MENCEACL: No, T don't know, T'm twyine
SNOW: pid you..
REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
Snow/lean/  rdaic | ou] S AR ARAN
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68.CASE NO.
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S IﬂﬂiARThﬁﬂﬂT
Fresno, California 78-5819
DATE -39~
70.CODE SECTION 71. GRIME 72. GLASSIFICATION
73, VIGTIM'S NAME ~ LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE _(FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENCE | [ Teusiness [75. pronE

MENCHACL: T know it was short like that.
SNOW: After he got in the car couid you see if there was a gun in the
holster?
MENCHACA:  No, hub uh, he must have put it away somewhere, but I know he had
_something in his hands like that, you know and he said nobody
betiexr say nothing 2 G2 1it well, wvou guy!
betiter take me home now hecanse my mother,,
SNOW: Before vou took off, now I know that they didn't have to run wvery
far., and know that for sure., they were only out of the car just
a few feet where you , from where vou stonped the car cause TINA
uas_doing the driving and she can recall what, wbat went on fther
and a she can also recall exactly where a this gal had been shot
and where she fell and a T know..
MENCHACL: I cen't because see I didn't turn around to see or anything.
SNOW : before vou tocok off T'm sure that you'd be looking avonnd if you

sav comethine wolr odisy
I 7] L= 04

her lavinge.

MENCHACL ¢ I didn't see her laving anywhere. T Gidn't see her, T didn't
get {0 see her hecause the..f didn't even, T Just, won Imow 30U
now T gust went, T heawd the fire vou know of fthe sun, 4$ho ghed
whatever it was tﬂe noise that sounded lie a gun you Iow before

=
REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING DFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
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69.CASE No.

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

. ] 78-5819
Fresno, California ”

DATE =
.
70.CODE SEGTION 71, GRIME 72. GLASSIFIGATION
T3 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDOLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENCE | | | Business [7s.pHoNE

I knew they was coming in the car vou know and sha yas alvready

driving off.

SNGV: Do you remewber them saying sometbing to the fact that a-a. about
dropning her?
MENCHACY:: Tlo
SNCET: Yhat did they say?
MENCEH/LCL: That spvy dust durned around epd coid. wram Batdan  makhade adsam .
i A ettt A2 T G S S S TR R SRS (== T TR E S ¥ L0 P

say nothing. I didn't hear what they were tallzing shout in the

back seat or anytking. The radio was on on (uniniellisibledand

ihen a be said, he said a nohodv baiier noi sey pothineg

17yt oy

N
= §
A7 -
and then a..
TeysT ELTT S~ p S R sl e T Ay
SMNG s ko 5838 thot STANEMITER
MR e O . ook HTnad ~vger v iy AT tha oot -l RAPTRE o M T o Vs B
T - -~ 7} = = ] == ‘-l-d-ul—f;d-&u e VA.d’ - L wa -—vv..u'uv“o

nobody better not say nothing and then 2 thei's when ilay drove

cut to Tlovis and he ot 10 see for sgma shells vou ¥nay and 4hen

g

-

& e came back in the car.

SNGiF - - ad-he have some bullets when he camz back-in the can?

MENCEACL: Mo he didn't sav e did or he &idn's.

SNG: Sliricht, what gid...

oo o saant TSl a4 Ao aka¥al ’L"\f\"\ Inn s
—=T S =

nl T‘f’ rath e 7 e ] k?
MENCHACA : v, G2 ssid theve's none r = oo
S22 = &

P e = . i L ;. , - o . : X P R |
& then the little 4id goes well, ke said it again, that litiie bod
REPORTING OFFICERS REGORDING OFF ICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
3 Y Sl
SH(‘ /_-_J\_.vm.vl/u-.l. {].Ll.l 77:: ﬂ"‘d "‘-“.'—'7?] R \‘::}

FURTHER COPIES
AGTION l:l YES yo D DETECTIVE D cll
D NO I:I JUVENILE D PATROL
DIST. 2 —_—
[[] orsr arrar (==
oTHER — — —— : DATE
[:' S0./PD. D REVIEWED BY
OTHER

L Petition for Writ of Habg¢as Corpus - EXHIBITS
AL Jus cmoazz SO.7 Page 2685




) 68.CASE NO. S
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California 78-5819
DATE oM ~& 1=
70.CODE SECTION 7. CRIME. 72. CLASSIFICATION
73. VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDOLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | susiness [75. PHONE

said well wyeu guys better dron me ¢ff and he say veah we're gonna

dron vou off now.

SNOU . Llpdicht

MENCHACA: Then that's when we drove out to Pinedale.

SNOW: You here these guys talking in the car vwhile they were driving

from Calwa to Clovig?

't hear nething, they were whisner to each other.

SNOW: You saw him in the car didn't wvou?

MENCHACA: Sotr him?T

SNOW: L1 of these individualis that you pointed out?

MENCHACL: Yes they were all in the car, bhut T beodn't ever seen none of them

in my whole life hefore Nene of them T Pad never seen excent for

the girl like T said I'd seen her bhefore,

SNOW: Did whey anpear to he sober to you?

MUNCEECL: They locked soher fo me.

SNOW: I mean, ycu heard them talking and

/L was
MENCIACA: T wag kinda high myself cause they picked me up at a bar you know.

I had bheen drinking vou know and...

SNOV: What happened after you dropned the kid off, wheve did vou go to.

from there?

MENCHACL: Ve drove back to Fresno
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California

78~581¢

——
|
g

DATE — 42~
70.GODE SEGTION 1. GRIME 72. GLASSIFICATION
73. VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS,) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | BusiNESs [7s.prone ol

SNOW : Livight, then where did you go afier vou drove back 4o Fresno?

MENCHACA hat's when ve parked.

SNOW @ When did you go into the Seven Seas?

MENCHACA: A before we wankt +to Calwa.

“'SNGW: o wou didn't go in the Seven Seas hefore ron went inte Calwa
because that girl wasn't in the car at that time?

MENCELCA: Yes she was.

SHQOW : Yo she wasn't in that vehicle at +thet +tima Chrie

MENOT AL

iis

“hen we went to the Seven Seac?

SNOW: Um hum (yes)
MENCHACL: Ve went there first, hefors they drove..
" SMNCH: vid you ston back at the Seven Seas afier vou came haclk?
MENCHACA: Mg
SNCU: ihen Cfficer MORA and Officer VEBR cantacted sran and TIMA?
FENCHACA: That was he... she was i1l in +he car. T Ynow wihe wae soins
as L0
S back because that's whon, afier 4lak thotls whon o 7 ssenpat—-ald
the room and-then after that they went, they dropped off, they-wen
drove by Calwa. That's when they tock ber out of the car.
SN0V : Chris I've talked to Cfficer WEBB, I've taiked to 0fficer M R

and when they checked vou out they weve insids the Soven

Spag . wou
r o
5 . . -
gcame _in there and TT!‘];"‘; gama Jn Lhana AT _cnotdad dlom oo
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' 69, CASE NO,
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT , N
Fresno, California 78.5819
DATE —43-
70. GODE SECTION 71. GRIME 72. GLASSIFICATION
73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | || BusiNESs ]7s.PHONE

toc young to be in a bar, she turned around and she started to come

back out and that's when Officer VEBB stopped her outside and talké

to_her.

| MENCHACA: Even go to the car and checked her out.

ANOW: Yeah, he did in a little bit, a few minutes he did, he checked her
out, talked to her briefly, he'd aiso gone over to the car, he'd
talked to everyhody in that car at that +ime and be can recall what
they looked like, he got the license number of that car. he checked
that vehicle out a..that gal was not in the car at that +ime and
while he was checking out the occmmants of that car a. Officer
IiCRA was cheeking you ont a..you were a _he thoug! T
wvarrant for you and you'd already taken care of that and a..

MENCHACA: She well, I don't know, but shelwas in there, she was, she was
£till in there.

SNOW: Chris there’
here

MENCHACA: I'm telling the truth she was still in the car.

SNGW: Listen, listen to what I have to say, okay. I know that when

Officexr LIORA aﬁd WiBB made contact with yvou and TINA that who was |

in that car and T've tailked to bhoth of them and they Imow who

exactly was in there and they've made Tollow-ljn Renowic +o fhat
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69.CASE NO.
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT ﬁ
Fresno, California 78-5619
]
DATE 44
70.CODE SECTION 71. GRIME 72, GLASSIFIGATION
73 VIETIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDOLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | [ eusiness [7s.prHoNE

effect and the gal with the long hair, the person that was Killeg

was not in the car at that time when Cfficer UEBB and MORA checkeqd

vou out.

ATRTCITAA o L
MENCHACA: Then she must have got out when T was inside +he har but T lnaw
—aut <alait

that when I got bhack in the car she was in +thore

SNCGI . Then what you're trying to tell me is that a 2 someihine wa know

is not true, we've talked to TINL, to TINA, we've fal%ed 4o BILLIE

a we've talked to IRUT S, Marlin and we Tnow what, what hoononad
2 anponad

there and that's the reason L-Jhy itls dmaondant 4 = e -
=" 3 L= — i e W — —— [=] Ak o L
wiiat happened.

ICHTACA
MENCHACA: Ckay, I'm tellins you the frpth., That's what van wand 4o lnow Tt

telling you the truth.
AT YT o ]
SNGW: Did you stop back there after vou dronned off a..2 ihic RITITR ont

in a Pinedale, did you stop back there acein t0 bave a..is that

wiien Officer Webb and Fora checked you ouh?

MENCHACLZ:  Um Um (no)

around at that time.

MENCHECA: ‘ell why should T t211 vou something that T kpnow is not irus,

SNQO s Well T can't ficure out wkat a ~what hannened 4o her, you Itnow
MENCIEACL: I know that she was in there when I zot, went back and go ot in the
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69.CASE mO. )
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California 785819

DATE L P X 5

70.CODE SECTION 7. GRIME 72. CLASSIFIGATION

73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MICOLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE || susiness [7s.PronE

CaX e
SNGW: She was in there when you got into the car?

MENCHACA: Cause I know all of us, okay, after that well a when we drove,

tecld you went back up to my house and I came hack down and then

they drove out there to a..

SNQY - Wag she in the car when wou_come dowumn from wvour poom?

o 2 =ty

MENCHIACL: T know there was a, they were gtili back there, wou know, but I

didn't, wou know, Tike I say I just know she was baclk there bheeaw

when they drove out to Calwa that's when thevy got her out, sc she

had to have been in the car.

-
<y

SNO

Chrigtina T want vou to nnderstand something we Inow that 0fe

288 and Officer MORA checked yon out at that bar, we know that

ot coame dinto that har with TINA, we-lmow from tallcinge 4o fhe |

others that the girl was already dead, we know that vou came into

that bar, we know why you came into that bar and we know why vou

came in with TINA, Thig thing is heve Chrig,

pot or give you bad time, alright, but we need fto know...

MENCHACA: TI'm just telling you the truth.

SNOW: ell. vou haven't hoon comnlokalsr famndhfn] soidl gig oo o o T
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§9. CASE NO,
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT )
Fresno, California 78-5819
— ]
DATE —46~
70.GODE SEGTION 7). GRIME 72. CLASSIFIGATION
73 VICTIM'S NAME ~ LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENCE | | | susiness [7s pHonE

write a Iollow~Up Report T don't want 4o put down sometrine tha

a is untruthful, I'd rather have you come out and just +2l1 me

like it was and we do know what hanvened a we do that when COfficenr

VEEB and MORA checked you out and TINS out this girl had alresdy

been Killed a she'd already hean fhaken ovt to a Calwa area and the

siot had already been fired and o we kpow that a when vou went

Billie vwas 4117 4n +he

0

back there this was sftevwards, in €a

a5 TR A - .
cem and TTHA wag ghiil 4+lona —0f courge TIMA wags with von —and g
=T ) S TT. - 1

when you went into the Seven Seas.

SNC .

hen we came bacl to fown, when we cawe bhaclk ko %own o ha wasn'#

with us. We bad alveady dropned him of? when thew werse sonna

and WIEB3 talked to BILLIE a., they taiired fto him while

was in the car,

MENCHESS ¢

I 4 ) N Q LT
e wWas in the car, vesh be was din tha aar,

7T Ao ok . .
SNCV « tnd that female waan't in the cawr, She'd alvoady heen rillad aut
Thaves 91 Oafua . van T anan s Tmaara wrari Teaatd T Siand S et
+ o] B 7 a3 S L i i A tho ¢

)
come down the line and tell us yvou know in secuence what hannenod

2

it's not you, most of what vou've 4t0ld me here a. T fos! is “ha

truch, you know, but therse is no need 4o dugh he trndhont wegdn

r1n
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69. CASE NO,
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT E
. . 78-5819
Fresno, California
DATE ~47~
70.GODE SEGTION 71. CRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION
73. VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENCE | || BuSINESS |[75.PHONE

said, T'm

MENCHACA: Bhe was still in the car FMr. VHITE, I mean IMy. SHOW, she was still
in the car. T éonfﬁ know what time there talking about that I
went over thowra,

SO . He'lre tallking, hey we'wve falked fo TINE, we'wve talked fto, tao
RTTTT'?, wolwe +o17-ad to OfLippn "‘:‘Tt_e'.'f'—".R: taoiled to OCficer 170734

MENCHECE: F'm teiling vou what T know, my nart. T don't care what anybody

what T Tnow that when T

telling yon what T know, 1

baclt to the car she was in thias cav

outside the Seven Seas T

thet, that after that we went

a. +that hannened
ki —

+o MY_RO0m

and then afver that we drove out Calwa and &I

sat's when it

hanpened and then after that, after that they drove outk to,

to

an

Clovig, and after Clovis they drove ont tec Pinedale, after

Zinedal

=3

they drove back to, to Chinatouwn to dren me off

SNOW: Christira, we, the informatiocn that we have from the other wnecople,
including veople that you talked o, is that you went into the
Seven Beag and vou went in there wi the wateh fo get rid of the
giris watch and that vou also scorved some Herain that night and
that these cther neonle belned noy for it
MENCHLCL:  TINA had a, had asked me to score for them, yeah she did.
SNOV: Did you?
MENCIACA: I didn't get anything because I couldn't find any people.
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT ]

Fresno, California 76~3319
DATE ~48=
70.CODE SECTION 71. GRIME 72. GLASSIFIGATION
73. VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.} 74, ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | BusINESS |75.PHONE
SNOV: You scoxred thirteen bags of Heroin thet nisht.

MENCHACA: Vhat??

b oy e S" (o] T4 . 1w i o o Jard ma t+ha mﬂn.ﬂ:}' ".i';{_e Do
SNOV : How much money did she show vou Chrig?

MENCHACA: She told me she had around thirty doilars cause she asked me she

o

wanted thyrea hags, that's 11

LEAN: Has Officer SNOW told vou that we've talked to Pat? Pat's heen
completely true, alright. Ve know what hannened in vegards to it
what ¥ want you fto do is like T said vhen we gat down here from
+the outgsst ig +hat whaorse o £211 dnto r‘!—;-ﬁ‘-ﬂ‘icalé‘;}. S itigmag on

tart protecting and hey we don't feol that your the ons that a
went out heve and nulled the trigser or this men, on ihis gal,
Youlyns Srv!- tn 1ndergtand +hat o 11‘:\';'-13 HBruntbhinl lhoeyvae Gno -i'm:_qu-'t".\n'f'
and 2 T'd boped that, we've Talked to Tat and sha's not Tying to
va, thava'ls no yeagon for her %o Iie Lo ug and a T went vou to
come down and let us know what hepaened on this thing.
TMENCHACAY  It's the truth about that, she-wag still-din the car thoush.

TIAR flricnt, let's (onintelligible)

MENCHACA: ind a , and a we went out there and a drove to Calwa, went up to
ny room like I said.

TIRAN - Chris, let's just bring out wkhat hannzned olay?

REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
| Snow/iean/irdaics ik 01478  AAFD
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69.CASE NO. )

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California 25-5319
=40
DATE 49
70.CODE SEGTION TI. GRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION
73.VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDOLE (FIRM IF BUS.} 74. ADDRESS | [ RESIDENGE | | | eusiness [7s. PrHone

MENCHACA: VWhat do you want 4o know?

LEAN: Exactly what happened. CHRISTINE, I think, I get the distinct

feeling from just sitting her watching you, I haven't said much

%

sivting here watching you that there are things that you'd really

likke to tell us and and for some reason a whether you're frightened

of these other peopnle or you feel that you'll be telling on them

» something like that is making you very uncomfortable, ok, but -

believe me if T was sitting where you are sitting and involved in

this situation that you're involved in, then I would tell us

everything that you know exactly as you know it. About the

watcl and about what you did see out there when the girl was

killed and the whole thing. Because I think it's important that

you you think about yourself, right now. We've talked to these

other neople and they (unintelligible) a whole different story,

ok, and I wounldn't kid you, wvou don't know me. so wvou wouldn't

know if I'd lie to you or not, ok, and I could understand that

but, T don't lie to peonle, T don't tell them anything that is

not true, ok, because that's not fair to vou and that's not fair

to me, ok, it's important that we develop a relationship of

honesty between us and that you tell everything that you know
because when you get into court and you start telling totally
REPORTING OFF IGERS . . REGORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
Lean/Snov/Ardaiz iz 2-14-78 2255
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r—’f 69.CASE NO, e
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fres California
1o, 78~5319
DATE —50-
70.CODE SEGTION 71. GRIME 72, GLASSIFIGATION
T3 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDOLE (FIRM IF BUS.| 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENCE | || susiness |75 prone

LEAN:

different than all these other bz onie, they are goinz 1o look

at you and say, you know, she's hidinz stuff. See where I'm

coming from, I think it's important that you understand that.

I have no reason to lie to vou, Mr. Ardaiz has no reason to lie

to you and either does Mr. Snow. Ve would just like yeu to

be very truthful and honest just like Mr. Snow has been asking

vou, because I would start thinking about yourself sitiing in

that chair right there. In that situsiion thet vou're in., I

T

¢ Mr. Snow has explained to vou he doesn't helieve that vou're

the gunman, or the gunpexrson, out there. But we Iknow shout the

wvatch, we know about what fal said, we know what TINA said,

we know what all the people said, now, I have no reason o lie

to you, it's all richt here, it's all writien down. it's all

these statements.

MENCHACA:

£1% right they did give me the watch to sell.

Ck, when did they give vou the watch 4o sell?

That's-when I was din-the. din-the Seven Scas.

in the Seven Seas? Oz, was this when the girl was still alive?

MENCHACA:

Um-hum.

AN

s
-

it was when the girl was st alive. Did, did they t2ll yvon

where the watch came from?

REPORTING OFFIGERS
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ﬁ 69. CASE NO.
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California »8-5310
DATE =51~
70.GODE SEGCTION T1. GRIME T2. GLASSIFIGATION
73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.} 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | Business 75 prone

MENCHACA: No.

LEAN: Caﬂ you describe the watch for me?
MENCHACL! It was silver.

LEAN: It was silver, was it a ladies watch?
MENCHACA: T% was a ladies watch.

LEAN: Yas it kind of white gold, you know, what you're saying silver, |

vhite gold.

MENCHACA:

Yes.

LEAN:

Do you recall it having it having little diamond chins on it?

Cn the side?

MENCHACA:  Umehum,

LEAN: You do recall that. What did you do with that watch?
MENCHACL: T -
LEAN: Be . truthfull, ok. _

MENCHACA :

Yeah., I left it in mv nockei.

LEAN You left it in your pocket of what?
MENCHACA: In the {unintellipgible)
LEAN: In where, the netro(?). In the pocket of what?

MENCIACA :

In a, I had a2 a nendicton on.

AN : A nendleton? L 1like my pendleton ghirt, kind of thing?
MENCHACE Yeah,
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69.CASE NO,
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT S —
Fresno, California 76=~5819
—
DATE =52~
70.CODE SEGTION TI. CRIME T2. GLASSIFICATION
73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | BusinESss |75 pHONE

LEAN:

YVhat color was it?

MENCHACA

Like a, like a mustard in it, greyish.

LEAN: Mustard with green, is that what vou're saving?

MENCHACA: Yeah,

LEAN: It was in the shiri pocket, do you know what shirt pocket?
MENCHACA: The otherside.

LEAN: The right one, pointing at the rieht one. End you left it unp

there (END ;CF SIDR TW0 CF TAER ONE)

LEAM: So you don't know whether it's still there or not. Did vou
mention to PAT that it was in there?

MENCEAZL:  Um=th.(no)

LEAN: Oil.

MENCEACA: Ubat's her name, I gave it to.

Clz, she, while you were gons, ary, sve said she'd heen Ervine o

sell the watch, and it's in PAT'S voom, in a. when. the officers

e

came to arrest kher, she didn't tale nendleton shirt on that she

her downsiairs, and it's in the ton rigrt nockat.

SNOV:

In the pendieton?

LEAN:

In the pendleton shirt in PLT'S room.

REPORTING OFFICERS
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4 63.CASE NO.
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT _
Fresno, California 78-5819
70.CODE SECTION 71. CRIME T2. CLASSIFICGATION
73. VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDOLE {FIRM IF BUS.} 74. ADDRESS l I RESIDENGE 1 | | BUSINESS 75. PHONE
SNOYW: Does PAT know it's there?

MENCHACA: I don't think so, no, she doesn't know.

SNOW: She does.

MENCHACA: She doesn’'t know, cause I just took off my shirt and laved on

the bed,

SNOW _Cause I know Yebb went over there last night and talked to her,

and £ don't know if he got it back or not but he was going to

go ask and talk to her and see if she knew it was there. and we
L -

had a feeling it was up in her rcom, but a, I don't know for sure
if be was able to get her to find it, cause I had...

MENCHACA: Cause when I went back up to the voom, T fook off my shirt. van

know, the pendleton, and I just layed it on the bed and I layed

down, then the officer's came and found it on the door.

SNCV : Can we havteeoe.

MENCHACA: TINA had save me the....

SNOW: Go ghead, I'm sorry.

MENCHACA: No, the guy with the long hair had gave it to me.

SNCW s The watch?

MENCEACL: Uh-huh. He said, hey, why don't you see if you could sell this

for me.

e . M IEAW] LED 3 -] -
SNOU T s one +hia ane hoare? tThat's STEINKOWITZ, hen did he give
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

€9. CASE NO.

Fresno, California 76-5819

=5l
DATE 5 rS
70.CODE SECTION Ti. GRIME 72. GLASSIFICATION
73 VIGTIW'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIODLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE [ [ Business |75 pHoNE

SNOW 2 VCU THD UATCH. Yas it out there when this thing occured or was
it later on when...
MENCHACA: No, it was before it happened.

SNOW:

Before it hapnened?

MENCHACE:

Yeah.

SNV So wou talked +to STEINICVITZ, when you first told us the stor
2
if you, you just toid us that he geve it o you, righi.

MENCHACA:

Yeah.

SNOW:

£nd when you first told us the story asbout this thing, that TINA

contacted you and the guy was in the car. So that wasn'f rue

then?
MENCELACS: I went to thz car,
SN{OV: Vou wert to the car. Ok now see see what's hennencd. See what's

-

o4

been heve

. _you've

t£0ld so many different

storiss now won can't vememher wiad voun

R

ihen you start. . what havpens

Ld

1oyeu

Snow/Lean/irdain =

B vou can't remembor vhet lies you €2id before. £nd now yon'vre
Lyvine 4o think "What'd T sav laghk tdwe?l, (37

MENCIIZCA: Ok, whan they gave me the moneyto score fox them, they said
"Bo wvou thinl: von can get wid of thic usfoh Lol
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California
78-5819
DATE —55-
70.CODE SECTION T1. CRIME 72. GLASSIFICATION Nl
73 VIGTIN'S NAME - LAST, F(RST, MIDDLE (FIRM I¥ BUS.] 74, ADORESS || RESIDENGE | [ [ usiness [7s prone
SNOW 2 _ Is this right at first? When they first contacted you?
MENCHAKA: Okay, yeah
SNOW 2 Okay, why don't you run through it again okay?
ARDATZ ¢ Just exactly what happened.
SNOW : EXACTLY, AND don't leave anything out this time.
ARDIAZ ; I mean not even when you were out there you know when this thing
happened. Just whatever you saw alright? =
CNOW ¢ If you saw him shoot her, you say you saw him shoat her, you know
i1f you did,
MENCHAKA: T didnft
SNOW & Okay, well go through the whole thing for us okay? And don't leave

anything out this time, cause remember all of those stories you told me be ford

we know those now, If you forget one of em we'll know you weren't telling us
the truth, okay, so just off the top just run right through it.

2

MENCHAKA: Okay, when TINA came up to me she asked me to score for her okay,

and then she had thirty dollars,

SNOW : She had thirty dollars, she say where she got the thirty dollars?

MENCHAKA: Mhmm (negative) she didn't tell me nothing about it.

SNOW : Okay, was she at the Flora De Mexico? Is that where she contactec

yvou first of all?

MENCHAKA: T think it was out, I can't remember to much cuz I was trying
2
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT T

Fresno, California

DATE 1:6
-56-~
70 CODE SECTION 71. CRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION
T3 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) T4. ADORESS E ] RESIDENCE | | I BUSINESS 75.PHONE

MENCHAKA: to hid you know, and through drinking, its go hard for me +o

remember, anyways I know she contacted me and she asked me +to score for her,

And then she told me something about, she said hey well theres T have a watch

you know too but this guy has it. You think you could try snd sell it for

me? T said well T don't know maybe I can sell it. I thoucht maybe it was

robably her watch vou know,

SNOW: You thought it probably wes her wstch?

MENCHAKA: T don't know, she just handed it to me, she was telling me,
SNOW: TINA's watch

MENCHAKA: She just bold me yeah, here can you try snd sell this thing? And T

took it I thought maybe it was her watceh,

SNOW: Okay

MENCHAKA: Then uh, thats when I went into uh the Seven Sess.

ENCOW: Now was thig before you went out to uh the Calwa, or afterwards?

MENCHAKA: Beafore

SNOW: Your certain about that?

MENCHAKA: Yeah T'm certain, —And then uh T couldn't-sell it so, they told me.

I could sell it some other time so later, something like that, and uh and then

we went back up to the roonm,

SNOW: Olympisa

MENCHAKA: VYeahh,
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT ST

Fresno, California
. 78-5819
DATE -57 -
70.GODE SECTION 71. GRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION
73. VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FiRM IF BUS,) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | [ | Business [75.PHONE
SNOW : Did you etop there to get a some stuff, or outfit or something?

What were you gonna do there?

MENCBAKA: Okay, we, after we , after I couldn't sell that., uh I did., I scored

them gome dope and I scored them some dope.

SNOW ¢ Where?

MENCHAKA: Three bags

SNOW & Where at

MENCHAKA : On the second floor, then we went back up to the room and we fixeq

her, unintelligible, then I.picked up, she picked up an outfit, and the dude

i

with the long hair,

SNOW : STANKOWITCZ

Yeah he scored, he did it himself vou know, then uh came back

| MENCHAKA ¢
down (unintelligible)so we wWent, they drove out to Calwa and uh
SNOW ¢ Was the girl in the car when he got back in the car, that long red

haired girl? After you scored and fixed?

MENCHAKA : There, she wag still there cuz we drove out to Calwa and I know

she was there because, cuz three guys got out the seat went flat like that

you know and I noticed she was out, and I saw the back of her hair, it was

long, it was light color, a real light color.

CHRISTINA , you didn't see STANKOWITCZ shoot hex?

SNOW 2
MENCHAKA @ No I didn't see it, The only wWay, one that could have geen
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69.CASE NO. e
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California
78-5819

DATE -58-
70.CODE SECTION 71, CRIME 72. CLASSIFIGATION
73. VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIOBLE {FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS ]_[ RESIDENGE | | | Busingss |75 PHONE

MENCHAKA: +that had to see was the other two guys.

SNOW ¢ No, no I don't mean that, I mean when you were up in your room when

you fixed, you say he went, in the bathroom, how do you know he fixed in the

bathroom?

ME : im ing. The object. |
SNOW @ Did he ask for it?

MENCHAKA : I don't know, but I know that he Waé gonna get some stuff.

SNOW ¢ But you neversaw him inject?

MENCHAKA : No.

SNOW : When he came out did you see any hlood or anything?

MENCHAKA: WNo, T didn't see him, T didn't go in there with him., I staved in

the room, TINA went with him you know,

SNOW ¢ But vou saw him come out.

MENCHAKA: Yah he went back to the, I didn't see him come out he went, I was

| still in the room, and she came back and he was already back in the car,

SNOW: Okay

- MENCHAKA:--— -and then-uh-the-three guys-got-out -,-the dude got out, and I

saw just the back of her head.

SHNOW ¢ What happened after they got out of the car?

MENCHAKA @ Uh, me snd TINA stood talking and and we were listening to the

radio and we heard a fire. a gun s gun shot res Qud. real real 1o1d. snd
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. 69, CASE NO.
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California
78-5819
DATE _59_
70.CODE SECTION 71. CRIME 72. GLASSIFICATION
73 VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE {FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | susiness [7s. pHoNE

MENCHAKA: the guys came back running real fast you know, and like uh, like

the guy with the long hair, yeah, had a black thing in his hand like a holstey

and uh he said to everybody, nobody better open their mouth, nobody better

not say nothing. Then we drove off to uh

SNOW ¢ Did you see the girl laying out there then?

MENCHAKA : No T didn't get to see her, T didn't see no object, to see her

she was down, to look her, T didn't want to see her anyway,(unintelligible)

vou know, okey, then we drove to uh Clovis end then uh she, he went into, he

sald he was gonna go in there, he says I'11 be right back. and T want to checlt

and see 1f theres any bullets he said that, and uh -

SNOW : STANKOWITCZ Jjust inside a few minutes and come back out.

MANCHEKA: Mhmm, he went, just rean in and back out, real fast, but I thought

that, I thousht we were dropping off the little boy there because that boy...

SNOW 2 At that time, tell me, now uh what you recall, at that time did

STANKOWITCZ the guy that had the black thing in his hand, the holster. that

| cuy that went in and got the bulletts, or said he was gonna go in and look for

some bullets, what did he look like to you. Did he look 1like he was sober?

MENCHAKA: Mhmm (positive)

SNOW ¢ Could he walk and talk alricht?

MENCHAKA ; Mhmm
SNOW: This is right after this occurred, right, the shooting?
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: 69. CASE NO. =
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California
78-5819
DATE ~60-
70.CODE SECTION 71. GRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION
73. VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | BusinEss [75.PHONE

MENCHAKA: He got back in the car, and I thought were dropping that little

boy off cause he wanted to get out of the car and all that. And uh I told you

know, cuz they were gonna drop me off I said, uh, so the little boy was

scared and he wanted uh uh TINA to get out with him, to talk, go talk to his

mother and explain why he was gone all, I don't know, I don't know how long

he had gone, just tell her, T don't know what she told him to tell her. She

goes no, I uh, uh, T ain't gonna go in there, or something ldke that she told

him thats when we drove back, he ran out ---

SNOW: Tell me was this gal after you scored for TINA and the, Flora De

Mexico and you got three bags, uh right after you scored, where did you go to

from there.

MENCHAKA : Up to the room

SNOW : Up %o the room, to Qlympic?
MENCHAKA : Mhmm (positive)

SWOW ¢ When did you stop there and have MOORE and WEB check you out?

MENCHAKA : When, When I was in the Seven Seas trying to sell the watch.

| SNOW = When did you go into Seven Seas?

MENCHAKA : Before we scored.

SNOW ; Before you scored? In other words you contacted, were contacted by

TINA in the Flora De Mexico.

MENCHAKA Outsige
REPORTING OFFICERS REGORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
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- 69.CASE NO. ===
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California
78-5819

DATE -61-
70.CODE SEGTION 71. GRIME 72. GLASSIFICATION,
73, VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74, AODRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | Business [7s. PHONE

SNOW ¢ Outside, and she gave you thirty dollars for three bags and wanted

you score and before you scored you had gone over with TINA into the Seven

Seas?

MENCHAKA ¢ You know we got out to that other guy with the long hair got

out of the car to.

SNOW: MARVIN IZWIS

MENCHAKA & Yeah, he he, all three of us got out

SNOW ¢ Okay, he came in to to use the bathroom in the Seven Seas didn't

he?

MENCHAKA ; He got out too.

SNOW ¢ When you got out of the Seven Seas you went back over to the car

this Cougar, you got in, was that girl with the long hair in the car?
MANCHAKA : Mhmm

SNOW ¢ Are you certain of that? Because after you got back in the car

from the Seven Seas you =

MENCHAKA : Wait, they came back down and she was, I know cause they drove

to Calwa after that, and after Calwa,

SNOW @ Why were you gonna go to Calws? Were you gonna gcore acain?

MENCHAKA 2 Unh uh

SNOW ¢ Why'd vou wenta drive out there?

MENCHAKA : I didn't ask to go over there, She, we just uh. drive sround
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69. CASE NO.

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California

78-5819
DATE -62-
70.CODE SECTION 71. GRIME 72. GLASSIFICATION
73 VIGTIN'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM 1F BUS.) 74, ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | ] Business |75.PHONE
SNOW

I know you didn't wanta uh, it wasn't your idea to kidnap this girl,

and it wasn't your idea to

MENCHAKA : I didn't know they were gonna do that to her,

 snoW: Why did TINA uh she kinda drug you in the middle of this thing uh

mainly to the fact she asked you to score. Secondly., she explained to you

you know, at the time and she's told us this uh

MENCHAKA : She's telling you, she's telling me different stories you know,

cuz T talked to her,

SNOW: I knoW, but I'm telling you the truth. now as to what hapnened

MENCHAKA ¢ Well T told her, you know, I told her you didn't know the car

was stolen, and see she's telling you a different ataoprv _and L told her you
e =

better tell the truth cuz you know damn well T didn't know the car was stolen

you think I'm stupid to get in the car with you guys, L didn't even know you

did that kidnap that girl. I go and I'n with you guys richt there and T'm

I'm innocent, but I didn't know you guys were gonna go do all that stuff.

She goes yeah well, she goes but T, she goesyou nrobably get loose, cuz T

told them you didnst know the car was stolen., and the first place, T had

you there (unintelligible) and I go thats the truth , T go you hetfer tell

the truth.

SHOW: Tell me this.you left the watch on your Pendleton up in your rool

risht?  Yhich room ig {hat?
d— o T
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69. CASE NO.
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California

78-5819
DATE -63-
70.CODE SEGTION TI. GRIME T2. GLASSIFICATION
73 VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.} 74, ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | BUSINESS |75.PHONE

MENCHAKA: Room 5

| SNOW: 5. Would we*hgve permission to go up into your room to search

it to try and just obtain were not interegted in drugs, were interested in

obtaining the watch back, okay. Would we have your permission to go up

there and look for the watch.

MENCHAKA: Yeah, you can go up there and go thru my stuff,

SNOW : Is it in the pocke, is it in the pocket? Okay, what we'd like +o

like 1 said is, the reason first we wanted to check the room just to find

the Pendleton okay?

MENCHAKA: The pendleton, we left the pendleton that CHRIE left when ghe got

the watch,

arrested ghe left the Pendleton on top of the bed cause they didn't know ahouft

SNOW ¢ They didnlt know it was in there,

MENCHAKA: Mhmmn

Snow Who knows it was in there. Who was in that room?

MENCHAKA: Uhm,

SNOW ¢ Can we go into your room, and have a look for the Pendleton.

MENCHAKA: Thats not my roem that CHRIS 'S room but T seen it there.

SNOW 2 At his room,

MENCHAKA: At his room

SNOV 2 Okay T understond.
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59. CASE NO,
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California
78-5819
DATE —614 -
70.CODE SECTION T1. GRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION
73 VIGTIM'S MAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | Busingss |75 PHONE

MENCHAKA : Its not my room I don't pay for it.

SNOW: Whats his nane.

MENCHAKA Manuel

SNOW: Manuel what? TORRES? He's ahout 60 years old., You stated, is it

alright, do we have your permission to go and we'll check with him +oo fipst |

o

berfore we do anything uh, uh do we have your permission to gearch for the

Pendleton shirt that she left in there with the watch? Thats a1l were intere

in, What T'd like to do is get her permission.

MANCHEEKA : Why don't you inst ask him for it.

SN0¥: No, were gonna ask him for it, I don't Know.

MENCHAKA : Just ask him to gilve uhm, to give us the Pendleton she left on

top of the bed.

SNOW: Whats the address of the Olympic Motel? 14 somethinz? Room 597

MENCHAKA: Mhmn

SNOW: j. Thats upstairs right?

SNOW: What this is is a permission to search warrant which vour givin

Q

us

permiseion to check the room for the Pendleton uh uh T'1l read it to-vou.

The undersimned residing ot the Olympic Hotel Rm, #5. i Kern does hereby |

give voluntary authorize Det. Snow and Tean and other officers needed to assi

ol

in the search of my vresidence for any real property located at 1435 XKern, Uh
Uh, we have no vhelicles, I left that part out, I further authorize said
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69. CASE NO,
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT ]
Fresno, California
78-5819
DATE . "65"'
70.CODE SECTION 7). CRIKE T2. CLASSIFICATION
73. VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS i ] RESICENCE [ ] [ BUSINESS |75 PHONE

officers to remove from my residence real estate and or motor vehicle one

per document or itemg or property whatsoever which they need for their

investigation. I understand said officers will give me a receipt for whateve

sa removed. I give this written permission to these officers voluntarily

that I have a right to refuse this search and seizure. Okay, all we need to

id officer |

do is have you sign it. We'd like to check it:‘try and find the watch.

MENCHAKA: But you guys have to go to the manager, and

SNOW: Yeah we will., What'd this watch look 1like? Can you describe it to me?

MENCHAKA: It had like little diamonds on it.

SNOW: Little diamonds huh/ uh what, how, excuse me, you said STANKOWITCZ

. this guy with the long hair gave it to you?

MENCHAKA : Mhmm

SNOW: Where'd he say he got it from?

MEHCAKA: He didn't tell me, he just told me here., go and

SNOW: What'd he say he wanted you to do with it? ]

MENCHAKA @ Sell it.

SNOW: Sell it?

MENCHAXKA : He wznted me to sell it for,

SNOW: Did he say how much he wanted out of it?

MENCHAKA : Mhom (negative)
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69. CASE NO.
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California
78-5819
DATE ~66-
70 CODE SECTION Ti. CRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION
73 VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIAST, MIDDLE {FIRM IF BUS.} 74. ADDRESS l | RESIDENGCE | | BUSINESS 75. PHONE

SNOW: Uh, can you remember, this is important, as I understand it I think

we got most of 1t out here is conversation that they had while they were in

the car. Uh before this thing went down, what they were talking about

. What

they said to each other,

MENCHAKA : _They didn't say they were going to do anything to hew

SNOW: What did they say back and forth when they were driving out.

MENCHAKA :

t was quiet.(unintelligible)

It
SNOW: Why'd they stop there in the road?

MENCHAKA : To drop off that girl.

SNOW: Did anybody Say stop here?

MENCHAKA: T think that guy with the long hair said stop you know,

SNOW: CSTANKOWITCZ , the guy with the, said stop here? TINA was driving

L

Do
=S

- T

HENCHAXKA: Then they stopped: and got out, they didatt cange her up op

wag no struggle, you know what I mean, thay I thought they were Jjust gonna

drop her off.

SNOW: Did you see who was smoking what type of cigarrettes in the car?

MENCHAKA : I don't smoke. I don'!t smoke clgarettes. There wasn't no

| struggling when she sot out the car, pushing, T didn't see them pushing her

| out or anything like that, thev you know, they just gotf out.

SNOW: When did this STANKOWITCZ the guy with the long hair, missing tooth,

whepn did he tell you un that he wanted to sell the car.
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MENCHAKA: Over there by when he was gonna go get the bullets. Over there

in Clovis,

SNOW = Clovis?

MENCHAKA: We were on the way to drop off the kid.

SNOW : Why did you return back to the Olympia hotel, after, afterwards,

what were you gonna do there?

MENCHAKA: Etay there,

SNOW : A1l of you were gonna stay there?

MENCHAKA: No., There were dropping me off.

SNOW @ Why'd CHRIS, T mean why'd TINA get out of the car?

%ENCHAKA: To, oh yeah, she wanted a bhlouse, cuz, she hadn't, she hadn't been

home or gomething. She wanted a blouse. 2nd thats when %he officer, you

can't get out,

SNOW 2 Did you ses

&ENCHAKA: She went, she sgid she was going hack o the car,

SOV & Did you see any of these guys with 8, gun? When you dropped off the

kid in Pinedale? Did you see im with a gun when you were coming

back to vour place?

MENCHAKA: Uhm, T didn't see it no more, after, after he got in the car you

know. gfter it happened, T didn't see it anvmore. he didn't bring

1t out anymore.
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F_?NOW: But that fellow with the holster would have been that guy

STANKOWITCZ that had it.

MANCHEKA : He was the one that had it in his

SIOW : When he come running back to the car,

MAWNCHEKA 2 Yeah, he had the holster down

SOV ¢ You knew what it was at that time didm't you. you heard the shot
and sew it in his hand,

MANCHEKA : Well, he had, what else could it be? You know. I know it
couldn't a been a knife, a knife don't make sounds like a gnn

SNOW ¢ Did you see uh, d4id yousee uh, did they say something about,
uh where they got her at?

MANCHEKA : No, i Just you know. Jjust uh, you know, T heard

SNOW ¢ Chris, it surprises me, if T was in that situation that you

describe,

MANCHEKA :

I didn't know wether to get out of the car or run or what.

SNOW : You know why you:didn't, why somebody didn't do it
MANCHEKA: —I didn't wanta open my mouth, he said to
SHOW s Say, what the hell happened here, you know, maybe you uwere

shocked, T know if I was that shocked

MANCHEKA :

He said be guiet. Thats when he said nobody hetter say

nothing.
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69. CASE NO, =
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California
78-5819
DATE ~-69-
70.CODE SECTION 71, SRIME 72. GLASSIFICATION
73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADCRESS | | RESIDENGE I | | BUSINESS 75. PHONE
SNOY ¢ Then you didn't say what happened.

MANCHEKA: T was just was quiet, you know in case he might have gotten an

idea, well you xznow this girl is gonna talk, or something, T

better do it to her too, you know.

SOV ¢ Nobody gaid anything., Marlin IEWIS didn't say anything., they didn't

talk between thenselves. thev didn't sav uh?

MANCHEKA: Tne little boy saild he wanted to get out right away, he was sgcared

fo.

SNOW - Did they mention to you. tell va when uhm, when vou went up to the

ha, uh, Olympis Hotel before you took her out, before she wag killed., did the:

mentlon to va at that time it was you and STANKOWITCZ =and uh TINA

1at_were up there in the hotel, uh, of, all of you fixed right? |

cu eached fizxed with Jdust one bag

SNOW ¢ And uh, and when you fixed, uh er, did STANKOWITCZ mention at that

time that uh.

MANCHEKL: He wasn't with me. around me When T did it, he was in the room with

these two guvs.

QIOW ¢ Alright, but when you were up the Motel, or comin in the motel or
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ENOW 2 coming out of the motel, while you were up there in your room 4id

you hear either TINA or STANKOWICZ mention that uh hay uere gonna

have to go out and get rid of her, or

MENCHAKA ; No they didn't say nothing about her, Thats how come I didn'+t

know we was going, you know, when they drove out there, and ue

already went out, and they drove out there and they told her +o

get out you know, all of them got out vou know.

£ OW Didn't you have some idea uh, what'd you think they were taking

her outta the car for just to

MENCHAKA ¢ No T don’t know, just o drop her off T wasn'f payin attent

to that, I didn't think, you know, If T woulda known they was

taking her out there to kill her, I wouldn't even wanta be

around her, or vou know, T woudlin't wanta he' around her like

that you know, cause I you Know,

-

SNOW 3 Why didn't you Jjust come down the line at first and tell us in
regards to us uh., scoring for thege people, and selling, trying

o ———t0 sell-a-watch-and having the girls watch, and uh, uh, hearing -

the shot and going out end trving to get bullets,

MANCHEKA : Cuz I was scared that guy might try to come after me for saying

something. (Unintelligible)

Rt = h_%t L2 Vou u-h - DATE AND TIME RQUTED BY
REPORTING OFFICERS REGORDING OFFICER TYPED BY
Dlc 2-15-78
FURTHER COPIES
ACTION D ¥ES To: D DETECTIVE E] Git
D NO ! IJUVENILE D PATROL
D DIST. ATTNY. D OTHT_—
REVIEWED BY DATE |
D 5.0.7P.D. ﬂ e |
&itl6R for Writ of Habea$ Corpus - EXHIBITS |

Page 2715
~a1 e cr #2  SO0-7



DATE

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

§9.CASE NO.

Fresno, California

L7

70.GODE SEGTION

T1. CRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION

73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE {FIRM IF BUS.)

74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | [ ] susiness [7s.pHone

MENCHAKA :

But if T have to you know, T'1l speak., cuz I know. After they

dropped off that 1liftle boy where we was going to drop him, then

thats when (unintelligible)

SNOW &

Why was you afraid to tell us about the watch at first?

MENCHAKA :

I was afraid to say anything about anything but T sald what T

had to say « T can say it now, That guy did it to her, and

he might do it to me, (unintelligihle). He ceme out here and

wanted to talk to me when he asked me about, after he got hack

in the car cuz he might you know, he thinks she might talk so

lets get rid of her to, you know; T just you know,

STOW &

You had never seen him before? Not in Chinatown? You had heen

down there quite a while hadn't vou,

MENCHAKA :

Never, never, Yeah, never in my whole life have I seen none af

those three guys, none of em, I sgeen that girl in the streets,

before, TINA T seen her, but I never had seen them in my whole

life. ILike I could say., you know she didn't tell me the car

stolen, we kidnapped this girl, were gonna go out and do thig,

€he didn't tell me none of that. You think I woulda got in the |

car 1like that. I'm not that stupid.

Being more gcare of heing |

in the cax with them,

SNOW :

When they guy with the chipped toot

and long hair was n +hepe
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69.CASE NO. o
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California
78-5819
DATE -T2
70.GODE SECTION 71. BRIME 72, GLASSIFICATION
73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDOLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | susiness |75 PHONE

SNOW ; and you guys uh shot up up there, did uh
MANCHAKA : I didn't see him go back doun
SNOW : Did he act like he was, ah, this was the first time-he'd ever

done anything like this, Did he act like he knew what he was

doing? When he talked about the dope, You know, dope, done

=

langusge right?

MANCHAKA ;

Nah, she's the one that talked to me,

SNOW & He didn't say anything?

MENCHAKA 3 She wag the

SNOW & She got it for him?

MENCHAKA : Yesah

SNOW : His bagz? e never said anything. He neyeyr acted like the

-
you know the language, you know street talk right.

MENCHAKA ¢ No he never talked nothing like that. Like he knew about it.,
or knew it was zood, he never even said if it wag good or noth.
He talked in Chinatown anyway in bars,

SNOV ¢+

Did he mention why-he-uh uh he uh blew this gal away?

MENCHAKA :

No, He didn't mention it. And I didn't even wanta talk +to him

bout 1t, because thisg deal

SNOW & What'd Marlin say, did he act o little shocked, surprised
MENCHAKA : idnlt pav attentign g him. the : w/B) Lallkins o ot
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. 69.CASE NO.
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California
78-5819
DATE ..73_
70.CODE SECTION 71. GRIME 72, CLASSIFICATION =
T3 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.] 74, ADDAESS | | RESIDENGE | | susiness [75. prone

MANCHEKA ¢ was the little boy. He wanted to get off the car. and he saigd

1t about three times, when you suys gonna talk, take me, you

tnow, I wanta go, T have to get home cuz T know my moms waitine

for me and and then he said

SNOW : Whats uh, the guy with the chipped tooth, long heir, when he

got back, when all three guys ran back in the car, what was his

actions, how wes he acting?

MANCHEKA : He sald, nobody better say anything. Nobody better say anything

SNOW 3 Did you feel it was a threat to vou?

MATICHEKA Yeah

SNOW ¢ Did vou feel threatened?

MANCHEKA : Well T felt I'm in danger, like that:, be said nobody hetter

say enything, nobody, he went like that you know. So I didn't

wanta ask what happened, he'd blow my head sway., blow me away

to
SNOW : He wasn't laughing when he said that was he?
MANCHEKA 3 No, he wasn't laughing
STOW ¢ DID you hear them laughting when they came back to the capr?
MANCHEKA & Everybody wag dulet
STOW 2 Did you hear scmebody uh, uh,
MENCHACA The little bov was_scaved, T know the 1ittle boyw was scaps
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 785819
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| MENCHACA: because he went intos.s

| SNOW :Did she say, the girl in the long hair, did she say anything

when she was getting out of the car?

MENCHACA: She didn't say anything, nobody said anything, no, she didn’t
” say anything,

| SNQW : Did you heve anyaa.

MENCHACA: She didn't say "don'h," she didn't say, that's why T didn't
think anything was happening, because,..

L SNOW +Tf you went driving arvound like that, you know, out in Calwa,

uhy and somebody said stop here, and, four people pile outk of

the car, uh, wouldn't it meke you kinda wonder what the hell is

going on? Are we going to have a street party 0r...

_MENCHACAs Tike T told you, I was, uh, T didn't, I didn't bother, it didn't
go _through my head, you know, andaa.

SN : L mean, would it, if T were driving avound and had uh, you know,

three guys in the car, and three gals, end uh, four of them pile
out, and, uh, T was sitting in the car, would it ...
MENCHACA: T was sitbting in the front seat.

SNQW 2 Didn’t it occur to you to wonder what the hell was going on?

How come everybody is getting oub?

MENCHACA: All, cause thev said thev were droppi her off.
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SNOW 2 Who said that?
MENCHACA: Thh, that guy
SNOW s STANKEWITZ?
MENCGHACA: Yeah

| SNOW 2 Saidece

| MENCHACA: He's the one who said, "Stop the car.

| SNQW ¢ And then he said what?
MENCHACAs Come on, Jlet's get oute.
SNOW. 2 Did he tell her, "let's go2"%
MENCHACA: Why, everybody in the back seat, got cube.

SNOW H

Did he look, did he mention anything in particular to her?

MENCHACA: No, uh, uhe.
| SNOW s  "You, 00, honev." Orcece.

VMENCHACA: No, uh, uh
| _SNOW_ ¢ When he said. dropping her off, did you think he meant uh...
| MENCHACAe Drop her off. To get out of the car, like that.

SNOW : Did he mekey, OKsece

MENCHACA:

I already thought she, I didn't know they had kidnaped her from

over there., T thought maybe she lived right there, you know, or

something. They were dropping her off, And here T hear the shot

and they come running to the car, you know, and then he turns
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63, CASE NO. =l
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73. VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDOLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74, ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | susiness [7s prione

around like that, and tells all of us, nobody better say nothing,

you know. Tike thatsea..T didn't even want to say nothing, and I

didn't say nothing,

SNOW 2 Is thet the girl?

NCHACA2 T don't know, I didn't see her face,

SNOW : Does that look about her hair, her clothes, she micht have had on?%

MENCHACA: That Jooks like itz hexr hair was long,

SNOW : Those are black and white pictures, not colored pictures.

MENCHACA: T ean't say that was her because I never got to ses her face.

—SNOW = Did you see her purse? She have a purse with her, when she got

oulk of the car?

MENCHACA: Now, T didn't get to see if she had a purse or what,

SNOW = Do you remember a jacket she might hawve had on?

| MENCHACA: No

| SNOW 2 Sweater?
MENCHACAs No, the only thing T noticed waes that when she got out, I just

noticed her hair was long,..—you know,

| SNOW 2 You're pointing to the middle of vour back,

MENCHACA: Yeah, back here, back here, That's 2ll I noticed=—she had long

hair, T didn't notice whet she was wearing, or what., Or, if she

had g.puprsa _gr nab,
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- SNOW____2 Not to change the subject at all, but what do you know in regard tic

what_happened in Vadera, the other day? This wetback was killed. |

MENCHACA:  yhato Oh, T don't know anything about that,

| SNOW 2 T think you know a little bit about it.

MENCHACAs T don't even know anything about that.

SNOW ¢ Were you out there in Madera when, take a ride with somebody,

when vhee o

| MENCHACA: T neyver bheen out the;ce_,_t_o_wards that way.
SNOW s There will be an officer that will talk to yvou in regsrd to thats

because there's one down here today and your name Came UD eee
| MENCHACA: Welle T don®t knowe I don't know. I never been ocut that way.
SNOW 2 We're going to go over and have a talk with yh, Pat, and try to
get your ccmpacte
MENCHACAs Yeahe tell her and she'll give it to you. Because she doesn't |
know anykhing, if the watch is there, or anything.
|_SNOW = OK,; you vnderstood the rights T read to you earlier, and agreed

to talk to us. Is that right? Therefs been no promises made to

youg no threats. Right?
MENCHACA: Right.,
_SNOW 2 Can you remember anything else that happened out there that night:

or anything that was sai Bing additional that might be
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important?

MENCHACA: No, T just told vou the best I could==the truth.

SNOW s OK.
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1998 10:27PM  FROM

DECLARATION OF TEENA TOPPING
I, TEENA TOPPING, under penalty of perjury, say:
On the night of the incident involved in Douglas

 stankewitz’s prosecution, I was with Stankewitz, Christina

]

ZfJuBt before Theresa Graybeal was shot,‘we stopped at the Olympic
Hotel in Fresno. This hotel was well inown as a "shooting
ijgallery," that is, a place where heroiA addicts go to shoot up.
~ Stankewitz and Christina and I went inside and I shot Stankewitsz

up with heroin.

I would Have been willing to testify to these facts at his

trial, but Stankewitz’s attorney, Hugh Goodwin, didn’t ask me to.

Executed in Fresno, California,J//—»_ , 1998. )
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A, 1410 F Street.

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California 78-1809
Fresno PD No. 78~5819
DATE. 2~9-78
70. GODE SECTION 71. CRIME 72, CLASSIFIGATION
187 PC Murder
n E%‘;_é‘;ﬁil:“;ﬂ;?g:? e s &L [ ] eusiness™ 75 prone
Qe Now, let's sees What'siwour léé% name, MARLIN?
Ao LEWIS. ‘W
L Q.  LEWIS. Are you from Fresno, or whe £ 7 4
g 9 re rom o _&4___
A, Sacramento.
Qe *ou have a middle name?
A, EDWIN. &y g
Q. FDWIN? Okay, how old are you? . -
A, 22, ¥ g
Qe And your date of birth? # e
Ae 8855, 2
|—Q. VWhat'!s your address? )

A, Apt. 2.

Q. TIs there a phoune in there?

®

Lo —Hohuh,

Q. Okay. Okay. MARLIN, my name’is GARY SNOW, and I work for the police

department here doing follow up work in regards to-what happened last

night, and, uh, uh, you were placed in custody, uh, for being in a

vehicle that apparently was, uh, reported stolen and, uh, also the

person that owned this vehicle is, uh, was found killed. I, uh, don't
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DATE ~2~
70.GCODE SECTION T, CRIME 72, CLASSIFICATION
187 PC Murder :
73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) . |74 AoDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | BusiNESS [75.PHONE
GREYBEAL, Theresa

know all the circumstances from it. I've.got some, I've talked to

couple of people involved in this thing, and, uhk, and have a general

[ ddea what's going on. This is Det. BROWN too, he's working on the case.
______1e@h_juninnglligihlgj_hgxing*;g go-across the street. (Unintelligible)
and, wh, T don't know, are you on--any type of parole? -
A. No.

Qe Probation, parole?
A. T may have gone-on-probation,

Qe Probation? Okay, out of Sacramento?

A, Yeah.

Qs Okay. What I'd like to do is talk -to you and find out because we do

have a serious charge involved here, uh, a murder charge, uh, uh, the

Jjoy riding or auto theft is not any where near serious as when you talk

about a murder, and, uh, and that's-the reason why I want to talk to

you and some questions I want to ask-you, and, uh, what I'm going to do

first, we're required to do is advise you of your rights, you kuow,

before we go into this thing. I dont't, are your folks and everything

3

from Sacramento? You have any people here?

A. I have some relatives here.

Q. Some relatives?

amo v N
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69. CASE NO.

FRESNO COLfNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMEI:‘I;‘"I'
78-1809

Fresno, California
FPD No. '78-5819

DATE =p=
70.GODE SECTION 1. GRIME - : 72. GLASSIFIGATION
|_187 PC Murder
73 VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIODLE (FIRM IF BUS.| 74.ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | || susiness 75 pronEe
|_GREYBEAT,, Theresa

Q. Okay., Uh, we'll go on to some of this as far as relatives and what all

in a minute. First, before, T'm going to read your rights to you off

the card. Qkay?

You have the right to-remain silent. Anything you say can and will be

used against you in a court of law. You have the right to talk to a

questioned.

And if you cannot afford to hire a lawyer, one will be appointed to

represent you before any questioning, if you wish. You can decide at
any bime-to exercise these rights énd not. answer any guestions or make
any statements.

| A. Okay.

Q. Do you understand what T've read to you off this card?

A, Yeah,

Qs Okaye. Having those rights in mind, do you want to go over and explain

to us what happened here tonight?

A, All T know is that, uh, DAVID and them guys picked me up at the Seven

| Seas. They didn't tell me anything. (Unintelligible) Then I asked
them to take me to Clovis. They said yeah, they had to make a couple

of stops first. I said all right. So we got in the car and they asked

me if T wanted to go drink some beer. I go all right, So we went out
to Clovis, went to Pinedale toward Maroa, then came, came back to Fresno

XIS
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DATE =4

70. GODE SECTION 71. CRIME 72. GLASSIFICATION
187 PC Marder

T3 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE {FIRM IF BUS.)

74, ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | [ [ susiness |75, prione

GREYBEAL, Theresa

downtown where they picked me up, where they picked us up.

Q. You were i, the car there then?

| A.  (Unintelligible) Then he was going to show me his gun and then the cop
was behind there so T put the gun under the seat (unintelligible).

Qs Why, because the cop come up? What kind of gun was. it?
A I don't know, it was a 24. '

Qs Uh, let me go back a little bit. Where did you first get into this car

at?

A. Seven Seasf

Qs Vhere's the Seven Seas at?

A. On Tulare...

Q. Tulare and E Street?

A. T guess so.

Q. What time was that?

A, I don't know, it was already night. It was about...

Q. How did you happen, how did you happen to get in the car?

A, CHRISTINE came and took me to the Seven Seas,

Qe CHRISTINE? This CHRISTINA MENCHACA, MENCHACHA? She came in the Seven

Seas?

As Yeah,

) i a a2t time?
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69. CASE NO.

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California 78-1809
FPD No. 78~5819

N -5-

DATE ;

70.CODE SEGTION 71, GRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION
187 PC Mirder

73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | || BUSINESS [7s. PHONE
GREYBEAL, Theresa _

A. I was by myself.

Qe What did CHRIS say.to you?

A. I think she and her friend/ggge in, I said yeah, she's my coﬁsin, and
then I looked out the window and I-seen -the car it was parked. e

Qe What -type car was it there?

A, That purple and white one.

Q. White over kind of a maroon or reddish color or purple?
A, Tt had a white-vinyl-top and purple bottom.

Q. - Okay.- Do you know what kind -of make-it-was?

A.  Huh uh. | |

A.

| Q. Okay. What did GHRTIS tell yon?

That if I knew TINA and I said yeah. She goes, then I seen TINA in the

car and I smiled, you know, T was so.happyve.

Q.  What's TINA'S name?
A. Uhm, TOPPING. (phonetic)
Q. Hmm?
A. TOPPING.
Q. TOPPING? Where was she at?
A. Tn the'cér, driver's seat.
Qe Who 21sao was in the car?
A, Uh, DOUG.
" now. vk |2m9=78 1314 |
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DATE —6~
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. I . E
GREYBEAL, Theresa

Q. DOUG and who.else?

A. That, was-it.

Q. DOUG, DOUG STANKEWITZ?

A. TYeah.

Q. (Unintelligible) happened to it, huh?

A, So-you know T was smiling, you know, me and her were hugging each other.

Q.  You and TINA?

(Unintelligible, both talking at the same time.)

A. She goes want:to go riding around, I go yeah, so I took, me and TINA

took -the - back. seat.

Q. And who 211 was in the car? TYou and TINA and DOUG and who else?
A, That was ite.
| Q. Okay, where did you go? What happened to CHRIS?

A. Shet's with us.

Q. She's with you. The four of you? CHRIS, CHRIS, TINA, you and DOUG.

Q. Was there anvbody else in the car?

A. No, Well, there was a little guy.

0. You know what his name is?

A, No, I don't.

Vo
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69. CASE NO.

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMEi’IT :
Fresno, California 78~1809

FPD No. 78-5819

DATE -7—

TO.C{IE’?SECE(O)N T"I?/g;;der T2, CLASSIFICATION

73, \&Gﬁ%éﬁgﬁiI:STﬁres;glgDaL‘E {FIRM IF BUS.) ) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENCE I | I BUSINESS |75. PHONE
A, Cause I was Just with him last night.

Qo

You don't know his-name? Wherets he live?

A,

Qut in Pinedale.

Qe

Okay, When after, after-this, you got in the-car, uh, where did you

go to from there?

A. We took him home to Pinedale?

Q. Took who?

A. That little guy.

Q.  Who was doing the driving?
: A Uhm, TINA was driving then, and we stopped at the liquor store, I think,
| on Tulare. We hought, let's see, two cens of beer and a coke and we

Just went riding around, driving around.

A.

Q. Vhose gun was this?

I guess it was DOUG'S, I don't know.

Qe

Do vou know where DOUG got it at?

| A. No, 't know nothing about it.
| Q. Where did you finally stop the car, right thers across from the hotel?
A, Yeah, and CHRISTINE said, wait 2 moment, we changed drivers somewhere

along the way and then CHRISTINE went up to the hotel and said she'd be

riocht back. TINA was going to go wait and I guess there was a cop righy

. k¥ d TINA had to come back to-the car. CHRISTINE went up to ths
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69. CASE NO.,

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California 78~1809
FPD No. 78-5819

"

70.CODE SECTION 71, CRIME

187 PC Murder

72. CLASSIFIGATION

T3 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FiRM IF BUS.)

GREYBEAL, Theresa

74. ADDRESS || resienee | |_[ susiness |[75. rrone

hotel.
| Q. Ckay. The-officers place-you in- custody, you and DOUG, while you were

in the-car there?

A. _Yeah. Me, DOUG and TINA.

Q. Just before the officers-come-up there what did- you do with the gun
and _the knife?

A. T was looking -at it,

Qs Where was it?

A,  DOUG told me why don't you hold it -for-me. T go all right.

DOUG said to hold this for you?

g

A. Yeah, Then I was checking it over. About that time the cops came.
I got nervous and Imbt it under the seat.
Q. Put it under the seat. All-right, what was DOUG wearing at that time?
A, JIevise.
Q. T=shirt or what?
A. T don't remember.
Q. A1l right. You remember when fou got in that car earlier tonight, uh,
a gal being in there with reddish hair?
A, Not that I know of.
Q. The gal would have been, she's a white gal, uh, she, uh, kind of /
_ noticeable because she would have had red haé;, and there's not, yqy/
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California 78=1.809

FPD No. 78-5819

£9. CASE NO.

DATE =9~
70.GODE SEGTION 1. GRIME

187 PC Murder

73.VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.] 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE |

GREYBEAL,s Theresa

72. GLASSIFIGATION

| [ BusingEss [7s. pronE

know, that's kind -of unusual.

A. (Unintelligible)

Qs What's the most serious-thing you've-ever been involved in?

A. Burglary.

Qe dJust a burglary, but when?

A. Two years ago., I haven't been-in- trouble since.

| Q. How long you've known this STANKEWITZ, DOUG?

A. About maybe couple years.

Qe Couple of years. T'want to point out a couple of things to you, MARLIN,
L vou know.,— Uh,— L know just in my field at this time you're not being

&

completely truthful with me, A lot that you're telling me.here is

true. Okay? Uh, listen to what I have to say here for a couple of

minutes, okay? T don't, there's only one person that shot this gal

tonight ~and,-uh, we know who did the shooting. All right? And T don't

know if the rest of the- people knew that this shooting was going to go

dovm, but they definitely were-there when it happened and I want to

explain to you, and I'm being completely truthful with you, is that

we'll know exactly what happened. We know, uh, where the car was

picked up at, we know who'picked the car up and there's nothing wrong,

T mean it's wrong, bubt it's nothin i etting a ride. You

need a ride to get a car. Tt happens every day and, uh, no more serious
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69. CASE NO,
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~ [70"covE secrion 71, CRIME
187 PC Murder

73, VICTIM'S NAME = LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.)

GREYBEAL, Theresa

72. CLASSIFICATION

74, ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | || Business 75 PHoNE

than a burglary that, you know, we run across day in and day out. The

serious part comes when you have-somebody killed and you're -talking about

a murder, and, uh, MARLIN, I don't, at least T don't know too-much

_of your background, but in talking to you here in just a short time T

| don't think yon're the type that, uh, would want to go here and blow
somebody away, and I don't think that you're the one that pulled that

trigger tonight, but T want to tell you something, we know exactly what

happened and we've talked to-different  people involved. Okay? And T

don't, like T told you, I don't feel that you're the one that pulled

: vy 4 is thi and the person that pulled the trigger is
going to have to answer to-it. Uh, and I know that, uh, DOUG'S a friend

of yours. Right now you're in one heck of a predicament. Uh, We got a

girl that's dead right now, okay, and I'11 tell you we've, you were in

: the car, the murder weapons there, it's right next to you. Okay?

Somebody points a finger at you and says hey, MARLIN, pull the trigger,

uh, I don't think you need that type of asctivity on you, and I don't
think you're the one that pulled the trigger on this thing. I'll let

vou know that I'm, you know, I'm not, I'm not just trying to give you a

bunch of malarky. Uh, we've talked to this young man that was with you

at the time, this BILLY, and wé've talked to TINA and we've talked to
uh, uh, CHRIS that was in the car, and we know what happened. Okay? I
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DATE ] ]
‘ TOIE?DSE’?SE%EN ”'If’;]l’;fder 72. CLASSIFICATION
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would hope, you know, I, I'm coming right out, I hope that you come

right out and be truthful. If you're not the one who did the triggering

tell us’® what happened. Did you know it was going to come down that

way?

A

T didn't even know.

_4QL_Jlulgmm_mhink_hg;ugg_gg%ﬁg_t0 do it to him, to her?
A.—No, cause T ddnttias s .

| Q. You're not that kind of a guy, MARLIN.
Ao T know, but it was, I just didn't know it was gping to happen. It
scared the shit out of me. T didn't even know what to d.d{. Shoot her
_for what? N
Q. Why, why did DOUG do it. )
A, T don't know. _/
Q. Did you tell him to do it? .
A, No. I could just see her laying there. She was a nice girl, too. /
| Q. T mean she didn't, did she do anything to DOUG to make him do it?
As No. i
Q. How many times did DOUG shoot her? /
A, Just that once. —
Q. What he say to her before he did it?
A. T don't know what the conversation was cause I'm, we were not, it was
“snow [ vk 29278 1600 |
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69. CASE NO,

78~1809

FPD No. 78-5819

DATE ~12-
70.CODE SECTION 71. GRIME

187 PC Marder

T3, VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE |

GREYBEAL, Theresa

72. CLASSIFIGATION

|_| BusinESS™ [75.ProONE

me, DOUG, that little guy. TINA and CHRIS they had some business, told

us to wait at-the corner for them. We had the door open and TINA got

in the car, DOUG and the rest of them stepped in a puddle. T Jumped

over it. Just when T did the ment_oi‘f__énd__l_hgd to see what was

coine on _richt thers I've been soine-over in myv mind.
C'—'!" L= —— bl ) i - = b R ot = [==} p=J Cd

Q. What did DOUG say after he shot her? .
A. T wasn't even listening.
Q. T'11 tell you , ginning as to how .
this thing started. T know you guys needed a ride, you know. It was
L raining outside and, uh, apparently you got stranded somehow and you

hitch hiked. Didn't-you hitch hike a ride to, to Modesto?
A. Yeah.

Qe Who all was there? Just you, BILLY and DOUG, and TINA? Was it just to
_E‘et a ﬁdeq u-h! 1111...

A, That's all it was supposed to have been.

Qs All right. How did, how did it happen when, where did you see this

gal at first-of all?

Q. Tn Modesto?

A. TYeah, T guess they even had her scoped- up. You know. me personally, I
wanted to hit her cold down and I didn't want DOUG and TINA and BILL
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187 PC
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GREYBEAL, Theresa

there.
Uh huh, what nappened when you got to K=Marts what, what they, vou guys

Qe

| just plan on getting somebody in his car there?

A, T cuess S0. CAUSCa e
o 4

Q. Tell me what happened,in your own words.
First, I called

A, We was there by the K-Mart Plaga, by the phene booth.
if she can come and gebt us, see that'd be

up my cousin Jeanette to see

K=Mart closed, and people were coming out,

ahout an hour. Aboitthat fime

didnt't know it.

Q. Doug whab?

Had the girl, had the girl scaped out.

L.

L Q. Scooped up the girl?
A. MNo, scoped out. You know. She already done, you know.

L) Oh, ~he found a target he was going to geth,

A.  Yeah
Q. The female? And, what did he say®? )
A, He said, he told Tina to keep watch for thal girl., ///

hgi Tina®?
A. Yesh, Tina. When she comes out T'm going to follow her.
7 i girle Tina goes, right there at the counter, No. Qb
Tk ATy O
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69. CASE HNO.

—-14~
DATE
70.GODE SECTION 71. GRIME T2. CLASSIFICATION
187 PC
73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDOLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74, ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | susiness [75. PHONE
EYREAL, Th -
—CR . grasa

A TYeah. T say, all right, T go along with the plan.

Q. TYeah, but what did he say they were going to do when she was at that
checkonut stand? Were they going to follow her and do what to her?
A. Unintelligible

Qo Did T™Nna push her down? )

- A.  No, she just caught the door before she closed it, and they stari%g

fighting in the -car, then ...
Q. Fighting in the car? . J
A, Yeah, then she s :.d, e girl said wunintelligible, you know, this don't
open. S0, Ehn ngngd the' car for Doug and that was when Bill got in. |
|- Q. 0K, what hannpned after fhatQ
(I Took 2 ride to-Fresno 5 thgnght we-were just gaing to...

Qe Tell me

A, after we seen all the Tnnng@s; weld get to Fresna, he'd drop us off,

and just, go, go on home.

Q. 0K
A, And that's what hes.. -

REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
Snow pag | 2=9=78 2100

FURTHER COPIES
ACTION D YES 1q: DDETEGTIVE D cll
D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
D DIST. ATTNY. D STRER. —
REVIEWED BY DATE
D . D OTHER . ?‘ Z/

Petition for Writ of Habdas Corpus - EXHIBITS
Page 2740




\"'--:’-"'} ¥
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT o
Fresno, California 78-1809
FPD 78-5819
DATE ~15-
70.GODE SECTION 1. GRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION
187 PC
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|__GREYBEAL, Theresa =

- Q. 0ok Did you have the gun at that time® When, when this galwas pushed |
| ____over, pushed down by Tina?
A. T had the gun in my pocket, but he. said the - gun on her, T just used th}

CasSe.a

N N
Q. The. case knife? Or thplA-

A.  Just the gun case.

-

Q. The.gun case?

A, T, T didn't want to use the 51_}_\»[ /
Q. Yo i
A, ' Yeah

Q. OK, then S,

A. T had the gun in my pocket all the=tﬁTsZ/

Qo A11 right, who nused the knife?
A. Who used the knife?

Didn't vou take -out a kni f‘e"lon her while she was in the car?

A, Tet me think.

[ Aor-nr*d-ing to what T was-ta'ld? was - that zon had a8 knife and that Doug

{
¢

had the Sl

A, T don't know unintelligible the gun case. )

first got the girl in the car?

REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME f.___~HOUTED BY

o pag | 2-0-78 2115
FURTHER COPIES
ACTION D YES r1o: D DETEGTIVE D cli
D NO I:I JUVENILE D PATROL

[ osrarme [ s

D J— D REVIEWED BY —
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OTHER ?3
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California 78-1809

FPD 78-5819

69. CASE HNO.

-16
DATE
_ | 79-GODE SEGTION 71 GRIME : 72, GLASSIFIGATION
73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIODLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENCE | |_| Business [75.PHONE
e T 1 Sa. .

| A. _TDoug was _/) 1

Qe Doug was? QK. Aand, did you have this knife out?,/

| A, No, just in the case.
=

Q. Just in the-case?

A, Yeah
Q. The knife was in the case. OK. Was-that just to scare the gal? ]

A Yeah Memﬁ_ggin&,zo_hm_hew; at least that's what T fhgnghtv/
ne as to
[ what property you took from this gal. How much money did you get?

| A, T didn't teke her money., Tina did. unintelligible $31.00.

Q. How much did you get?

=g

*

Nothing

You didn't get any money? What did you get?

O
®

A Nothi ng

Q. Who got the monevy?

A. Doug

| 0. Dong did? What else did they hake from her?

A Let's see, I think a watch that was unintelligible for $200.00, but it

didn't work.

Q. A watch? 0K, did she have something else. Where did she get these item$

P9

guit of hew punsa. or trhat?

TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY

pag | 2-0-78 2130

REPORTING OFF{ICERS RECORDING OFFICER

Snavr
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMEI\&
Fresno, California 78=1809

FPD 78-5819

659.CASE NO,

-— -—
DATE 17
70.GODE SECTION 71, GRIME 72. GLASSIFIGATION
187 PC
73, VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | Business [7s.pHONE
- GREYBEAL. Thoresa
A. Thnintelligible  Tina. T wasn't even paying no attention to the
- conversation, T was looking out the window watching the traffic,
Q But: Tina or Doug told her to give-her the money?

| A. Unintelligible what they were saying.

watch, How about the rings?

A, Mm, T didn'tknornothing about that?

Q. You just pointed the knife while it s — i =

A Th _huh

A. T don't know 1f he had the gun on-her then-or not.

Q QK Wag she scared®?

A, Yeah
0. Relaxed?

she was kind-of scared bub- then, she-kind of, you know,

9
—

A, Relawed then.

Qe Was she crying at first?

A. No, not that T know of.

Q. Did vou, did one-of you -in-the-car-tell her, tell her to keep gulet ar
she wonldn't get hurt?
ag said. we wouldn't, weren't going to harm you, a2ll we just
REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED 8Y
nag 2=~0-78 2135

Snaovr
FURTHER GOPIES
AGTION D YES 10 D DETEGTIVE D cil
D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
D DIST. ATTNY. D T
0./PD D - [REVIEWED BY ==
D S0./PD. OTHER 95
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California 78-1809
FPD 78~5819
18-

DATE
70.CODE SECTION 71. GRIME 72. GLASSIFICATION

187 PC
73, VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.\ 74, ADDRESS I l RESIDENGE l l BUSINESS |75. PHONE

GREYBEAL, Theresa

wanted was a ride. She said, "A1l right, T'11 give you guys a ride,®

you know.

Q. OK Then after, er, you guys, did vou drive 2ll the way from Modesto

to Fresno,. Where did you stop at when you got in Fresno?
A. There did we stop at?
Qe—What time of day do you think, first of all, excuse me, what time of
| day do you think you picked her up at K=Mart? Closing time?
| _A. Closing time. That was aboub what?

N. Tive or =iy?

A, Tive, six.

0. ﬂT{'; then you drove -directly to Fresno® Right®

A, Yesah

Qe Yhere did you stop ab -when-you-got to-Fresno?
A, Vhere -did we stop ab?
Q id ]ZQ]]"rﬂb'her"th le-she-was en. rouke? Between Modesto and Fresno? _

A. TYeah

Q. OK. 0K, what happened afher you.gohk-to Fresno, where you stopped first?

o

Did you stop abt a...bar?

A. T think we stopped at...yeah, we stopped at the Olympic Hotel, and the

two of them went up. I don't know what they did. But when they came

r e : e 8Y., -
REPORTING OFFICERS REGCORDING QOFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME RQUTED BY

oW pag | 2-0-78 2150
FURTHER COPIES
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o b 69. CASE MO,
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California 78-1809
FPD 78-5819
_19_
DATE
70.CODE SEGTION 71. CRIME 72. GLASSIFICATION
187 PC
T3 VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | ausiness [7s.pHoNE
GREYBEAL, Theresa ‘

| Q. Who went up there?

A,  Doug and Tina

Qs Doug and Tina?

A, Yeah, jush Doug and Tina.

Q. Where did you pick up- Chris at?

——

Q. Before vou went to the Olympic? )

A, Pick up Chris? He was picked up at Sivpﬂ Seas.

~ e

Qs and Chris. Then, they came back dovm and didn't have any money?®

| A, TUh, uh, T don't know what they did with-+t_)
-

L Q. —Who-was driving? then?

A, Hina was
Q. 0K

D. Who staved.in the car while thev-went up the motel? You andﬁ};.

A, Me and that girl and

Y

Qo  Billie?

A. Yeah, Billie.

Q, Did vou still have the gun at that time?

- -

REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFICER

Snow

TYPED BY

DL

Wa.S st goines smooth and, she said she had to get home,

DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
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FRESNO COUNTY SI_I—ER[FF,S DEPARTMENT 69, CASE HO.
Fresno, California 78-1809
FPD 78-5819

DATE et
. | 7o cope secTion 71. CRIME : 72. GLASSIFIGATION
187 PC
73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM (F BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | || Business [7s. ProNE
GREYBEAL, Theresa :

Q. After you Jeft-the hotel, who drove?

A, THna .

L Q4. 0K, and where were-you sitting?
A. T was sitting in the back seat with..

Q QK

b

A. smoking a-cigarette.

Q. _OK, what weapon.did you have then?

A. T just had the knife-that was in my pocket.

L Q. OKy then what, where was Doug sitting? )

| A, He was sithting, where was he sitting? Passenger side. /
A

Qe Front seat ? —

A. Yeah.

e
3

Q Ihere was this redheaded girl sitting?

A. She was sitting between me and Billie. /

Q. In the back seat? 0K, and where was Chris sitting®

i She was sitting in-the front: SPH'I‘.l/j
s drove around a little bit: what happened then, after you drove

E

*J

210
REPORTING COFFICERS RECORDING OFFICER

Snow
:g?LHﬁRD YES ggf'ESD DETEGTIVE D cn
D NG D JUVENILE D PATROL
[Josram [ ] s
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California 78=1809

FPD 78-5819

D]
DATE
70.CODE SECTION 71. GRIME 72. GLASSIFICATION
187 PC _
73, VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDOLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | BusiNESs [75. PHONE
GREYBEAL, Theresa

A. Well, Chris said she had to make a couple of stops in Calwa.
Q. Ul huh
A. And -so, we- kepﬁ--- going-left, right, lefk, right ..,

| Q. Did Chris know that this girl had been-picked up in Modesto?

Ao T guess-so.
Q. I mean, did vou guys tell her?

A, No, But then I don't what they said in-the motel cause...
Ne  Yeah

! to make, what happened after you got out to Calwa?

when they had-to-go-score——they couldn't have a whole carload

() nen O N 9 e 2.1 WA ang 6h 3314 9

Well, me, Billie, Doug and her got out of the car, cause Chris was seeing

Q. Uh huh
Ae S0, T didn't know whati was going on.

Qe VWho got out of the car? You and Doug, Billie

A. and that girl, Then, just after that, Tina motions for us to get back.

in the-car, and Doug pushed me and T almost walked into that, er, |

REPORTING OFFICERS

Snovr

big ol1d mudpuddle and the minute I jumped ogggm;ﬁ?ffﬁéiTgtwhen I heard

n T seen her, shsh,

DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY

— | 2=9-78 2300 |
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e 69. CASE NO. ‘
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California 78-1809
FPD 78-5819
P2
DATE
70.CODE SEGTION 71. GRIME 72. CLASSIFIGATION
187 PC '
73 VICTIM'S MAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE [FIRM IF BUS.) 74, ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | BusingEss |75 PHONE
GREYBEAL, Theresa -

T jumped in the car

Q. VWherYe -did he. shoot-her at%?

A, He szid tha-temple.
———— oy

(A T 2 >
g F) E] AL

Ao He didn't say

Q. What did he say right afterwards? - TIn-other words, did...

Qe Did you hear him say something to her, right before he shot her?
A. To. '

Q. Did you see him point the gun at her?

Ae T didn't even see that, So, then when he shoved me, I jumped over that —

do that.

Qo Did 2all of you et bacl

Fos 1
QUL ZeTe—D&ELCIE A =

IR Yeah
Q. You, and Doug, Chris, Tina and Billie?

REPORTING OFFIGERS RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
Snow Dpag 2=0-78 2300

FURTHER COPIES D
AGTION D YES 1o: DETECTIVE Gl
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D $0.4R0. D OTHE
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= ’ T 69. CASE NO,
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
. ) 78-1809
Fresno, California
FPD 78~5819
DATE -2‘3-'
70, GODE SEGTION 71. CRIME ?2, CLASSIFICATION
187 PC
73. VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74, AODRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | Business [7s. pronE
GREYBEAT,, Theresa ‘
« An i ere +a2.

Tulares After we went back up here and you sew us.

{ Q. Tell me this, were you drunk when this thing happened?

A. To

Qs OK. How:about Doug? Was he sober?.
I As T can never really tell with him,
|l q, I mean, could he walk or talk all right?

As. Oh, yeah.

Qe _OK Had you-guys been-drinking? .

A, To,
L Qe Had you guys been shooﬁﬁng any heroin?
i i L ent T don't know

| A. TYeah, he acted all right, A1l {hree of them scted sll wicht,

A, Yeah. T went ount to my zunt Touise COX

| Q. Do you remember going back out to Clovis after you got- through this thing?s

9

0, That in Cloyig?

<

A. TUh huh -

Qe 0K, and what did wou do there?

A. Talked to my aunt

-:EPORTING OFFICERS REGCORDING OFFIGER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
Snow pag |2-0=78 2315
;g?TOH:RD YES ?rg'_."ESD DETEGTIVE D cil
D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
[:l DIST. ATTNY. D B
. [REVIEWED &Y DATE
. ! ) l SQ./PD.. STHER C)
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DATE

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California

FPD 78-5819

69. CASE NO.

78-1809

70.CODE SECTION

187 PC

71. CRIME

72. CLASSIFICATION

73, VICTIM'S NAME - LAST,

FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS,)

GREYBEAL, Theresa

74.ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE |

| |BUSINESS 75. PHONE

Qe Did wou pick uﬁ some bullets?

A. MNo, not that T know of.

Q. Did vou-tell vour aunt what happened?

Ae  Yeaoh

Q. OK, then what did you do-~take Billie home then?

A} QK

e
REPORTING OFFICERS

Snowr

RECORDING OFFICER

TYPED BY

pag

DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY

2=9-=78 2319

[Jre

FURTHER COPIES
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

69. CASE NO,

_78-
Fresno, California 8-1809°
78— 9-26

Follow Up FPD No. 78-5819

DATE

70. CODE SEGTION Ti. GRIME T2. CLASSIFICATION
187 PC Homicide

73 VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE [FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENCE | | | BUSINESS |75 PHONE
GREYBEAL, Theresa

RO contacted Det. TOM LEAN at 1840 hours on 2-9-=78, on the first floor

of Fresno Sheriff's Depertment Headguarters.

STANKEWITZ.

Det. LEAN requested RO transport suspect DOUGLAS STANKEWITZ from the

holding facility on Headquarters first floor to Valley Medical Center. Det,.

LEAN provided RO with a2 court order signed by Judge ARMANDO RODRIQIES

RO tock custody of suspect STANKEWITZ and transported him to VMC.
The blood sample was taken in RO's presence by the lab technician at 1920

hours. The technician-signed and dated the sample and RO took the sample

.of blood into custoedye.

left arm st the wein in the inner elbow,

ROIreturned the suspect STANKEWITZ to Fresno Sheriff's Department

Headquarters Identification Bureau.

RO personally placed the sealed,

signed and dated envelope nnnta%ning

the suspect's blood sample into the Identification Bureau evidence

refrigerator.

where

Deputyy
R o o

RO escorted suspect STANKEWITZ to the Breathalyzer Room,

JACK.DUTY of the Identification Bureau took color photographs of the blood

sample site on suspect's inner left

elbow. The photos were taken at 1945

W [—

.R_E.PORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFIGER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED 8Y
T. Ronlake Same vk 2=10=78 0900
Zg.?mf'RD YES gc:lssD DETEGTIVE D ch
D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
Fresno PD
owstarwe o] e [/
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§9. CASE NO.

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 78-1809
 Fresno, California ' 78—39—26

DATE
70.CODE SEGTION . 71. CRIME

187 PC Homicide
74. ADDRESS | IﬂES!DENGE | | [ BUSINESS _73. PHONE

73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.)

G FEAL, Theresa
___ho 117 ! / I ) SU
jail personnel at 1950 Hiours.

72. CLASSIFIGATION

nertl

TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY

REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFICER
T. Ronlake Same vk 2-10=78 0901

FURTHER GCOPIES
AGTION D YES o D DETECTIVE I:l Gl
D NO [:] JUVENILE D PATROL
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OTHER /3 'E
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&9. CASE NO,
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California UEHB 09
Follow Up

. R
DATE _Z2m9=78 -
70. CODE SECT 10N - GRI LASSIFICATI -
T ”I‘»Eflllfder 72, GLASSIFICATION
—‘EG:{:;?E'{IM'S NEEE; uﬂig;f.;g;ol.e (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADORESS [ | RESIDENGE | || BUSINESS [75 Prone

e

This will be a follow 4p crime report by Det. Satterberg, case#?&—i&%g,

PC 187. 2-9-78, 1730 hours R/0 was requestegd by Det. Tom Lean and Dep.

District Attorney James Airdiez to come to the Fresno County Sheriff's Dept.

and check a suspect Douglas STANKEWITZ for possible injection sites relating

to H&S violations.

At approximetely 1755 hours B/Q arrvived at The Fresno County Sheriff's

_D,ept and contacted Dot Lean and DA Aivadias who hagd +he nrigonsr in custody.

Prisoner was breught 1o Room 132 where R/0 placed the subject on a chair and

began the investigation. E/C advised STANKEWITZ that B/0 was a detective with

the Fresno County Sheriff's Dept. and was going to check him for possible

injection sites related #o herion or any other narcotics being injected into

his system. R/0 hag the subiject show R/0 his arms and during tke time R/0

was-examinine hig armg cheeling the veing B/0 %00lr his hilnod pregsure count
which showed to be approximately 96 beatg rer minuts. R/0 advisgegd subject

STANEEWITZ 4o calm down it was painfull in anyway and that B/0 wasg going to

be using just a flashlight and would check the necessary parts of the body

to see if there was any injections sites visiable, R/0 checked both his

arms, posterior and enterior. upper and lower parts, tops of the hands, the

wrists, under the fingernail area. R/0 checked numerous hat we

I

e b T

e ‘
was no possibility of any injection sites being cetting in there, due-to-the
REFPORTING OFFiCERS REGORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED 8y

Det. Satterberg Lim 2"}9T2§ 13100
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69.CASE MNO.
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California _ 73~1809
—9
DATE
70.GODE SECTION Ti. CRIME 72. GLASSIFICATION :
73 VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDOLE (FIRM If BUS.) 74. ADDRESS I | RESIDENCE I | l BUSINESS 75. PHONE

fact that they were not over any veins. R/0C after extensive examination

determined that there was one injection site at the bend of the elbow on the

ight arm. R/C examined this area and found only one injection site.

The injection site showed to have a pinlcish +1ﬂwp aronnd the site. The

injection site appeared to be a very small gauge needle like that used by

a diabetic. Upon close examination through a flash—o-lens R/0 observed the

site tc be rust color with scab definately formed., white crust inside the

injecticn site. R/C checked the site from different angles to see if there

was any body fluids or bossibilify of any red or dark red blood at the site.

This was done and negative results showed that there was no fresh red hlgod

or bhody fiunidg onginae RO +hen stretched +ho swas +a

T o

i)

o)
=

©
1l

e o S W P Y~ S Y
= = L3

definately attached and it appeared tc be definately attached thersfore it

had some duration of time to foim. R/0 then took the suspect along with

Det. Lean to the breathalizer room at the Fresno County Sheriff's 0ffice wher

two pictures were taken of the injection site avea. R/0 wrote on fhe arm

| with his name Donglas STANKEWITZ, R/Q dated it 2978 1810 hours R/0O +hen

T
k3 PR T I_'f 2

advised Det. Lean to have suspect taken to the Tresno County General

bave the blood removed from the spposite aym, the left arm and then

—

b}

bring him back to the resno County Sheriff's Dent. and nhotogrash the arm

1 3 =]

Just like R/C had just completed. R/0 then sisned the nhotographs and turned

them over tc Bei. Lean to be placed into evidence.

REPORTING orFtc RS RECORDING OFFICER T‘-‘F'Eg 8Y OATF AND TIME AOUTED BY
Det. Satterberg I1im =30=-78 1120
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B9, CASE MO,
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California 781809

—S—
DATE
70.GODE SEGTION 71. GRIME 72. GLASSIFIGATION ’

PC 187

T3 VIGTIM'S NAME ~ LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE {FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | { RESIDENCE i E 1 BUSINESS 75. PHONE

4s B/C's opinion due to the fact that there was a scab formed. no fresh

bloods no brisht red blood. the only blood that was visishle was rust colored
R/O feels thsz >hime approxvimately 36 hourg

eariier possibely as long as 48 hours earlier which wounld make it on either

the 7+th or the morning of the 8+h of Fahuawmy 2/0 hases this opinion on the

_£aﬁh;ﬂnd;i;ﬁhsnsn~s¢_uaammn—uacd_healihT_he—has—a—Qa&ek~pw$a4ab4mmpagg_éae_

to hig body functions being not impared by this firsi injection. Check for

-

injection scar tissue and prior injection sites and there was none visisble .

This indicated the R/C that this suspect was =z first time shooter and +hat

the effects of possibility of herion on his system wera @in?te',_iﬂ;4mm;u;___

‘K?J

either be comnletely digfunctional if hs went over his tolerance whieh would

| be unknewn to him and on most cases on the first injectiocn of herion thev do

not reach a kich, however if he did reach g bigh hae was stii? in comnlete

centrol of his facalty as {to what was taking place.

2=10=78 R/C was shown the two pictures that were taken 2=5=78 upon reiurn

from the I'resno Medical Center which showed the injection siftes where blood

was removed for nossible blood test of herion bheing in the system. However

heriocn would not be found i h vat th o1l e checking for morphine

cites are on the left avym and showed a nink nimple

n n
shape raised larser diameter which indicated a larger needle, no scab and

appears to be bright red blood right in the injection site and the needle
DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
2=10=78 1130

s
REPORTING OFFICGERS RECORDING OFFICER

A

Det. Satterber

FURTHER COPIES
ACTION D YES 1o [:l DETECTIVE [:l chi

D NO D JUVENILE I:] PATROL
[Josrarmen [ ] g
D s0/PD D REVIEWED BY e
Shine OTHER
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69, CASE NO,
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT T
Fresno, California ~1809
—lm
DATE ) %
70.CO0DE SECTION 71. GRIME 72. CLASSIFIGATION
PC 187
T3 VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.] 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | [ T eusiness [75. prone

injection was not a nerfect round circle.

The doctor or lab technician who

togk this sample ran the needle at a sharn ancle and therefore made an

oblong hole rather than a round hole.

There's no signs of any seah. any
crust or any type of degree in the injection site area.

This ends report Det. Satterberg.

D S0./P.D.

|:| NTYHER

S
REPORTING OFF ICERS AEGCORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY

T | 2 g Lor I ] = -
Det. Satierhersg iim 2=10=78 1135

FURTHER com:-:sD _ I:]

cTIv Gl
AGTION D YES 1o DETECTIVE
D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
D DIST. ATTNY. D pp
REVIEWED BY DATE

CAL, JUS. CR #2 S0-7
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T.C. NELSON, JR,, M.D.
J.W. NELSON, M.D,
PATHOLOGISTS

R. K. LANSING, Ph.D.

e & 21

P.0.BOX 11866
2111 E. DAKOTA
TELEPHONE (209) 226-355(

a

.@ ai/wé/m{fo@/ ama,/ %é/nww/ y erveced

FRESNO, CALIFORNIA 93775

april 17, 1978

Fresno Sheriff's office
2200 Fresno St.
Fresno, Ca. 93721

NAME:
SPECIMEN:

REQUEST:

DESCRIPTION:

REPORT:

TCN:ss

Douglas Stankowitz
Blood
Alcohol and Morphine

Specimen consisted of 8 ml blood in a rubber stoppered

tube labeled 'Douglas Stankowitz, taken by J.R.R., February

9, 1978, 1920 hrs., witnessing officer T. B. Ronlake'', The
specimen was sealed in an envelope labeled ''Doublas Stankowitz
offense PC 836, PC 187, submitting agency Fresno Sheriff's
Dept. Specimen taken at VMC by Joseph R. Robinson, February
9, 1978, 1920 hrs., witnessing officer T. B. Ronlake. Blood
for alcohol and morphine determination'.

Ethy! Alcohol = Negative
Morphine by Radio Immunoassay = Negatlve

27

T. C.Nelson, Jr., M.D.
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Case 1:91-cv-00616-AW!  Document 566  Filed 05/22/2008 Page 46 of 115

April 21, 1978

Phillip Reynolds

Imstitute of Forensic Sclences
2945 Webster Street

Oakland, California 94609

Dear Mr. Reynolds:

I am sending this letter pursuant to our telephone conversation

of April 20, 1978, wherein we discussdd,the possibliity of you
preparing a report setting forth the current view of the literature
on the subject of the effect of the passage of time on heroin

in the blood of a human keing. The court has authorized you to
Prepare a confidential report, and further authorized a fee not

to exceed $75.

The injection of heroin into my client occurred approximately
20 to 24 hours prior to the drawing of blood bv the technicians
at Valley Medical Center in Fresno 'California. . You will ‘
finddenclosed a copy of the lab report setting forthethe
analysis of the defendant's blood. '

I would appreclate expeditious treatment of this matter and

will be in further contact with you 1f it appears at all likely
thit testimony will be required at the trial of this matter.
Please send yourbill directly to the office of the Publiec NDefender
with as much itemization as possible. i

Very truly vours,

MELVIN V. NITZ
- PUBLIC DEFENDER

By

Salvafore sclandra
Deputy Public Defender

8S8:MP

Enclesure
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FURER‘;&I‘C”SC]E'NGFﬁ | . GEORGE S. LOQUVAM, M.D., Direclor 5 }4/
S -3

g @ (& <1

\ 2945 WEBSTER STREET @ OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94609 @ PHONE: (415) 451.0767

—_ = i ] i S i

April 26, 1978

Deputy Public Defender
Room 402, Courthouse
Fresno, CA 93721
CONFIDENTIAL

Salvatore Sciandra }aazﬁ/?% & Lreg
L2
‘__,'-_‘ g T _zo-,‘{ T’

Re: Douglas Stankowitz
Dear Mr.Sciandra:

I have reviewed the report from the Pathological and Clinical Services
Laboratory concerning the analysis on the blood sample from Mr. Douglas
Stankowitz.

Our entire experience in Alameda County involving analysis and interpretation
of blood morphines has been gained using a method which will determine only the
free unbound morphine in an individuals blood for a very short time after the
ingestion of either heroin or morphine. This report indicates that morphine was
done by a procedure known as radioimmunoassay and found to be negative some 20 to
24 hours after an injection of heroin. Neither Dr. Allan B. McNie, nor myself
feel competent to render an exact opinion as to whether analysis of both free and
conjugated morphine done by a method such as radioimmunoassay would or would not
be able to detect a dose after 20 to 24 hours.

Additionally, I am unable to find data to support or deny the capébility of
this immunoassay procedure to detect morphine after extended periods of time. There
is a laboratory in Southern California, the Orange County Coroner's Laboratory, run
by Robert Cravey, that does run blood morphines by immunoassay procedures. Mr.
Cravey has indicated to me that he does not have good, specific data as to how
Tong his method would detect morphine after an ingestion of either heroin or morphine

In light of the above, I feel that we would not be able to aijd you in this case
since the analysis was performed by a method totally different than the one which we
currently use at the Institute.

Hoping this has clarified some of the issues for you, I remain,

Sincerely yours,

G a2 A
Philip C. Reynolds
Chief Toxicologist
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Transcript of voice mail in response to December 17, 2012, to the Fresno Sheriff’s Office; Attn:
Forensic Services Requests at 2200 Fresno Street, Fresno, CA 93721:

Christine, this message is in regard to Fresno County Case No. 78-1809, Subject: Douglas
Stankewitz. We received a letter requesting a blood specimen. I just spoke to the Fresno County
Sheriff’s Office Forensic Lab. They indicated that sample was sent to a lab for analysis in April
of 1978 and it was not returned to them. If you have any further questions, please feel free to call
the Fresno County Sheriff’s Forensic Lab. Their number is (559) 233-0308. Again this is in
reference to Fresno County Case No. 78-1809. Thank you. Time stamp: January 24 at 10:22
am. [2013 - in response to the letter sent 12/17/2012 to the Fresno Sheriff’s Office]
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DECLARATION OF ALEXANDRA COCK

|, Alexandra Cock, declare and state as follows:

1. | am an attorney, duly licensed to practice law in the State of Washington. All of

the facts contained in this declaration are known to me personally and if called as

a witness, | could and would testify thereto.

2. On December 16, 2015, | reviewed the Fresno Superior Court case docket for case

#CF22701505, which started with 3/13/1978. On or about the same date, |

reviewed the existing case file.

3. Starting in 2016, when J. Tony Serra and Curtis L. Briggs began representing Mr.

Stankewitz, | have assisted them as paralegal.

4. From early 2017 — present, | have done the following:

1|Page

a.

Read 3,961 pages provided in discovery in 2012, including Fresno Police
Department and Fresno County Sheriffs Department police reports.
Prepared a list of all evidence referred to in the police reports. Read and
reviewed the discovery materials provided to the defense in August, 2017
and described in the Discovery Receipt prepared by the District Attorney’s
Homicide Unit.

Arranged for the defense to view and was present to view the evidence in
the possession of Fresno County Sheriff’'s Department and Fresno Superior
Court on August 24, 2017, and May 25, 2018.

Arranged for and viewed evidence in the possession of Fresno County
Sheriff's Department and Fresno Superior Court with defense experts on
March 21, 2019.

Starting in May, 2019 — present, assisted with researching and preparing
the Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus in the above referenced case. During
this time, | extensively reviewed the files and records provided by previous
defense counsel of approximately 52 bankers boxes.

Prepared the Table of Missing Evidence attached as an exhibit to the
Petition. In addition to reviewing the police reports described above, my
preparation included reviewing all of the property record cards viewed at the

Declaration of Alexandra Cock
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Fresno County Sheriff's Department. On information and belief, the Chart
of Missing Evidence lists all evidence that is known to be lost in this case.

Prepared the list of second trial testimony where Billy Brown refers to his
first trial testimony.

On December 7, 2019, prepared and submitted a California Public Records
Act request to the Fresno County Sheriff's Department, which is attached
hereto. | received a response on December 16, 2019, stating that they
would need at least 10 days to respond. | received an additional response
on January 27, 2020, stating that they were still researching my request.
These three documents are attached as Exhibit A hereto. To date, | have
never received any documents in response to my request.

On December 7, 2019, prepared and submitted a California Public Records
Act request to the Fresno Police Department, which is attached hereto. On
June 1, 2020, | received a response stating that they were unable to locate
any responsive records for the years 1973 — 1987. These two documents
are attached as Exhibit B hereto.

On May 6, 2020, | prepared and submitted a request for jury questionnaires
for individuals summoned to jury duty in Petitioner's second trial to the
Superior Court of Fresno. | received a response dated 5-15-2020 stating
that the Fresno court has no records responsive to my request.

Transcribed the March, 2020 voicemail from Det. Thomas Lean lll, Retired,
left for Jonah Lamb, defense investigator.

5. Regarding specific items of evidence:

2|Page

a.

There are no documents provided in discovery that state that the vehicle
involved in the crimes was searched at the time of the arrests.

The photos taken by R. Smith, Criminologist, are listed on the Court’s First
Trial Exhibit Record as Exhibits 46A through 46F, however, they are no
longer contained in either the court evidence nor the FCSD evidence.

There are no documents provided in discovery that discuss whether Jesus
Meras received anything of value for his interview or whether he had ever
been arrested or convicted of a crime.

The reports discovered to the defense do not document that a search was
conducted at the Meras crime scene for a gun or other evidence. There are
no reports discovered to the defense which indicate that the police did a
follow up investigation regarding the Meras crimes, including interviewing
witnesses at the bar in Rolinda. The codefendants’ police statements do not
confirm that the Meras crimes occurred. There are no records of search

Declaration of Alexandra Cock
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3|Page

warrants issued nor any search conducted of Christina’s Menchaca’s
residence at the Olympic Hotel, for a gun or other evidence of the Meras
crimes.

. No police or district attorney reports indicate that Billy Brown’s parents were

present for any of his interviews.

| have listened to the Billy Brown police interview taped on 2-11-78.
Throughout Brown’s February 11, 1978 interview, someone can be heard
writing.

. Billy Brown’s Motion and Order of Immunity are not contained in either the

Fresno Superior Court file nor the Clerk’s Transcripts for either the first or
second trial.

. No records of weekend meetings of Billy Brown with DDA Ardaiz have been

discovered to the defense.

The Superior court records show that Fresno Municipal Court case #F32495
was transferred to Fresno Superior Court on 3-3-1978. | searched the
Fresno Superior court file for the Douglas Stankewitz case. No copy of said
Order for Stankewitz Blood Sample signed by Judge Armando Rodriguez
can be found. | reviewed Clerk’s Transcript for 1978 trial, Volumes | & I,
and the Clerk’s Transcript for 1983 trial, Volumes | & Il — no Order was
found.

The only report which documents the storage of Stankewitz’s blood sample
is FCSD Request for Evidence Examination #271, dated 2-10-78. There are
no other reports which document the storage of the February 9, 1978 blood
sample. The sample is not found in either court evidence or FSO evidence.
The piece from Petitioner’s t-shirt documented in the same FCSD Request
for Evidence Examination #271 is not in evidence.

. | have searched the case files referred to above and have not found any

documentation that either of Stankewitz’s trial counsel attempted to seek an
independent examination of Petitioner’s blood sample.

This are no Property Record Card showing that Teena Topping'’s blood was
drawn. No court order for Topping’s blood draw can be found.

. There are no reports to indicate that the police or prosecution did any testing

of clothing, prior to the second trial.

. Deputy District Attorney James Ardaiz’'s name appears on at least 15 FPD

and FCSD investigation reports.

. There is no spent bullet in either the court evidence or the FSO evidence.
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p. A review of the police case files supplied by DDA Pebet in 2017, for both
the Graybeal homicide and Meras crimes shows that they only contain 222 pages
and 5 pages, respectively.

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

-y |
September 18, 2020 7 AL
San Rafael, CA , Alexandra’ Cock

4|Page Declaration of Alexandra Cock
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December 7, 2019

Fresno County Sheriff’s Office
P.O. Box 1788

Fresno, CA

Re:

93717

Access to Public Records

TO WHOM IT

MAY CONCERN:

This letter is to request access to records in your possession for the

purpose of

Records Act

inspection and copying pursuant to the California Public
(Government Code Section 6250 et seq.).

The information I seek to inspect is as follows:

1. any and
memoranda;

departmental processing,
1972 - present,

or initial

employment.

2. any and
memoranda;
procedures
present by
3. any and
memoranda;
procedures

all training manuals or instructions;
bulletins; notices; or procedures, however described, regarding
storage, retention of evidence in effect from
including any information related to whether officers mark
evidence, by law enforcement agents in the course of their

policies; protocol;

all training manuals or instructions; policies; protocol;
bulletins; notices; or procedures, however described, regarding
for arrest and interrogation of suspects in effect from 1972 -
law enforcement agents in the course of their employment.

all training manuals or instructions; policies; protocol;
bulletins; notices; or procedures, however described, regarding
for homicide investigations. in effect from 1972 - present by

law enforcement agents in the course of their employment.

4. any and
present by
5. any and
present by

all
law
all
law

recorded interviews. in effect from 1972 -
agents in the course of their employment.
witness statements. in effect from 1972 -
agents in the course of their employment.

policies on
enforcement
policies on
enforcement

This request reasonably describes identifiable records or information

produced therefrom,
the records from disclosure.

I ask that

and I believe that no express provisions of law exempt
Pursuant to Government Code Section 6253 (b),
you make the record(s) "promptly available," for inspection and

copying, based on my payment of "fees covering direct costs of

duplication,

or statutory fee, if applicable.”"™ Accordingly, I hereby

authorize up to $50 for reasonable fees and kindly request that you mail

the documents to my law offices at 2171 Francisco Blvd. E,

Rafael, CA
payment or

Suite D,
94901 (or notify me as to any costs so I may arrange for
viewing and copying).

San

EXHIBIT A
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Fresno County Sheriff’s Office
Public Records Act Request
12-7-2019

Page 2

If a portion of the information I have requested is exempt from disclosure
by express provisions of law, Government Code Section 6253 (a) additionally
requires segregation and deletion of that material in order that the
remainder of the information may be released. If you determine that an
express provision of law exists to exempt from disclosure all or a portion
of the material I have requested, Government Code Section 6253 (c) requires
signed notification to me citing the legal authorities upon which you rely
and of the reasons for the determination, not later than 10 days from your
receipt of this request.

Government Code Section 6253 (d) prohibits the use of the 10-day period, or
any provisions of the Public Records Act "to delay access for purposes of
inspecting public records."”

To expedite compliance, I am sending a copy of this request to the
office of your legal adviser.

If I can provide any clarification that will help expedite your attention
to my request, please contact me at 415-457-8936 or
Alexandraatty@wealthplusinc.com.

Thank you for your time.

Very truly yours,

//aﬂ/,\ﬁfﬂ%*&/i/bk¢ﬁ

Alexandra Cock

cc: Daniel C. Cederborg
Fresno County Counsel
2220 Tulare St. Fifth Floor
Fresno, CA 93721

Alexandra Cock
Attorney
Washington Bar #11775
2171 Francisco Blvd. E., Suite D
San Rafael, CA 94901
(415) 457-8936
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Margaret Mims
Sheriff
Fresno County Sheriff's Office

Lt

December 16, 2019

Alexandra Cock
Attorney-Washington Bar #11775
Wealth Plus Inc.

2171 Francisco Blvd. E., Suite D
San Rafael, CA 94901

Email: Alexandraatty@wealthplusinc.com
RE: FSO PRA 19-153

Dear Alexandra Cock,

The Fresno County Sheriff's Office is in receipt of your Public Records Act Request pursuant
to California Public Records Act California Government Code 6250, now internally identified

as FSO PRA 19-153, for the information listed below:

1. Any and all training manuals or instructions; policies; protocol; memoranda; bulletins;
notices; or procedures, however described, regarding departmental processing,
storage, retention of evidence in effect from 1972 — present, including any
information related to whether officers mark or initial evidence, by law enforcement
agents in the course of their employment.

2. Any and all training manuals or instructions; policies; protocol; memoranda; bulletins;
notices; or procedures, however described, regarding procedures for arrest and
interrogation of suspects in effect from 1972 — present by law enforcement agents in
the course of their employment.

3. Any and all training manuals or instructions; policies; protocol, memoranda; bulletins;
notices; or procedures, however described, regarding procedures for homicide
investigations. [sic] in effect from 1972 — present by law enforcement agents in the
course of their employment.

4. Any and all policies on recorded interviews. [sic] in effect from 1972 — present by law
enforcement agents in the course of their employment.

5. Any and all policies on witness statements. [sic] in effect from 1972 — present by law
enforcement agents in the course of their employment.

Please be advised SB 978 requires all agencies to conspicuously post all of their current
standards, policies, practices, operating procedures and their education and training
materials on their website. This information will be located on our webpage at
www.fresnosheriff.org after January 1, 2020.

As your request is very broad and the information you are requesting is voluminous, be
advised your request will require some time to process, which will exceed 10 days. If there is
something you are looking for specifically, please advise us of that information so we can
narrow our search and expedite your request.

Dedicated to Protect & Serve

Law Enforcement Administration Building / 2200 Fresno Street/ P.O. Box 1788 / Fresno, California 93717 / (559) 600-8400
Equal Employment Opportunity Employer
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Sincerely,
N A » T

Lieutenant Frances Devins
Records Unit Commander
Fresno County Sheriff's Office
(559) 600-8617 Office

(559) 488-1899 Fax
frances.devins@fresnosheriff.org
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From: Devins, Frances

To: "alexandra cock”
Subject: RE: Request for Information-FSO PRA 19-153
Date: Monday, January 27, 2020 2:18:11 PM

Dear. Ms. Cock,

We are still researching/reviewing your request as it is a voluminous request and we are searching
various locations within the agency to see what we have.

As soon as we have collected the information, we will process it and be in contact with you regarding

the cost.
For reference, our current policy is online and available on our website.
Thank you,

Lt. Frances Devins
Records Unit Commander

ICS Team Commander
Fresno County Sheriff’s Office
(559) 600-8617 Office
(559) 488-1899 FAX
Frances.Devins@fresnosheriff.org

From: alexandra cock <alexandraatty@wealthplusinc.com>
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 7:50 PM

To: Devins, Frances <Frances.Devins@fresnosheriff.org>
Subject: RE: Request for Information-FSO PRA 19-153

** EXTERNAL EMAIL ** Use caution opening attachments or clicking on

links from unknown senders. **

Dear Lt. Devins,

| am following up regarding your email and letter dated 12-16-2019. Can you please tell me when
you will complete processing my request?

Thanks

Alexandra

Alexandra Cock, Attorney
2171 Francisco Blvd. E, Suite D
San Rafael, CA 94901

{(415) 457-8936
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If
you are not the addressee indicated in this message(or responsible for delivery of the message to such
person), you may not copy or deliver the message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this
message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.

From: Devins, Frances <Frances.Devins@fresnosheriff.org>

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 4:59 PM

To: 'alexandraatty@wealthplusinc.com' <alexandraatty@wealthplusinc.com>
Subject: Request for Information-FSO PRA 19-153

Dear Alexandra Cock,

The Fresno County Sheriff’'s Office is in receipt of your Public Records Act Request
pursuant to California Public Records Act California Government Code 6250, now
internally identified as FSO PRA 19-153, for the information listed below:

1. Any and all training manuals or instructions; policies; protocol; memoranda;
bulletins; notices; or procedures, however described, regarding departmental
processing, storage, retention of evidence in effect from 1972 — present,
including any information related to whether officers mark or initial evidence,
by law enforcement agents in the course of their employment.

2. Any and all training manuals or instructions; policies; protocol; memoranda;
bulletins; notices; or procedures, however described, regarding procedures for
arrest and interrogation of suspects in effect from 1972 — present by law
enforcement agents in the course of their employment.

3. Any and all training manuals or instructions; policies; protocol; memoranda;
bulletins; notices; or procedures, however described, regarding procedures for
homicide investigations. [sic] in effect from 1972 — present by law enforcement
agents in the course of their employment.

4. Any and all policies on recorded interviews. [sic] in effect from 1972 — present by
law enforcement agents in the course of their employment.

5. Any and all policies on witness statements. [sic] in effect from 1972 — present by
law enforcement agents in the course of their employment.

Please be advised SB 978 requires all agencies to conspicuously post all of their current
standards, policies, practices, operating procedures and their education and training
materials on their website. This information will be located on our webpage at
www.fresnosheriff.org after January 1, 2020.

As your request is very broad and the information you are requesting is voluminous, be
advised your request will require some time to process, which will exceed 10 days.

If there is something you are looking for specifically, please advise us of that information
SO we can narrow our search and expedite your request.

A paper copy of this acknowledgement letter will be sent via USPS mail.
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Thank you,

Lt. Frances Devins
Records Unit Commander

ICS Team Commander
Fresno County Sheriff’s Office
(559) 600-8030 Office
(559) 488-1899 FAX

Frances.Devins@fresnosheriff.org
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December 7, 2019

Fresno Police Department
2323 Mariposa
Fresno, CA 93721

Re: Access to Public Records

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This letter is to request access to records in your possession for the purpose of
inspection and copying pursuant to the California Public Records Act (Government
Code Section 6250 et seq.).

The information I seek to inspect is as follows: any and all training manuals or
instructions; policies; protocol; memoranda; bulletins; notices; or procedures,
however described, regarding the following:
1. departmental processing, storage, retention of evidence in effect, including
any information related to whether officers mark or initial evidence, from
1972 — present;
2. departmental policies on recorded interviews in effect from 1972 — present;
3. departmental policies on witness statements in effect from 1972 — present;
4. departmental procedures for arrest and interrogation of suspects in effect
from 1972 — present; and
5. departmental procedures for homicide investigations in effect from 1972 —
present;
by law enforcement agents in the course of their employment.

Also, a copy of the police file for Case #75-41415.

This request reasonably describes identifiable records or information produced
therefrom, and I believe that no express provisions of law exempt the records from
disclosure. Pursuant to Government Code Section 6253(b), I ask that you make the
record(s) "promptly available," for inspection and copying, based on my payment
of "fees covering direct costs of duplication, or statutory fee, if applicable."
Accordingly, I hereby authorize up to $50 for reasonable fees and kindly request
that you mail the documents to my law offices at 2171 Francisco Blvd. E, Suite D,
San Rafael, CA 94901 (or notify me as to any costs so I may arrange for payment

EXHIBIT B
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Fresno County Sheriff’s Office
Public Records Act Request
12-7-2019

Page 2

or viewing and copying).

If a portion of the information I have requested is exempt from disclosure by
express provisions of law, Government Code Section 6253(a) additionally requires
segregation and deletion of that material in order that the remainder of the
information may be released. If you determine that an express provision of law
exists to exempt from disclosure all or a portion of the material I have requested,
Government Code Section 6253(c) requires signed notification to me citing the
legal authorities upon which you rely and of the reasons for the determination, not
later than 10 days from your receipt of this request.

Government Code Section 6253(d) prohibits the use of the 10-day period, or any
provisions of the Public Records Act "to delay access for purposes of inspecting
public records."

To expedite compliance, I am sending a copy of this request to the office of your
legal adviser. '

If I can provide any clarification that will help expedite your attention to my
request, please contact me at 415-457-8936 or Alexandraatty @wealthplusinc.com.

Thank you for your time.

Very truly yours,

KMexandra Cock

cc:  Douglas T. Sloan
Fresno City Attorney
2220 Tulare St.
Fresno, CA 93721

Alexandra Cock
Attorney
Washington Bar #11775
2171 Francisco Blvd. E., Suite D
San Rafael, CA 94901
(415) 457-8936
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From: Kathleen Abdulla

To: alexandra cock

Cc: Francine Kanne; Romi Morgan

Subject: RE: PRA Response to Alexandra Cock - FPD Policies and Procedures
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 9:21:20 AM

Ms. Cock,

The City was unable to locate responsive records for the years 1973-1987, or for
1989-2002. The City located and produced responsive records for the years 1988,
and 2003-present. The City has no additional records to produce.

Thank you.

Kathleen Abdulla

Paralegal

Fresno City Attorney's Office
2600 Fresno Street

Fresno, CA 93721-3602
(559) 621-7525

Kathleen.Abdulla@fresno.gov

From: alexandra cock <alexandraatty@wealthplusinc.com>

Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 12:36 PM

To: Kimberly Hernandez <Kimberly.Hernandez@fresno.gov>

Cc: Francine Kanne <Francine.Kanne@fresno.gov>; Romi Morgan <Romi.Morgan@fresno.gov>;
Jennifer Davis <Jennifer.Davis@fresno.gov>; Ricardo Farfan <Ricardo.Farfan@fresno.gov>; Kathleen
Abdulla <Kathleen.Abdulla@fresno.gov>

Subject: RE: PRA Response to Alexandra Cock - FPD Policies and Procedures

External Email: Use caution with links and attachments

Hi Kimberly,

| notice that the documents that you sent are from 1988. As | requested, will you be sending the
procedures from 1973 — 19887

Thanks

Alexandra

Alexandra Cock, Attorney
2171 Francisco Blvd. E, Suite D
San Rafael, CA 94901

(415) 457-8936

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If
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you are not the addressee indicated in this message(or responsible for delivery of the message to such
person), you may not copy or deliver the message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this
message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.

From: Kimberly Hernandez <Kimberly.Hernandez@fresno.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2020 4:37 PM

To: alexandraatty@wealthplusinc.com

Cc: Francine Kanne <Francine.Kanne@fresno.gov>; Romi Morgan <Romi.Morgan@fresno.gov>;
Jennifer Davis <Jennifer.Davis@fresno.gov>; Ricardo Farfan <Ricardo.Farfan@fresno.gov>; Kathleen
Abdulla <Kathleen.Abdulla@fresno.gov>

Subject: PRA Response to Alexandra Cock - FPD Policies and Procedures

Please see attached response and exhibits.

Here is a link to Exhibit “A”:
http://m3.fresno.gov/upload/files/43741529/122802A.pdf

Here is a link to Exhibit “B”:
http://m3.fresno.gov/upload/files/113345865/122772B.pdf

NOTE: The above link will be valid for 72 hours. If you are unable to access the
documents by following the link, please notify the office

Thank you,

Kimberly Hernandez

Executive Assistant

Fresno City Attorney’s Office
(559) 621-7500
Kimberly.Hernandez@fresno.gov

This e-mail message is intended only for the named addressee(s) and may contain
privileged and confidential information that is protected pursuant the attorney-client
privilege and the attorney work-product doctrine. Any dissemination, distribution or
copying is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail message in error, please
destroy the message, and notify the sender immediately by replying to this e-mail or
by calling Kimberly Hernandez at the number provided above. Thank you.
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